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(—@ NOTICE ﬁ
NOTICE i3 hereby given that the 26 Annual General Meeting of the Members of THDC India Limited will be
held on 27.00.2014 at 5.00 PM ot THDCIL, 1° Floor , East Tower, NBCC Place, Bishme Pitarah Marg,
New Delhi - 110003 ( Phone-011- 24£366117). totransact the following Business :
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. 'Tb receive, consider snd adopt the andited Anmuml Acconnts together with Anditors” Report and Dirsctors”
Repart of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2014,

2. 'TbHxtheromuneration ofthe Statstory Auditors for the year ended March 31, 2014.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. 'Thfizthe remumeration of the Cost Auditors for the year endsd March 31, 2015,

4, 'Thapprovethe Borrowing Power of Board in excess of Paid-up Capital & Free Reserve.

By oeder of the Board of Directors of
THDC INDIA LIMITED

- All the Members of THDHCIL,

- Smt Anju Bhalla, Director (Hydel-I), Ministry of Power, Shram Shakti Bhawsn, Rafi Marg,
New Delhi- 110001, Phone-011-23714168.

- Shri. L.L Gupts, Chief Engineer (Canga), Irrigation Deptt, Nikat Jail chungi Chaursha Saket,
Meerut (U.P)_Phane No. 0121 2642736

- All Diirectors of THDICTL

- Statuboey Auditors - M/s BHATIA & BHATIA Chartered Accountants, 12, Central Lane, Bengall
Market, New Delhi-110001

NOTE : A Memberof the Company entifled fo attend & voteat the mesting is entitled to appaint a proxy
toattemd and vote instead of himself and the proxy need nothe s Member A prozy form and
Explanatory Statement iz enclosed,

PLACE RISHIKESH
e 27082014
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+ Registered Office <

Bhagirathi Bhawan (Top Terrace), Bhagirethipursm,
Tahri{ Garhwal}-248001 {Utiarekhand)

s Other Offices <

RISHIKESH
Pragatipuram, Bye-pass Road, Righikesh-240901 (Uttarakhand)
NCR
Flot No.20 Sector-14, Kaushambi, Ghezlabad-201010 (LLP)
DEHRADUN
26 EC Road, Dehradun-248001 (Uttaraldhand)
LIUCENOW
101, Rej Apartment, 7, Jopling Road, Tacknow-£268001 (UP)
PUNE
Arun Plaza, 2nd Floor, 5. No. 18/3 Hinjewadi Road,
Dange Chowk, Thergaon, Pune-411033 (Maharashtra)
YEHEF
Alelnanda Puram, Siyesain, Pipalkoti, Distt. Chamoli (Uttarakhand)
BHUTAN
1%t Floos, Pelkhi Centre, Pelkhill Lam, Phueantsholing, Bhutan

+Company Secretary—%

Shri 8.Q.Ahunad
- Statutory Auditors—<

M/ BHATIA & BHATIA

Chartered Acooumtant
12, Central Lane, Bengall Market, New Delhi-110001

- Bankers

Punjab National Bank
Union Bank of India
Stute Bank of India

State Bank of Hyderabad

This report was edopted at
26th Annual General Meeting of the Company hald on 37.00.2014



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AS ON 27.09.2014

T~

Shri Deepak Singhal Shri Sanjay Agarwal
Prhdwlseuremqr{hﬂmﬁml.ﬂuur Principal Secretary (Energy), GoUP

Prof.{Dr.) 5.C. Saxena
Independent Directar
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Z7 Our Vision

A major global player in Power Sector, providing quality, afferdable and sustaimable power with commitment to
environment, acology and socdal vahies.
Creats work ethos of growth through professionalism and achievement of excellence.

Z Our Mission &

To Plan, Promots, Develop Hydro as well as other Energy Resources from concept to commissioming and
operate Power Stations to meet the growing energy demand, ensuring snvironment end ecological halance,

coniriinting to national prosperity.

To accept Corporate Soclal Responsibility (CSH), including Rehabilitalon and Resettlement of Project Affected
Persons (PAPs) with human fece,

To meei the challenges of dynemically transforming business environment and setting global benchmarks.
To build sistainable and value based relationship with stakeholders for mutual benefit end growth.

Th achisve performance excsllence by inspiring & dedicated workforce in an enviromment of orgsmisational
lsarning and murtual trust.




Ladies & Gentlemen, Power Sector Seenarlo and Business Outlook

ﬁﬁlcametnlheﬂﬁ‘ﬁnnml(:ﬁnwnlﬂwﬁnguf'fnur The year gone by hes seen many challengess for 1..1;-
Company. The Report of the Auditors and Director’s Power Sector. The recent legislation om .“
‘Report for the year 2013-14 slong with the Annnal  acquisition shall effect the cost and viability of P
Auditd Accounts are aleady with you snd X would  Pofects, apert fvm the Wlaly diffclios o
ke them ns read. acquisition. The Techno-Econamic Vishility of Hydmo
Itls my pleasure toapprise you that during theyear; the 232t hus alio been affacted by the stipulatic

’Wﬂ]ﬂﬂplmtﬂﬁfmcugﬁf-ﬂﬂﬂLme Tmhmmﬂwﬂhﬁmlﬂﬂwmdmdlﬁm |
i'mnnprmdmxnmwmhmparmmad dverins steetely hotweest Two suorestive B

ell. The combined generstion from the Plants during Projects. The recent Sﬁtrm Court order om
Hmeymﬂﬁﬁ&zMUwu&gmghmgmmmm environmental clearance prﬂjed!inﬂﬂnmlrhmﬂl
recarded ever, and excoedsd the Excellent Generation has further put the fate of meny projects in "m
Dfkrget by nearly 36%. Similprdy, the PAF (Plgnt  *2ges of development in jeopardy, Aa fars YouEY
PAvailehility Phctor), which s & measmrs of the  COWIPany Is concerned, two of s Profects, for i
B ine Plants, was DI/ FRbasboen propared, arotmpacted.
well above the normative Sgures. It is also important to note that the Balance Hydro
“The Tehri Dam playsd a crucial rols in modsrating the ::ltﬂnh“h’h:;tﬂdeMDﬂhe imalayan
‘floods of June, 2013, and mitigated the impeet in t, in High Altitude / Snwawbound Zones, where th
duwnsh-eu.m arcas of Devprayeg, Rishikesh and 1% Himited access. Mﬂitﬂfthmammclaldﬂaﬂ
mhmmﬂw CICHTANCES WUNODEY € PICEEN EPE]]EH.
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A thorough reappraisal of prastically fassible Hydro
Capacity is therefore required in the backdrop of
- cuxrent perceptions on environment and ecology.
‘The environmental and social issues, inherently high
cepital cost and long gesimtion periods are major factors
affecting the Hydro Power Sector. In view of the
nherent constraints In the Hydro Seotor, Youwr
‘Company had taken a consclous decision to diversify
intp Thermal and Non-Conventional Energy sources.
The mwtionale for diversification is also 0 enmure
- sustnined growth end share valuation for the Companry,
25 well as to uhilise s resources — both fnances and
-manpawer - effectively.

Tt is indsed heartening to note from the Covernment’s
‘agends, that the Government is committed to bring

:_ibmtntmmﬁnmnﬂm chamge in the Power Sector and

vear showing a substantial 32% increase. !—-.-
Sales during the year were ¥ 2043.77 Cr &
T 202653 Ce. during E}eprmduusymTheNethEb
of Your Company Incveased by 12 % to T 595,32 Cx. as.
against¥ 53138 Cr. during previous year.

Based on the hiquidity pesition and the need o fund
the Equity requivement for the ongoing Projects, viz.
the 1,000 MW Tehrl PSP and the 444 MW Vishmupgad
Pipalkotl HEE Your Company has proposzed ta deploy
retained surphus for funding of the onguing Projects
end skipped the declaration of dividend. Tt is in long
term interest of Your Company,

Based on andited resulty of Your Company, the Mol
ruting for this year has been evaluated us Excellent ax

® Projecis

T Onthe 1,000 MW PSE a3 you sre.
awars, works were milmﬂ'sﬂ
affected due tov geological
underground excavation, which
necessitated mafor rendgion inthe
Powerhowse layout. Mast of the
fronts for execution of the Project
mnnwmmﬂl]]lcmﬂpmgmh?
expected to improve. The de
grant of permission for eperation
of goarry continues to be i
cOnCcern.

| For the 444 MW Vishnugad

T T

aimed ut meximising electricity production from
Hydroelectrle Power including expediting of
envircnmental claarances, concerted efforts shall be
made for the Coal Sector, with measurss such as
' remping up coal production and rationalisation of coal
linkages. Thrust shell also be placed on development
- of Solar and Wind Energy.

Business Performance
* Commercial Performance and Profitability

Your Company's Operating Stations genserated
5,582 MU as against 4226 MU during the previous

fh. RAT mcmmmﬂmpﬂﬁmmmﬁumw
2013-13 feeun Hemhls Proridet of Fidis b e prsssmes of HooThle Home Misiebe, Govt. of Indis

! Pipalkotl HEE Your Compamy
was ahle to secure the Forest land |
trunsfer with concerted efforts.
With the availshility of Forest

land, the major Civil works peckage was awarded in

January, 2014 and constructon work on the profect hag

since commenend.

Implementation of the 24 MW Dhukwan SHP in
Thansi, Uttar Pradesh iz expected to commence curing
the next few months after award of the Civil Works
Contract, which iz currently underprocess.
For the Jelam Tunsk AEP in Aleknanda Besin, DPR fir
the Project with reduced cepecity on account o
conditfons of free riverine stretch and enhs
ecological flow was prepared and submitted to CE




a e
th Annual Report
2013-14

.

A viowr of 28" Annnal Geaneral Meeting of tha Compeany

‘The proposel for Environments! clearance was nlso
under consideration of the MoER Similady, viakility
‘report of the downsized Malarl Jelam HEF was
prepared and clearad by CEA. Thess two projects have
howsver been affectsd due ko the arder of the Hor'ble
Buprems Court in Augnst, 2013, Your Company is
ieking steps for filing & petition before the Hon'ble
' Supreme Cowrt for review of the order regarding the
twu Projects.

?Thmhu]:eenanuuumgingpmgrmsmlhnl.&ﬂﬂhﬁw
Khurjs STFE An MoU was signed with UPSIDC,
f_lﬂtlngnutwrhusmudnﬂﬂe:ﬁxﬂmhm:ﬁarnfl.ﬂm
scres of land for the Project already acquired by
UPSIDC. The Digtrict Administrution / UPSIDC have
:tﬂﬂ:hunnlump&nmhuntubepmﬂbywyufexgmﬂn.

for taking over physical possession of the land
ﬂpp:walﬁurre—rwﬂngquHﬂl,pnsﬂngﬂ:mughthe
lsnd hay alsa been received from NHAIL which will
enshle additionsl avmilahility of land for future
augmentstion. The long awaited water commitment
letter has also been received from GoUF Proposel for
Investment approval of the Govt of Indla for Incurelng
advance expenditure towsrds land acquisition for the
projact is now baing procssyad.

Corporate Sccial Responsibility

Your Company has been striving eaxnestly to promote
sustalned Hvellhood, overall dewelopment and well

bcmgufturgﬂtmmmumheumtheupcmhunﬂmuf
the Comprany’s buginess. The Company hag esrmarked
2% of the PAT of previous year for CSR Activities, For
effsctive implementation of CSR Projects, Company
Sponsored Non Govt. Organizations (CONGOs)
mamed SEWA-THDC end THDC Education Sociaty
(TES), which are registered under Societies
Registration Act, 1860 are doing commendable work
In ardex to make CSR more effective, Your Company
has developed a CSR Communication Strategy
outlining two way communication with th
Stmkehalders and an approach of ‘doiit with us’,

To promate Technieal Education in the veglon, v
Cmpmrhmmmhhshadthahsﬂmwufﬂgﬂrnm
Engmeering & Thchnology at Tehri with modem
infrastructure facilities, which iz being run by
Utirakhand Technical Undversity. The comstruction of
academic block for Final Year classes has been
completed.

During the recent floods in Uttarskhand in June, 2013,
Your Company and iz employees came forward o
render all assistance to the affected pecple. Camp
weve sot up by the Tehri and Vishnogad Pipaliet
Projects to provide food and medical assistance to the
strunded people, Emmloyees donated one day's salary
to the CM's Belief Fund., Your Company has b
nominabed as the Nodal Agency on behalf of all Py
PSUsb}rﬂ:mMinlstrynfﬁrmrﬁnrﬂmmﬂd’
mstumﬁnnwurhinUthH:mdmbuﬁmdatL
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PSUs. Under this initintive, Your Company is working
! with the Stete Government in execution of
:'_.i__'1-_.4||_| BINH] wmhhlfﬂﬂtﬂﬂm.

'ﬁmﬂnmpunyisdmplymnucinusnfﬂmtanﬂmﬂ
Sustuineble Development. Business and CSR
Activitles are performed with due commitment to
 Environment, Ecology and Socdal Valves,
Bustamability reporting is now o periodie exercise snd
the 5" Sustainability Report was published based on
(the gnidelines issued by the Ministry of Corpozste
Affairs, encompassing the Internatiomal GRI
Parameters.

The Sustainability Reports axe also placed on web site
for transparency and feedhack to emahle continuous
improvemsnt. Teking & step forward, Your Company,
‘though not listed ax yet, hes included a chapter
on Business Respomsibility Report (BRR) and
 Managsment Decision and Analysis Repart (MDAR) in
t‘lm Annual Report ss part of Good Corporate

Corporats Covernance

Your Company remafns committed to maintaining the
 highest standards of Corporate Governanes snd would
continue tn work in 4 transparent end professional
‘manner to create value for all its Stakeholders. The
‘trust and welfire of Stakeholders is of prime
mporfance aod Your Company is committed to
preserve, protect and enhance it

Foture Outinak

In line with the Company's chjectives, Your Company
s pursuing the actiom plan set out In its 10 year
Corporate and Financlal Plan, There are difficultiss
inheremtly ussociated with the Hydro Sector, howsver
the Company is making its hast efforts to overcome all
odds and to move forward.

Youur Company s also taldng necessary stops for
capacity addition in Non-Conventional Energy
Bources. Ttisplanned to sst up a 50 MW Wind Farm in
amy one of the Wind Potential States. Discussions are
alsa on with UPNEDA (State Nodal Ageney for UP) for
setting up a joint venture for implementation of Solar
Flantup to 100 MW capacity in UR

Acknnwledgemant
enthusiasm of 2,060 highly dedicated employeesfsthe
most important factorin the success of your Company:
T em sure, you join me in exprassing gratituds to each
one of them. [ also thank Financial Institutions, Banks,
Contractors and Suppliers and all other Stakeholders
fox their cooperation and contelbution to the progress
of Your Company:.

I am extremely thankful for the assistance and
co~operativn received from all the Members of the
Board, the Ministry of Poewer and other Ministries of
Govt. of Indls; the Govt. of UR, the Government of
Uttarakhund, the Government of Muharashtru, the.
Royal Government of Bhutsn, the CEA, CWC, and all
other Covernmental and Non-Covermmentsl agencies
for extending their support in the development of Your
Company. I also teke this opportunity to express my
gratinde to sll our Staksholders, who have Teposed
trust in ns and sxtandad their constant suppaort.

I thank you all for effording me an opporbunity to place
my thonghts before you. 1seskyour continued support:
and encouragement in this exclting journey, '|l||rﬁ:ﬁld:|n1':g.1
the year shead, will be even more challenging and
rewarding,

Jed Hind;

(R.S.T. Sal}
Cheirman & Managing Director

Plaee : New Delhi
Date : 27.08.2014



Danr Members,

DIRECTORS' REPORT-2013-14

Your Directors are pleased to present the 26® Annual
‘Report of the Company along with the Andited Annual
‘Accounts end Report of the Statitory Auditors end
Comments of Comptroller & Auditor General of Indla
fior the year ended March 31, 2014.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Finencial Results of the operations during the vear
 gnding 31" March 2014 ave summarizod as vmder ;

) (X In Milkion)
Revenue from operations 20667 | 19561

| Other Invame 1157 704

| Gross Income (2) 21834 | 20265
Ezpenditare

| Empluyue Benedit

| Expenses 1885 1932

| Depreciation 4812 | 4744

| & other expenses 1537 1519
Provisions 0 2

Aview of Underground Power Honse of 1000 MW, Tehrl HPP

20 s Tomes Reppt
2013-14

Prior period adjustment 107 48 |
Total Expenditure {®) 15164 | 14260
Profitbefore Tax  (a-b) 6660 | 5875 |
Tax 707 661
Profit after Tax 3953 5314
Add: Surplus bulance
of previcus year bff 42981 16847 |
BALANCE 28214 | 22961
AVAILABLE FOR
APPROPRIATION
APPROPRIATIONS :
Interim 0 o
Propasad Final 0 0
Thx on Dividend
Tnterim 0 0
Proposed Finel 0 0
BALANCE CABRIED 25214 | 28961 |
TO BALANCE SHEET
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

BRevenue

The Company has earned incoma of T 21824 Million
during the FY 2013-14 (PY T 20865 Million) which
resulted o additiomal lncome of T 1550 Million
showing a growth rate of 7.68% in income
dunngthaym
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|

The Company has earned Post Tax Profit (PAT) of
¥5053 Million during the FY 2013-14 as sgainst FY of
¥5314 Million. PAT as % of Gross Income has
‘increased from 27.16% (Previvus Year) to 28.84%
‘during the current year resulting into increase of
- 1.68%, Graphical Prescatation of Not Profit of Last five
years i3 shown helow:

NET PROFIT
{in ¥ Million)

[(EEEEEER

. 3008-10 0l0-11 2011-14 ¥13-13

At present VPHEF and Tehri PSF Projects are under
constructfon  iovolving massive cash omtlow. Due to
poar ligquidity position and the pressing need to plough
back the profit for funding the on going projects, your
Company acecrded priority to retatn internal resoarces
‘which will fucilitate ncrenss in Net Worth and Value
Per Shure. Your Company has accordingly not been
abile to provide the Dividend for the year 2013-14,
Capital Souctore

‘Tha Aunthorised Shers Capital of the Company is
T40000 Million, The Faid-up Share Cepital of the

Company i 34721 MilHon. During the Year Company
has received €300 Million from Gol towards Equity of
Tehri PSF.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

®  Ceperation fromm Tehrl and Koteshwar Power
Flants

During the financial year 2013-14, Your Company has

achleved record Energy Generatlon and Flaot
Availgbility Factor (PAF) st Tishrd and Kotashwar Power
Plants. Details are fiornished below :

it s PAFin
the Plant . s
Tehrl HFP SRS T [
(1300 MW
Eotsshwar | 1213MU (1522 MU | 67% | 70.320%
HEF {400
MW)

Tehwi Dam |
Due to carly onset of monsoom and incosssmt
ruinfall in June, 2013 in Uttarkhsmd, all rivers
were in spate, On 167 /17° June, huge dischavges
wave Tecorded tn Bhagirathi to the tuma of 7000
cumecs af Teliri. The Tehri Dam stored sbout 580
Million Cubic Meter water of River Bhagirathi in.
its reservoir durlng these two days. U::il;r
controlled discharge of 500 cumscs was n L
&um‘lbhn[)ammplnueuf?ﬂﬂﬂmuwhnh
not allow the stuation to worsen further htlib
downstream at Devprayag, Rishikesh mnd
Haridwar. Even with such a mesger discharge
from Tolyl Damn a very high flood discharge of
15,000 cumecs was recordad st Haridwer owing to
river Ganga was munning 1.9m above the danger
mark. Had the Bhagirathi flood not heen stored in.
Tehri, the enticipated pesk discharge at Heridwar
woutld heve caused & rise of 2.5 to 3.0 m in the
maximum gheervad water loval. Thus, Tehd Dam
played 8 exucial role in preventing the flood in river
Ganga at Devpraysg, Rishikesh, Haridwar and
Gangete pluina downstreem of Haridwar
COMMERCIAL PERFORMACE

Thaﬂcn:nmaminl&:ﬁmnmeufmrﬂnm

considerably improved diring the year as compered to
previous ysar. The detafls are sz undar ;



201314 | 20121
: s&lﬂ! W ]_m]_
Late Payment Surcharge pas 162
[ Unschoduled Interchange 136 T
ot Rt 25807 15603

Hon'ble CERG has issued Provisiona] Tardff crder for
Eoteshwar HEP for the period 2013-14. The effect of
this order has been considered in the Balance Sheet for
FY 2013-14. The Final Tarff Orders for Tehel HPP
{1000 MW) for the period 2008-14 and for Koteshwar
HEF (400 MW) for the period 2011-14 sre awaited

20 s Tomos Reppt
2013-14

of Narthern Region for mpply of off peak power and for
purchase of corresponding peak power afler adjusting
conversion losses. For pumping operation during off-
peak houry, the snergy requirement will be of the order
of 1,712 MU, During peak hours the Project will afford
generation of 1,268 MU annually. After awardol EFC
Contract in July, 2011 the works on the Project axe in
progress gt various fronts.

The Project is expected to be commissioned
hy May18.
®  Vishnugad Pipalkots HEP@x111 MW}

The Project is a Run—of-the-River Project. It envisages
congtruction of a 65 M l-IlghGnnm‘ehaDmnhming*

l’;mm Hon'ble CERC.

possible services to the
‘beneficinries. All the
Ihunaﬂnia.ﬂas have given their
aneﬂbnnk expressing their
‘satisfaction with ‘Excellent’
rating for the services provided
by the Company.
PROJECTFINANCING
The Company has tied up loan  §
agreements with World Bank @ So @@
(USY 648 wm) for Vishnugad ESS
 Pipalkoti HEP and with SBI Led =<4

 Consortium 1,500 cr) for Tehri
PSP During the year, your
Company has drawn Inan amounting to T450 Million
for Tebri PSP and  US $ 13.89 Million for Vishnugad
‘PROGRESS AND STATIUS OF PROJECTS
UNDER CONSTRUCTION:

®  Tohri PSP(1000MW)

‘The 1,000 MW Tehri PSP will have 4 Reversible Units
of 250 MW each. The Project will utllize the Off Peak
Energy in the Grid to pump water from the lower
- reservoir (Koteshwar) to the upper reservoir (Tehri).
The stoved water will be utllized for generation during
peak haurs. FPAs are already in place with four States

a pross head of 237 M on nver Aleknanda Distt,
Chamali. Tt will ganerats 1,674 MU units every year
(80% dependable yesr). Of the total generstion, 13%
ﬁ-eepowershnﬂbenﬂumtedh:theﬂmes__
Uttrakhend. In addition, 1% of generuted power shall
beuﬁ]imﬂdtnwnrdslumlmdmlopmﬂnt ‘he
Comtract for Civil amd HM Package has been s
wﬂthHﬂELmimd,Mumbaimlfmmu
contracior has mobilized at verious fronts the work isir
progress,

The project is planned to be commissioned by
Tuly 2018,
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. Dhuokwan Small Hydro Praject {24 MW)
h]:vmnsmn]lHydm—E]ach‘Ichjantisamrimgadtu
‘be eonstructed at the toe of existing Dhukwan masonry
cum carthen dam aceoss Betwa River tn District Thanst,
'TLE The Project with un installad capacity of 24 MW
{338 MW)is a part of overall development of the powes
patential of the Betwa River On completlon, the
Project will generate 37.82 MUV anmually. Project is
planned tobe dby April'17.
DEVELOFMENT OF PROJECTS IN BHUTAMN
'#  Sankesh HEP(2585 MW):

The Sankosh HEP envissges construction of two
Power Houses{Left bank and Right bank) at the toe of

§ |}

Bhutan Govt conveyad its approval for implementation
of Bhonakhs (TER The Inter Governmentsl Agreement
(IGA) for implementation hax been signed between Col
and RGoB in April'14.

THEBMAL GENEBATION
¢  EKhurjs Super Thermal Fower Station-1320 MW

An MoU was entered on 31° December, 2010 with
GoUP for setting up a cosl based L3ZOMW Super
Thermal Power Plant in District Bulandshahsr of Uttar
Prudesh. Land for the Project (1200 acyes) has elready
been acquired by UPSIDC. MoU for transfer ofland by
UPSIDC to THDCIL hes alzo been signed. Dus to
dnmmdﬁ:r]ngh&rmmpemhunfnr&elmd,fhcﬂhh
Authorities / UPSIDC are
' finalizing the additional
compensetion payable to the
r Your C y s
to obtsin Govt sanction for
incurring advance expenditure
on land acquisition after
finalization of the compensation
by Stute anthorities /UPSIDC.

The DFR and EIA/EMP m
for the project have bee
prepared. The plant layout he
been revised subsequent to .. :
principle approval by NHAI for
, re-routing of NH-01 which is
=) passing through the scquired

Mgein Dam with installation of (8X312.5 MW) with
energy generation of 5,848.05 MU and @ regulating
dam dfs of Maln Dam with installation of
{3X28.33 MW) and energy gensration of 416.34 MU.
'The DFR for Sankosh HEP with optimized dam height
- of 215m of RCC (Roller Compacted Concrate) is undex
-ezamination in CEACWC.

®  Bunskhe HEP{150 MW):

' The Bunskha HEP envisages constraction of @ Storage
Dam snd Toe Power Houwse with instullaHon of
{360 MW) vertical Fransis Turbines with annual

energy generation of 1,612.12 MU. The comstruction
perind of the profect is 57 months (excluding 1 year for
infrastracture developmant), During Feb ‘14, the

3 -

land, und to keep provision for
additional unit af later stage,
Water commitroent letter for release of 53 cusecs watex
from Covt. of LUP has heen raceived. Clearance for the
construction of 2T5m high chimney hass also been
obteined from Alrports Authority of India. THDCIL
has applied to Ministry of Coal for getting long term.
coal linkege in May 2011. Your Compaeny is also
pursuing for allocation aficoal block for the Project.
DIVEBRSIFICATION INTO OYHER E
AREAS

NEW & RENEWARLE ENERCYFROGE

Your Company is making efforts to enter new
ranswshle sources of emergy as part of i
diversification ohjectives.
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Centre for Wind Energy
Technology (C - WET) has hoen
L-l_ppni.ut&ﬂ as Consultant to
provide consultaney for
establishing 50 MW Wind Fower
Project. The Company has
ngtalled S0m wind momitoring
‘mast in Bijourfya Villags, Distt.
Shahjshanpur, UP Ancther 80m
mast has been imstalled In
Lakhimpur Khoeri Village
District Lakhimpur Kheeri, UE
1p 50 MW Wind Power Project at

‘suitable site in any one of the Up Stream view of Koteshwsr Dam

- wind potential states of Rajasthan implementation of Grid Connectsd 100 MW Solar
[ MP / Gujurat / Mobarashtra with comprehensive o protoet in Disiriet Jalan (U.E), .
_pperution & maintenance for 20 years.

*  Solar Power Genersiion:

ENCGINEERING CONSULTANCY

Your Company has esiablished en Enginee u;
- Dwptt. of New and Renawahle Energy, Gavt. of M.E Consultancy Depurtisent o i consillaeil
e n_uothﬂd and issued regislruon letter for .19 advisory services in the Held of Hydro
Implementation of ona Salar Power Profect of 20 MW Engineering. The following assignments were
'Capacity in Chestukkhern, Distt. Nesmuch (M.E) in Sertaken durkg the pregious yore: T
Sept 2013, Efforts are also being made for formation of ] _ . .
(Stute Nodal Agency for UP) and THDOIL for Hydro Projects.
e ——————gens® Congultancy works of
: ‘ preparetion of Pre —

—

, .

L~ el 127 KR : | 3 -

{1, e " E .\ s and

; =N - E&M Studies of six Small’

' Hydro Projects under Par =

Tapl — Narmada Link
Project.

® Design & Engin&e_:'r_

Congultancy work of Slope

Stabilization works ol
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> tuken to assass the health of
the EM-equipment of Power
Flants so as to take remedial
; meagures ta ensure
- improvemnent in availebility,
P ) reliability and ltfe of
: machines.

* Condition Monitoring of
Generator Transformer and
all cirenit Breakers of
switchyard st Eoteshwar

Il.. 'q::",-_{"; .'r | ] HEP were carried out by
{ < " _.II- - M/ Central Power Ressarch
\&_I—_ji _..wt" I I e s Institote, Bangahir.

Power Evarustion from Teld APP * The Cmnpaw is Pl'ﬂﬂd.'h:l&

Shri Mata Vaishno Devi Shrine Board (SMVIDSH), nacessary contingency

'®  Consultancy for the protection of twenty Chronie mhmﬁcﬁdhmﬂﬂé
Tand slide 2ane on the various raads of Uttarskhand Black Start exercise on annual basis at  the

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION ° FloodForocasting Network for Tehri HPF isbeing.
 AND INNOVATION o

Your Company has teken many =
‘sieps in Technology, Absorption, W B
-ﬂﬂapﬂon and Innovaton as QR
enumersted balow: '
l" I ]. . I. ﬂf G |
Spares of Tehri HPP |
supplied by M/s Power
Machines, Russia has
resultad in  reduction of |
dependability on foreign |

manufacturers fx spares,

'® Protection Co-Ordination s T
Study of Teliri HPP and third (S22 — : —)
party protection audit of Comppberined Comirol System of Undergrommd Power House of Tebri HPP
Koteshwar HEF  has been established to have advance imformation of the
carried out through M/s ALSTOM T&D India Lid inflow /flvod based on the reinfall in the catchment
to identify deflclemcles in the systom and propes area. This system will enable the Company to take
co-ordination of all protective devices with decision in advance for the controlled releasa off
equipment and to ensure the selectivity, reliability vimber i thi rerErAe 4

and stability of the system,
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RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

¥our Company has established a full fladged Research
& Development Department at Rishkesh. The Projects
-carrled out by the R&D Department {n Year 2013 -14
“gwe 1 follows:

* Development of self-compacting concrete for
Hydro Power Structures- Completion of
experimental works.

®  Assessment of Sediment Yleld from the Catchment
Arsa of Tehrl Ressrvoir - Collaction of all dats from
Tmaginaries and verification from field.

Comprehsnsive solution for slope stability of road
betweaan zarc bridgs to Kotsshwar-

Formulation/Identification of problems

®  Condition Monitoring of Cenerastor Trangformer -
2ol EHEP

®  Sefsmolopgical NETWORKING  around Tehn
Region.

' AirGapand Vibration Monitoring System.
The Budget Allocation for the R&D Projacts for
2013-14 was proposed as ¥ 3.36 Cr, representing
0.63% of PAT of the year 2012-13. As per DPE
Cuidslines, tha Annual Budget allocation for Ré&D
Projects shall be minimum 0.5% of PAT for the
previous year. Actual expenditure incurred during
the year on R&T)is €2 40Cr is 0.468% of PAT

ﬂh; RST Sal, CMTY, THIHCIL snd Sh P K. Sinha, Secretary {Power), Gol exchenging the MolY Dacument for the year 2014-1%

QUALITY ASSUBRANCE

I

Yonr Company has established Quality Policy,

Environment Policyand ccrupational Health & Safety

Policy.In the current fnencial year followlng

Managsment Systems Certifications have been

Bequired :

*  Koteshwar Profect has bosn certifiod against SO
8001 (Quulity Manegement Systemns) snd ISO
14001 (Environmental Mansgement Systems)
w.a.f. Novemher 2013 for three years.

* Corporate Office, Rishikesh has mequ -l._.
certification against ISO 14001 snd OHSAS 15001
(ﬂﬂm:pﬁnnﬂl Health & Sﬂ&t’l’ ""‘:“"E-E
Systems) w.e.L September 2013 for three vears,

®  Implementation of OHSAS 1800) (Cocupational
Heulth & Safety Management Systems) is under
process at VPHEP PSP Tehri HPE KHEP end
Rishikesh.

¢ With the acquiring of OHSAS 18001, all the
construction Projects, Power Statlons and th
Corparate Office of your Company will be IS0
0001, 180 14001 and OFISAS certified.

ENERGY CONSERVATION MEASURES

Your Company believes in afficiant nss of & actricity a
o way io reduce demand. Consistent efforts are bein

al

made on energy officiency proprammes within
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Company The Compsny has engaged the National

Productivity Council, New Delhi for conducting

energy conservation studies in the plant area.

Energy Andit of Residential And Office Complex was

Research Assoclation. Following measures have been

tuken fo conserve energy :

®  Solar Water Heaters have been instelled in all
Hostels and Guest Houses.

&  Approximately 231 nos. AC’s hes been changed
with Star Rated AC's to increase energy efficiency

®  Convemtlonal Strest Lights ave being replaced

waste. Gay produced from this system Is | oing
utilized in THDCIL Centeen and approximately
7to8 Kg LPG gas i saved every day, '
* Sewnge Treatment Planty of capacity S00KLD
have been planned for Township, Rishikesh which
15 capable of treating the sevwage water up to BOD
limit < 30. After treatment 100-160KL water shall
be utilized in the gardening purpose in THDC
cammpus and balance treated water shall be
released to the miver This will ultimataly save
energy by reducing the pumping hours of the
Pumping Statlons.

- B 2L T =

with Energy Efficiant Light Luminarfes to save

enargy.

¢  (Old Celling Fans are belng  replaced with  Five
Star Rated Celling Fins.

'# Pumping Stations st THDCIL Complex,
BRishikesh which are very old snd having
Conventional Staxters are being replaced with 55
HP Encrgy Efficient Motor Pamp Set.

* A 100 EW Solar Standalone Power Plant 1s being

installed to cater the street lighting requirement in

the Rishikesh Complex which shall generate
approximately 1,63,000 units per yoar and will

raducs overull enargy consumption by 5.65%.

®  Waste System is designed for 500Kg Organic

1 -

A view of Work Eavirommuent Dy Celsbraticn

ENVIRONMENT MANAGCGEMENT

Your Company {1 committed towards Protection of
envirmment. The Company had conducted yarians
studies through premier institutes like BSL. NEERE,
ZSI ete. tn assess negative Impact of Tehri Dam Project.
On the basis of outcome of these studles, the
hes framed detsiled mitigetion plans to reduce the
negative impact on the environment. Post
impoundment studles have baen carriad out to azsess

ATIHATY

The Company haz undertaken exhaustive
Environment [mpact Azsegsment (EIA} Stodies
identify all possible adverse impacts on enviromms
by projects. Bazed on the assessment Environme




I. pnagement Flan {EMP} are
'bﬁing prepared to mitigate |
pegative adverse impaels. R
Vishouged Pipalkoti HEP a |
ssparate Holistic Environmental
Assessment & Mansgement
Report has been prepared.

During the year ebout [7000
plants have been plinted in the |
Catchment Areas of Tehri Project
‘A & measure to profect
enviromment. To senzlize people
World Environment Day wus
gelebreted on June, 5 2014 of
‘Rishikesh on the theme of (NN
Conservation of Bio Diversity in
which reputed NGOs, Scientists,
Environmentalist, Educational

Your Company has successfully obtained IS0
14001:2004 (Environmental Manapement Systam)
cartifications for Corporute Office, Rishikesh, Tehri
 HPP Stage-1, Ecteshwir HEP Telwi PSP & VPHEE

COBPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
e SUSTAINALABILITY

Your Company is committed to Sustainable
‘Development for all Stakeholders apart from

8h. A.8.T &, CMD, THDCIL welcares Hou'ble Minister of MoEA,

Berval Govt. of Bhaten ot Tehel Praject _
improvement in Proftability, Competitiveness and
Market Share. The Sustainshle Development mission
of the Company {5 to address all aspects related to
Sustuinahle Davelopment snd promote Envirgnment
Management, Social Responsibility and Eeonomic
Peyformance(Trple Bottom Line Appaoach),
The Company is discharging its Social Responsihilities
a2 & part of Good Carporate Governance Philogophy,
The CSR activities of the Company sre being
implemented as per the CSR & Sustainability Policy=
2013 which iz fremed in
/ line with new DPE
Guideline on CSH &,
Sustatnability,

During the year 2013-14
totel expemditure of
¥ 1062 Cr has besn
incurred on CSR Activities
whichis 2% of the PAT for
FY 2012-13. As per the
Policy, the Board Level
Committes and Bﬁl
Board Level Commitfes
have been mnsl:imtatl
 the implementation ¢ '

Eh. PE. Sinhs, Secowtary (Power), Gol schaoging Mol Docuowent with EWHoEA.EGoB
in the presanos of Hom'bla Mmister, MoEA, RGoB and Indian Delegation in Bhubin

CSR & Sustain -
Develomnent activities

k15
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All the CSR sctivities are being implemented through
SEWA-THDC, a Company Sponsared Non Govt
Organizution (CONGO) and THDC Education Snciety
fl"ES] which heve been formed umder Societies
Reglatretion Act, 1860, The CSR Schemes address the
dsmue of Community Development mainly in the
 neighbarhood aress of the Company where it has its
core business.
“The Company have heen implsmenting various CSR
 Schemes on Sustaineble Busis in the areas of Health &
- 8lafl Developmant, Agricultirs & Rursl Devslopment
“mainly for the project affected population. People are
belng motivated to came forward and take awnership of
tha CSH Programmes. Local NGOs from project
affected areas are also being promoted to bacome close
asanclates/partneys of SEWA THDC Inlongrun.
The Sustainahle Development Measures during the
previous year include
* Development of Research Centre for activities on
Ecological Restorution for Sustuinable Livalihood
for Ten Remote Villages st Deen Caon,
Pratapnagar Block, Tehrl.
® TEmpowermentend Enhancement of Livelihood of
30 Rim Area Villages of Tehri Dam Reservoir
through Integrated Development Approach”™
*  TEnsuring Livelibood Security by farming system

18

Insoguntim of' R & I Centre at Rishikesh

Forming System Research (PDEFSR), Modlpuram.
Detailed Report on CSRis attached a3 Anmesore-1

DEVELOPMENT & IMPLEMENTATION OF
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY INCLUDING
IDENTIFICATION OF RISK.

Your Company being nHydranwaelcpa is
subject to significant sector specific and geographical
lomhunnlspﬂmﬁcnskxmunplmnentu:hnnuff'm s,
The Company has adapyted Risk Management Manual
duly approved by the erﬂ.ThaManualprmdﬂas-
detniled mechanism for Risk Identification, Risk
Avoidance, and Mitigation of yvarious risks assoclabed
with business activities including comstruction and
Rizk Management, being a dynamie process, therefza
system in place to revisit the Risk Managomenmt
Process periodically Committess have besen
constituted at the Project levelfor the same.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
Optimum Utilization of the Human Capitel is the
Ultimate objective for which Human Resource Team at
your Company {5 siriving for the total manpowes
strength of the Company iz 2063 as on 31.03
consisting of B80S Ezecutives, 124 Supervisors an
1134 Workmen. Organizational Development in
Company aims to foster system that m -_-,-_-_-.5- :
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Productivity, Managing and Retmining talent is critical
to achleve crpanizational sustalnability,

four Company conducted Employse Satisfaction
‘Burvey and iz dedicated o take remedial measures,
‘Your Company has fmplemented a Robust,
‘Transparent snd Fur Performance Management
Bystem(PMS) to rewurd talented and meritorious
- Employees snd has adopted a new policy of Reward &
Recognition forthem.

‘The Company was awerded Gold Medal for Best HR
gy i lins with Business by Weeld HRD Congress
'-... received SCOPE meritoricus commendation
letter for Best HR Policies,

' HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOFMENT

‘the Company orgenised a series of Learning &
Developmental activities based on Identiffed tralning
needs. Competencies Mapping Exexrcize in terms of
 Enowledge, 5kill and Attitnde was undertaksn to equip
the Management with better Insights. Programrmes
‘have been argsmised through a miz of External /
[IMs, FORE School of Management, ASCI, PMI,
ESCI, CRIE NPTI ete. with main focus an Technics],
Munagerial and Behaviornl aspects. In all, 6,778
- man-days training have been imparted against target of
5,700 man-days for aftaining Fzcellent Hating
'G:uduﬂmgﬂmum[mmﬁng Programe) in line with

- SiTate

Calebration of 27 Foundatinn Dy of THIMNCIL st Rishikesh

MOU targets for the vesr 2013-14, Eumﬂlfﬂ:u:;

reputed Insthitions / Individuals ars aswmder :

¢ Enhencing Managerial Effectiveness I:hm;g'hl
FORE School of Management, New Delhi.

® Proficiency in Information Tschnology, I'],"
Security Awareness for developing IT culture
within the Company,

® Risk Management & Mitigation Measures.

®  Teatn the Tralners Programme for developroent of
In-house fuenlty.

®  AutoCad Civil 8D & 3D and Stadd- Pro Software,

Cluster Change Programmea forrole change,
® (Certificate Course in Project Management.
® Certificate Course in Legal of Contract

Mansgement.
Certificate courses have been linked with the
Porformance Management Systom to
dedication and better performance in the eourses.
Thenmrngeageufmplu)winwurﬂumpmh* .3

Yeaxs, lnordartulmeppamwiﬂmrganha&oml
and diversificaticn espirations as well as re

lg:eingwm'kﬁmzeespeeinﬂyintedmimlﬂald,
acquisition i3 being done through transfe .
technology and infusion of Gen Y.

CRnaAnCS

UL ‘-.--: '
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Club has slso incrsased sphers of
| its potivities, The Club Building
other Reereational Fhcilities.
Community festivals were
organized from tims to Hms
create bondage smong the

members of THDCIL Femily,

INITIATIVES FOR SC/8T
AND DIFFERENTLY ABLED
PERBONS

Your Compeny endeavers to
comply with the Guidelines
| izsued by Govt. of Indis from fme

Imh.nlegumhn Study for Capacity Building and
Institutional Stremgthening for VPHEP Project,
through an Expert Agency.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

During the veay, industrial relations were cordial and
harmomiouz at all THDCIL Projects/Stations/Units.
There was no report of any strike or lockout during the
period. There have been continuous interactions
between the mansgement and the spex foru of
‘workmen and executives.

Structured meeting were e .
organized during the year whersin || [
igsues relating to pexformance and
productivity were discussed.
Representatives of workmen were
allowed to parbeipete b jolat
management counedl whera equal
mumber of employess and
Management Representatives
participated in constructive
- discussion.

Your Company organized scveral
weliure activities during the yesr
I .- 0 Emn = w

sports, winter sparts. Thae §

Signing of Mol Docoment with Goll'P for Teanpler of Tand for Xhorja STPP
tn the presence of CMD, TADCIT. and Han'hle Chisf Minteter, TP

to time on implementation of
Reservation Polley on Direct
SC/ST und Physivally Chellenged Candidates. Your
SC/ST personnel and redressal of their grievances in
letter und spirit. Continucus efforts are made to A1l up
backdog vacancles through the process of internal
promotion and recruitment. |
In compliance of iplementation of United Nations
Cionvention on the Rights of Personz with Disahiliti f;'
the Company has provided easy sccessibility by wa
a‘e-clingmmpshmmthuﬂdingsofﬂmﬂmw our.
Gumpmyhuheﬂnmnmahngampluym alonging

— 1
N

fﬂ

Exscutive and Non-Exscutive

-

Vistt of Delegation of Afganistan Cave. ak Tehrd Project



o Physically Handicapped Category to attend special
 rining programmes.
\IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUACE

Your Company has made vigorous efforts for the
 propagation and successful implememtation of the
 Official Langusge Policy of the Government of India.
 Hindi Workshops and Gompetitions were conducted at
Projects, and Corporate Offics during the year to
 encoumge employees to maximize the use of Hindi in
‘offlcial work, All office orders, formats and
circulars wers izsusd i Hindi es well. Important
-"_ﬁ_ﬂ.\"&l‘ﬁ!tl snd House Journals were released in
- bilingual form-in Hindi and in English,

20+ Vet Hegor
2013-14

puhlished. Several other events weve organized chring
ealsbration of Hindi Pakbwara

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

Your Company has taken concerted actions to provide
information to the Citizens of the Combry in
pecordance with the Right to Information Act, 2005,
THDCILs Officdal Wabsite contains information as
raquired to ha published imder Section 4(1)(b) of tha
Act. Particulars of Appellste Autharity, CPIO, PIOs of
the Company, and all related formats for seekdng
information, submissien of appeal to ths first Appellate
Authority are pvailable on the THDCIL Website.
Al appltcations received from the information seekers

During the year 24 workshops were organdzed by
Rajbhasha Section where 513 numhers of employees
‘were imparted truining. Meny Beoks in Hindi were
purchased in the Library to enhanoe the reading habits
of the Employees. To provids bi-lingnal working
fucility in Computers/Laptops, Hindi Software/
Fonts have been Installed. To encourage the
employess to perform their work in Himdi, a Hindi
typing/Stenography Incentive Scheme has also been
introduced. Quarterly meetings of Official Language
Implemeantation Committes were organized in
subordinate Offices/Units.

Hindi “Eavl Sanmmelar” was organized on 20" of March
9014, Hindi House Journal “PAHALY iz heing

'Rnp:'hlhDﬂyPunde by the shudents of TES m@snmmm;m

. mdﬂﬂltmﬂlaspﬁrpmm
mntmnedmlheﬂ'ﬂ.&ut,m
and prompt action is taken on
total 152 epplications were
il Chie s
bt Ha B
various llI.tIII.'E and mﬁ:nmntm
was made available to them on
tima. During the year 10 uppeals
have been received by First
Appellste Authority, and
examination, all the appeals he
been disposed off by _: 3
Appellate Authority. Also, 04
Appeals were taken up by the
Cenfral Information Commission
{CIC), New Delhl and disposes
off byths Commisglon.

REHABILITATTION & RESETTLEMENT

Your Compeny has set a benchmark in the
Resettlement and Reohabilitatfon of the Project
Affacted Families of Tehri HPE Additional maasure

such as Road Comneclivity Relocation of Public
Facllities, ayrangement of Cable Car and Ferry Boat
connectivily to areas around the rim of Tehri rese
A Hesvy Motor Vohicle Bridge across Bhagivathi ;
near village Dobm with span of 440 m iz also heing
constructed.

In addition, one Light Mator Vehicle Bridge aor
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athi River at Chinyalizgaur and another acroas
at Chomti are wlso being constructed in
geder to further improve connectivity of cut off areas
with 50:50 fonding by the State Govt. and
THDCIL/GOI at a total cost of T 35.00 Cr end
¥ 22.40 Cx. respectively. THDCIs share of fund has
alveady been provided to State Govt,

A Crievance Redressal Mechsnizm for seitling
repwesentations of the project affected families of Tehel
‘Dam Project iy in place 33 per orders of Hon'hle
 Supreme Court.

Bhags

- Hhilangany

Your Company has formulated an attractive
Resettloment and Rehahilitution Policy for upcoming
projects including VPHEP in consulintion with
concerned Stakeholders. The Polley addresses issues of
loss of Land, Houses, Other Besmrces and mesns of
livelihood gte, of the PAF's. While formulating R&R
Puolicy, the provisions of NPRR-2007 have been taken
intp sccount and some of the provisions have been
BAP buplementstion of VPHEP eardier & wark of
Consultancy Services was mndertaken for a period of 24
- months. As R&R sctivities are still in progress, process
fox hiring of a fresh external consultancy agency for &
furtherperiod of 2 years isumder progress.

A provision of 0.5% of Project Cost is being made in

e

ijactcmmsummfarmmungmpemﬁtumtomﬂ
Community Welfire of PAFs and Neighborhood
Communitics under R&R head of upcoming projects,

CORFORATE COMMUNICATION

As a responsible Corporate Citizen your Company is a
firm believer of using diversified means of
communication to reach out to its Stakehalders. The
Company has sarted sm official Face Book page end
Twitter Account in June, 2013, Production of Corpanste
Film iz also underway which will help in showcesing
the achievements of the Company and the future
perspeclive,
Houss Journal Gangavatarsnam {3 effectively smdng"
as o communicator by covering various events that tuke
place throughout Your Company. In recognition of its
contribution i the feld of promotion of Rajbbsha,
Parivartan Jankulyan Samiti conferred “Hindi Prachar
Prasar” Shree Award to the magazine on 27.08.2013 ot
Delhi.
Your Company participated in TTTF-2013 with the
theme of showeasing “Achievement of 25 Glorious
Years of THDCIHY. The Company crganised m
Level Painting Competition on Energy Conservation
under National Campaign on Energy
2013 of Ministry of Power, Gowt, of India as & Nod 1
Agency for Uttarskhand Stata.

#lakda '.|_+-|.

T



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

'®  The Company's Governance Philosophy

Yemr Compuny has, endesvored to adopt practices of
Good Corporate Governance Practices as required
‘under the Compantes Act/DPE Guidelines even
though Unlisted and Compliance of Clauge 49 of the
Listing Agreement is nof required.

‘The Corporate Governance mechanism in your
Ceampany is based on paremeters like Trunsparency
and Fhirness, Timely snd Balanced Disclosures,
Structure of Board to Add valme, Role and
responsibilities of the Board, Integrity in Financial
‘Beporting Promote Ethical and Responsible
Decision Making Ohligations towsrds Fnvironment,
Rights and Interests of Stekeholders, Compliances sic.
'The Company has been rated Excellent by DPE for
compliance with QGuidslines on Corporsts
Governance for the year 2012-13.

‘A Detalled Report on the Corporate Governance
 inclnding fimctioning and scope of Andit Committes,
‘committees is snnexed herewith as per Anmexure 11
®  Mansgement Discussions And Analysis Report
In compliance with DPE Guidelines om

202 e e
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isatteched px Anmexurs TV,

& Hiiceiaki hility Report
As a part of Good Corporate Governance Practice 8
Separate Section on Business Responsibility Report is

given et Anmexre-V,

VIGILANCE

Tha thrust of the Vigilance Department is on improving
vigilance sdministration by leveraging technology end
ncreazsing tramsparency through eoffective use of
pricrity by implementing the process of E-lendering,
Measures taken duringthe yesy inchide :
¢ Onpline registration system of vendors for
participation tn E-tendering, E-payment practice
has been introducad and is haing followsd.
® The time schedule laid down by the Central

Vigllance Commission for condmcting anqui:m
and investigations was by and large adhered to.

®  Regularand surprise inspections were carrled out
by the Vigilance Department.

#*  Online Complaints Handling System is operntive.
*  Vigilamce Awarenoss Week-2012 was conducted
from 28*Ociwber 02" November, 2013.

Corporate Governance a sepmhe Hﬂpﬂﬂ on
Management IMscugsions | :
and Analysis is given as
Amnexnre-II1.
*  Secretarial Aodit

Your Company hes got dona
Secretarial Audit for the year
2013-14 by PSR Murthy,

a Practicing Compsany

Secretary as & Good |}
Corporate Governance
Practice. The Company has
complied all the Secretarial
Provisions and no case of
default ia rapnrla:l Tha

.,,, —

ke
Immnﬁmnf'SEW&lﬂDGWhﬂmS&m]nfM&DlmhﬂﬂTﬂm
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DISINVESTMENT PROCESS

GO propoges to Disinvest 10 percent of it holding in
\the Share Capital of your Company: Varions meetings
‘heve besn conducted by the Depertment of
Diginvestment (DoD) . The Compeny hes imitiated
“action for smending the MoA and AcA which is pre
raquisits for Disinvestmsnt.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Clause 'C to Section 82(3) of the
 Companiss Act, 2013, your Directars stete that :
i) Inthe preparation of the Anmual Accounts, ull the
~ applicsble accounting standards have been
ff) The Company has selected such accoumting
~ policies and applisd them consistently and mads
judgments and estimates that are reasonable end
prudent soasto ghreatroe and fairvienr of the state
of affeirs of the Compeny as on 31° March, 2014
and Profit and Loss Account of the Company For
the year ended on that date;

iii) The Company has taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintensance of adeguate ecocumting
records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1058 for safepuarding the assets of
the Compeny and for preventing and detecting
Frand and other Irregularities;

A

mmw&m&gmm*ummw

iv) These accoumts have been prepared on a Going

v) The proper systems has hesn devised to ensars
laws for effective operation and such systein was
adaquate.

HOARD OF DIRECTORS

Stace the last AGM, Shel G, Sai Prasad Gol Nomines
Director has ceased fo be the Director wef
31* Oct 2013 , and Shri Raj Pal , Feonomic
Gel, haz been appolnted at Gol Nominee Direciar
w.e.f. 1.11,.2013 on Board of THDCIL, '
Covernment of UP has nominsted Shri I;;.{-
Siaghal Principal Secretary{Irrigation) and Shei Sanjay
Agarwal Principal Secrotary (Energy), GoUP in the
Board of THDCTL

COST AUDITORS |

M,p'" R.J. Gﬂd k Gm'npsm].; Cﬂ!t & :II."':J-'.II .:l-j-!_:
Accountants, New Delhi snd M /s Chandra Wadhwa &

GVIROT

Company, Cost & Megpagement Aecountants,

New Delhi  have been approved by Government of
Indiz ea Cost Anditors to conduct the Audit of Cost
Accounting Reeords for Koteshwar Unit and Tehri Uit
respectively for the Flnancial Year 2013-14 undes
Saction 2338 of the Compamies Act, 1958,




Companiss Act, 1058,
As required under Seotion

proposal for fixption of the
remuneration payable to

‘ensuing Amooal General
Mesting for congideration.

The report of the Statutory
Aunditor s enclosed.

General of Indis.

Commentzofthe C & AC

Comptroller & Auditor

An pverview of THIXC Hydre Engineering College Campus at Tehr
BTATUTORY AUDITCRS

‘appointment of Statutory Auditors is mede by theCompanyis “NIL.

Comptroller and Auditor General of Indla under  Particulars of Employees under Section 217(2A) of
Section 618 {2) of the Companies Act 1956. M/s Bhatia  Compemy’s Act, 1856

& Bhatis, Chartered Accountants, 12 Central Lane,
Bengall Market, New Delhi-110001 were appolnted as
Stutotory Auditor of the Company by C&AG vides their
'-lieﬂernu. CAV/COY / Central Government, TehricH g "o " * 000 s e March 5014, d
(I) /407 Dated 13/08/2013 mnder Section 815(2) of the

224(8) (as) of the eaid Act, & '

sl avemn
STATE LE'VEL PAINTING COMPETIT IL'.IIN

the Stutufory Anditor g
being placed at the |

Review of Acoounts by |
Comptroller & Anditor |

The Comments of (L
M@mﬁdﬂhﬂﬂmﬂ&ﬂnlﬂﬂdhﬂﬂEﬂmﬂﬂmmew
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‘% General of Indis a3 supplement to
the Auditors’ Report under
Section 618(4) of the Companies
Act, 1956 on the Accounts of the
Compuny for the yeur anded
March 31, 2014 sre enclosed. The
C&®AG has f{ssued Nil
Comments on tha Annual

The Statutory Auditors of the
Company have given an
ungualified repart on the
Aceounts of the Company for the
floancdal year 2013-14. Tha

'ﬂmparhculmnfemplmmundﬂrsamnnﬂl?'mlfl
the Companies Act, 1056 read with the Gmnpmiuﬁl"
[ParﬂmhrnfEmplmes}RulaslﬂTﬁasammdad_.
emolument wore then the specified remunenl:hn s
NiL The emplayees ave paid Tarminal Benefits such g

gu-.fbf_bu * W U"‘{MW “'%

NICRI.::V GDNBEH\I"TIQH
ll‘.'l'l ! LU

e, e Jm-ﬂ ..|.,.n! .rt.mm il J!’r‘lm
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Crutuity, Leave Encashment eic.  at the time of
superannugtion. Congidering the term remumeration
defined U/S 108 of Companies Act, 1056 thess terminal
benefits relating to entire period of sexrvice are not

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EABNINGS AND
OUTGO

Duzing the year Your Company has ineurred
_gxpenditmre in Forelgn Cumency on cash basis
‘ampunting to ¥10.6 Cr. (Previous year ¥ 63.51 Cr).
- Earning in Foreign Currency on during the year was
- Nil. Detailed infremation has been given on the Notes
- on Account st Notes No 29(20).
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Govt. of Maherashira and Nuclear Power Corporation

of India Lid.
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Statutory Auditors, Comptroller & Anditor General of
Indla, the Chairman, the Principal Director of
Commercial Andit and Ex-Officlo Member, Andit
Board for their velued co-operation during the year.
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and confidence reposed by them by rendering Hmely
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and excellence by the Company:
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Your Company is truly committed to the walfare snd
development of Project Affected People (PAPY) and
community at large i a sustainable snd efficlent
menner. The Company's Vision Statement includes
“Commitment to Environment, Ecology and Socdal
Valoes™ with a human face, Under Triple Bottom Line
Approach (Peopls, Flanet & Profit) in terms of, Social,
Environmental and Ecomomic impacts in sustaineble
manner, while recognizing the interests of its
Stakeholders. The company is implementing CSR &
Sustaimability Projects as per the Rules & Directives
from GOI through a department with trained
dedicated team members headed by the GM (Social &
Env). The projects are executed through company
sponsored NGO, SEWA-THDC registered under
Your Company is undertaking Community
Development mainly in the neighborhood avea of
pperating stations & Customer base of THDCIL ie.
specially in Northern India with particular focus on

"REPORT ON CORFPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY & SUSTAINABILITY
Tar-clhcadiaT

SEWA-THDC |

Sulabh International Social Service Organization

Bigning of Mol Dooument with Sulsbh Intecnational for Tilet Praject at Deengson, Tebri Gadwal

2 6ﬂ’falﬁ'b‘i$ e
th Annual Report
2013-14
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SC/ST, OBC, women, children, specially sble persons
& aged persons. Appropriate partnexship is also
crested with the concexned stakeholders for the
effective delivery of community development
programns through eonsultstion and parteipation.

IMFLEMENTATION OF CBR FROJECTS

CSR & Sustainability Policy 2003
The Company has adopted CSR Policy-2013 framedin
line with DPE Guideline an CSR duly approved by
Board of Dirsctors for Implementation of GSH
Project/Activities in iix operational and business w
during the financigl year 8013-14, From the FY 2014-15
the company shall implement the CSR activities as pex’
tha new Company Act-2013 and rulas thereof. ]
Board Level CSR Committee{BLC) and HBelow
Board Level Committee(BBLC) on CSH &
Sostainabdlity.

As per the CSR Policy of the company, for effecth
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ventation of CSR Projects Board (TS5
‘Level CSR Commitiee{BLC) comprising of
the Independent I[Hrectoxs and
Director{Technical) and headed by
Independent Director has been constituted,
- The Compsgny has also constituted a Below
Board Level Committee(BBLC) comprising
of company’s official deallng with the CSR
‘and Independent Experts. All tha ahove
committess are constituted with the
‘spproval of Board. The scope o the BLC
g BELC have been clearly defined in the

CSR Palicy of the Company.

All the CSR activitles are being
‘implemented through a Company
- Sponsored Non Govi. Orgenization i.e. SEWA-THDC
‘and THDC Education Soclety(TES), The Schems
addresses the issus of “Community Development” m
the neighborkiood area of Operating Power Generating
Statlons whers construction has beem completed and
other business area of the Company.

‘The Gancept of CSR atms both to exudoe the role of
business in sociaty, and to marimize the pasitive
tmehlmtmmﬂsnfbum&usmhvﬁy OS8R is one such
Mmmw&ee&mﬂhmm
' to creats vulus for its business addrassing social nesds
and challenges towards sustainable growth and
development of socletal abjectives, The cote concept of
(SR is that the competitive strength of a company and
the health of communities arcund itare inter-reliant.

!
Y erm-dlgedteil
2 SEWA-THDC

-

=

Rain Weter Harvesting Tanks fior water conservation at nsariy

&mmﬂmmmmcﬂmw Daloadun

Village of Tehd Do Beservole
Planning CSR Initiatives

Plsmning pluys a vital role in success of any CSR
Project. Planning for CSR initiatives starts with the
Base Lina Survqrandﬂmdﬁuﬂmt,hiuﬂﬂﬂnﬁ
Identification of Needs in the periphery whers o
compeny is based and operutes and preparation of &
devalopment plan for the area covering all domains,
Company specific CSR strategies urﬂdeva]nped,lhn!
mamdates the design of CSR Action Plen {(Long-Te:
Medium- Term and Shovt-Term). Ithanhiﬂadfmm' _
random epproech to & sustainable approach. Tl:mﬂ'
Plan should cleardly specily with rezpect bo each
the time frame for implomentstion, claar put -
responsibilities and authorities, monitoring 1
evalustion and impact assessment.

Throst areas for CSR

The company has taken up CSR initiatives
during the vear In various domains such
as, Educgtional Development, Health
& Veterimary Care, :
Menegement, Income Generation,
Women Empowerment, Infragtructure
Development, Welfare Activities elc;

Institational and Financial Mechanism

Your Company as per the CSR Palfcy has
earmarked 2% of Net Profit After Thx
amounting to ¥ 10.62.00 Cr for C!
Sustainability Budget for the year 2
The CSR & Susteinability Budget
allocated and set aside as Non-lap

Environmen]
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‘Find for implomentation of CSR Schemes. (s
- However, as per New Companies Act -2013
which has come into force wef. 1.04.2014
- gvery company has to spend atleast @ 2% of
Averege Net Profits of immediate
'8 preceding years. The CSR BRules and
Scheduole VII had also been notified. The
DPE is in the process of revising its
(Guidelines on CSR in line with the new
Compantss Act 2013 and Rules/Schedules
‘thersof. After issued the new DPE
‘Cuidelines on CSR the CSR Policy of the
Company shall be revised.

Various CSR Schemes on Sustainable Basis Presocvation of Enviromment throngh Flantetion by SEWA-THDC

ae being implemented by the Company in befors AGM for the approval of members. The Audited

ﬂm arcay of Health & Hypglens, Education Annual Acoounts are fled with Registrar of Socleties

J&gﬂmlture & Bural Development mainly for the : 5
Projoct Affocted Population, People are heing  The final Audited Anmual Accounts of SEWATHDC.

mudwntﬂltnmmafmwdmdhhmmhpnftha Mmsmmmmmdmtmﬂ

'SR Programmes. Local NGOs from project affected  Submitted to Accounts Deptt of THDC for final
‘meas ave also belng promoted to become close adjustment of Advance Afc. A copy of the sime is also

' asuccintes/ partners of SEWA THDG in longrun. uploaded to THDC Website thde.govin for free access
. to Genaral Public.
 Audit of CSR Projects . '
ahnation mment
Th:aﬁnnual.ﬁnmunts of SEWA-THDC and TES, the P pedhne -
mplamenting agencles, are wnmumlly adited hy Major projects like engineering college and Livelihog |_
.- it Hu; Chartered Arcountant as pex Hj'E -laws of mjmbyummmmhhw
”_ respective Socletles. AR 1 of the byﬂlﬂmdn]lﬁu]mummngmnra&mnfﬁﬂlw
-'I!I i tGummiHnatha.ﬁmuunhmleed ﬂ]tﬂ?ﬂmtﬂdbfmhd@mdﬂntE:t&mﬂl gency/

MMWMHMMWM
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Experts and the evalustion report iz (=
‘included in the Dossier which is displayed
‘on THDC webslte thde.govin for public
Warious CSB setivities during the FY
2013-14.

Major CSR Imitlatives undertaken by
THDCIL. during the FY. 2013-14 ave as
below:

‘A~ Health & Veterinary Care

& (2 regular units of Homeopathic

Dispensaries are nmning at Galiyakhed R — v )

& Dhontri, Another unit has been THDG Insiftuin of By Fwer Engtusoring srul Tecmology st Bhagirathigursm, Tebt

Etndused Gurnk iquemnt T affected arva where no dootors are available round.
'®  In addition, 19 nos. Multipurpose Medical Health through 19medical campas.

Camps were organized fn the Project Affected g poonomic & Community Development

Areas,

. : In order to enhance the income of the project --:r;..-.-- .
®  Anart from ehove one madical mobile servics has latlom some. of the nolfvstes were mndstat
been provided for siz months fo project affected Nirifig the yaurs
famaflies through qualified Allopathic Doctors. _

# 310 no. Poultry Units, 30 no. Goatery Units have

mWMMkah S aillhed .
B s m:ﬁa m! m] lm\z * Sessonel Vegetable, Masala Production .r
benafitisd during the year Mobils healih serclcs  *  Frequent Kishan Goshthi, Farmer Visitt and
has olso covsved the for ffong cillages of the profect demonstration of agro based activides have be
organized for Project Affected Perse
¢ Ome year Hotel Management Training
program is running for 42 ".
unemployed youth of Tehel distriet
Agre hased holistle development
programmes heve been undersken as g
Pllot Project in Hazratpur and
Mujhwara, villages of Distriet
Barubanki and Sultanpur respectively
of Uttar Pradesh. 1
C-Womeon Empowerment Initistives

- -"'d
L -

Dr. Ambedkar SC/ST Hostel st Now Tehrd

cemters organized tn UP and Uttan khy ol



for henefit and empowerment of unemployed f
 minorities and other weaker section. Through thess

programmes over 600 Unemployed/Minorities and
ﬂﬂ:u%almrﬂenﬁmhmsmﬂdirmﬂ?hmﬂed

* Computer Awareness Program of 06-month
durstion for approx. 200 Unemployed Educated
Youth of minorities and other weaker sections was
organized at Bajakhet, Ghansalf, Padagall,
Koteshwar Tehri District & Dehrukhas, Dehradun
District (Uttsrakhand),

®  Furpiture, Computers & E-Yan Equipmant
(inbuilt computer cm projector for e-learming)
provided to the schools of project affected area.
Infrastructore Development

For improvemsnt of quality of life style
and education, SEWA-THDC has
constructed  Boys Hostel at ITI,
Chamba, SC/ST Hostel New Tehri, 03
oo, drinking water scheme st  Block
Chamba, Jakhanidhar in Distt. Tohri
and MJ-JT in distt. Chamoli.
Additional Class Rooms (total 06 nos.)
haye hean added in the existing Govt-
Schools at Kandi -(Thauldhar),
Eumaichali EKansud (Thauldhar),
Cewnli Dewal Khas (Jukhanidhar),
villages of District Tehri Garhiwal,

Hnmnﬂmnfﬂuh&upzﬂnlﬂnﬂmh'ﬂ:hﬂ]}uﬂet

Promaotion of Agrirnlture in Remots Wilsges of Tahrl Gartvenl

20 e Vo Reper

2013-14

¢ Under Public Welfure Schemes s 02 nos,
Yair! Shed has been constructed at
Rajalhet Thraha & Bhoniyada Tiraha,
Jekhenidhar,

® B0 nos. Solar Light have heen installadat
Bhaniyawala, Rehabilitation
Settlement (Athurwala) Diehradun

¢ Upgmdation of 05 nos Ghmaat at
Bhilangna Block, Tehri has been done &

is made operational.
children of project affected srea have
gat now class rooms. Over 2000
populution has been directly benefited
byd:mhngwntnrmhem!‘hemmtnﬂbdﬁ&
population is directly bensfited with the sols
hglmmdglnm(mﬂnmnﬁﬂs}th:nu@mrgp
conservation axd hvelihood.
- Environmental Initiatives

Following activities sre undertaken under
Environmental Initatives:

¢ Distribution of 14750 nos of different v
Fruits Hmtstuvil]agmufpmpotnﬂ’mm& 0
Tehel

# Distribution of 650 nos Fruits Plants to
Rehabilitees of Bhaniawals with organization of
Kishsm Ghosthi,
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- Belicf Measures In Disaster
'®  As g rolisf measme ageingt natural
calamity, ssxistance in kind of food,
blankets and tent etc. provided to
flowyd -affactad uraps in Tehrd Carhwal &
Chamoli District during the month of
JomefTuly, 2013,

- Other Welfare Activities

® Plying of 07 seater Jeep for
transpartation of villagers from
Joshimath to Tamak/Jelam/Maleri,
District- Chamoli, Provided Chair and
Dari ete. to Gram Shabha Athurwals
(Visthapit Chhetra), finencial sid for
Dul-Bhat Scheme for attendants of patlents
admitted in CGivil Hospital, Tehri,

®  Finenels] assistance for promotion of culture and

sports st Govt. PG Callege at New Tehri, project

affected villagers at Bhaniyawsla Dehradun and

M]J-JT HEP District- Chamoll.

&  During FT2013-14 total 241 employess sensitized
on CSR & Sustainability, Top level mansgement,
execntives and employees sctively parHofpated
and benefitted out of this training. External stake
holdets especdally the PAPs were alzo sensitized at
Tehri, Koteshwar & VFHEP {Chamnli), 2400 noa.
people were given awmrenes of CSR policy

Procoathon, of Cosnmaedel Frult Flasts by SEWATHDC

Computer Tralndng Cantrs of Deengaon, Tehel Gorlrwral

I- Loog Term Sustwinable CSR Programmwss

The Company fs committed to fake up Holistic
Development in the Rural Areas of Tehri Carbwal
District and few other backward regions of Uttar
Pradesh. Few projects are taken up with acadsmic and
research bodies of the Covernment vn sustainable
mods are as under:-

) Empowsrmsat and enhancement of livelihood of
rim ares villages of tahri dum reservoir through
integruted development approach”

SEWA-THDC and Deptt. of Geography, :I"-;-

Garhwal University are jointly implememting 2 project

“Empowerment and Enhancement ufhvn]ihuod

Rim Area Yillages of Tehri Damn Reservoir th ;

@ Integrated Development Approac

Under this Programme 30 Villages of the

Rim Area of Pratapnagar Block in Distriet

focus is on reducing drudgery and stress

Managsment of Natural Razources

including verious livelibood activities have

been taken for the villagers viz Goat

Activities throogh distribution of HYW¥

Seed, Pasticide, Poly House snd Technical

Guidanze etc. with the focus on developing

sustatnable source of lncome., '



Wiy Ernposreement Captre proenoated by SEWA-THDC
H} Programme on Ecological Restoration and

Socio-Economlc Empowerment of rural
communities for Sustainable Livelihood and

Besource Mansgement at Deen Gaon, Distt
Tehri through Xirori Mal College, Dalhi
University.

This is a long term programme for rural based
holistic development programme of 10 remote
villages of Tehri Begion for 5 years. The major
activities initiated at Deen Gaon Centre include -

. Distribution of High Yielding Varicties of Seeds to
inerease crop production.

& For Women Empowenment, Stitching Centre
opened bomake them selfl sufficient.

One Computer Training Centre opened for
imparting training to the local youth, @:
& Awarenses programme e promotion of

Nearly. 25 to 30 major and minor
programmes were initiated in the feld
of Education, Agriculture, Health,
Horticulture, Culturs, Energy ste.

Eco Huts Model were constrocted to
promate Village Tourism among L-—_.-

Villages.

@ﬁ Qlﬁiﬁ?*' iﬂ‘lmﬁrﬁz
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product as forward linkege. b
® For welfere of the community reguler
Medical camps wers organized
With the sbove imitintives there it &
resnavkable improvement in the overall
development of 10 remote villages.
We have been able to build the
confidence ameng the local population.
More activities shall be included in the
made to heve linkage with varipus
Covernment Schemes. In future the
communitiss shall be prepared to take
up responsibilities by themselves
through the formation of SHG and NGOs,

systemn approach in Tehri Estrict.
SEWA-THDC and Project Directorate for
Farming System Reosesrch (PDFSR), Modipuram,
Reseuarch (ICAR) is working towards ensuring
livellhood secaerity through farming system
epproach in Tehri district in 02 clusters
(total 20 villages) namely Koteshwar Dam Areaand
Kandisamx (Thauldhar Block) with Ten
villages each.
To increase crop production, awarensss through
scientists, improved variety of wheat seed

=

| B e e
F“fi T

g3
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Promartion of Goat Rearing in Reenote Viflages

Gardening has been promoted among villagers, In
animal hushandry, various interventons were
earrisd out for ecomomic up-liftment of the
Brmers. During the vear 2013-14, kishan poshihi
and awarenesr camps have hoen organized and
distributed HYV seed, fertilizer, insecticide and
agriculture equipment /tool to villagers,
J- THDC Education Society (TES)

'ﬂmﬂumpmymrunmngtwumhmlsunﬂatﬂm
ansplees of THDC Education Sodety (TES)-one at

Bhagirgthipuram, Tehri offering education from 6% to
ﬂ"’ standards end cne at Pragatipuram, Rishikesh

offering education from 1 to 10 standards. In both
. tﬂln schoolz children of nearby aveas helonging fo
economically wesker sections including i
Backward and SC/ST are being provided

quality aducetion.

During the year many initistives have been

taken up to improve the Quality of
Educetion. Eaxperienced Prineipals with
‘armyfeentral school background have been
sppainted on comfract hasis at both the

and administration. Extra curricular
sctivities are organized from fime to time

like Summer Camps, Excursion Thurs ete.

The students are talned for cultural
‘progremmes snd National Festivals. The

initiatives tken by TES have resulted in
increase in the strength of students in both
the schools, at Tehri (150 students) snd
Rishikesh {462 students). Teachers are
hoing provided training from Hme to tima g
improve their skills.
E- THDCIL Institule of Hydro Power
Englneering & Techaology:
Your campany sponaored the estahlishment
of Institute of Hydropower Engineening &
Technalogy et Tehrl in the State of
Uttarakhand. The Institirte ie spread over
20 Acres of lend with state of the
art infrastructural facilities, such a3
Administrative Black, Academic Hlocks t
Laboretories, Workshop, Librery, Hostels, Canteen
ete. The Infrastructure and furnishing work has already
been completed for running 1%, E‘E&S'lyﬂnrdumﬁ:—"
five digeiplines ie. Civil, Mechanical Electrical,
Electronics & Commumication and Computer Sclence,
Gﬂﬂstructnnlnfdﬁyﬂurnmdmmbluckum rOEress
and is Hkely tobe ready by Angust 2014.

MnUhasbaensignedbetmeHDmL&BEm.ﬁw
construction of Cirf's Hostel for THDC-InEtltlﬁﬂ- i
Hydropower Enginecrlng & Techoology Under
sgreement RECL is sasisting with T400.00 La -.'
egainst totel estimated cost of T 524.00 Lakh o
SEWA-THDC, The work 15 under progress by deptt.
means and is likely to be comleted during April 2015,

- T “"5""',1

st # ol
5
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All the infrastructure facilities created by

s mpmy a0 far in use up to 3 year
Fimeering Courses,

'ﬁmlupcndiminmdduﬂngﬂmm

2013-14 (as om 31.03.2014) is about

1005 Cr. Further facilities shall be created

in a phased manner for mnning 4" year

dlasses in the Tnstitute before handing over
tostate deptt. of Uttarakhand.

). Beliaf Measures foar affected
population of Uttarabhand Disastee,
occurred in June, 2013 joimty by T
Power Sector CPSE's. ==

;fm ﬁrl i HE ;T:: ::::lﬂlmm &  COoUK has ideniified 18 most affected villages fior the

reconstruction of Infrastructure facilities post mliefworhﬂagularmeﬂﬂngambeiughuﬂlnﬂﬂm

\Uttatakhand Disastor of June 8013, Ttwas docided that ' Memitar the progress and take dacisions to award)

Power CPSEs will together males a contribution of prn]&dEMHEIEnlbyﬁtﬂteGuvt.'lﬂldﬂefdﬂ

T 25 Cr for rebuilding the infastructure in 1200 Or have boan rocelved and balance amount s

Uttarskhand. The project selected for finding the Yot tobe remittad by NTPC and PCCIL. Thtal amamt

assistance would be decided in consultation with the O < 229 Cchasbeen spentin R& works.

‘Btate Govt. as per their needs, priority and

requirement. Natonal Disaster Management

-P‘
f

New TES High Sohotl Building with Modern Fodilities in Rishilesh

Diettibution of Bags snd 54udy Maberied tn TES High School, Rishilssh

Autharity (NDMA) is coordinating the matter between
Power CPSEs & State Govt, A Core Commitfes of
Power CPSEs is also formed under the Cheirmanship
‘of Secretary, NDMA o take  decisions, wherein
THDCIL iy convener: The execution of the work is
assignad to SEWA-THDC.
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 The Members,

Four Directors ave plessed to present the Company's
Report on Coxporata Governanee. The Company is &
Joint Venture promnted by Government of Indis and
Government of Uttar Pradesh. The Guidslines on
Corporate Governance issusd by Department of
Public Enterprises are mandstorily applicable to Your
Company. The Company haes strived and aspired to
‘adopt good prectices of Corporate Covermnance
required under Companies Act, 2013 wnd DPE
GCuidelines. Your compeny iz complying all the
Corporate Covernence Guidelines  izgued by DPE.
The Conyrany has been rated Excellent by DEE for
compliance with Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for the year 2012-13, Based on the grading
‘reports submitted to DPE the company expects the
- game, for the year 2013-14 also,

QDHPANT 8 PFHILOSOFHY ON COBFORATE
COVERNANCE

‘The Corporate governance mechendsm in your
Company Is based oo following parameters ;-

®  Transparency and faimess.

®  Timely snd Balanced Disclosures.

® Rolemndresponsibilitiss of the Board tn Add value.
& Tntegrity in Financial Reporting

'® Promote Ethical and Responsible Decision
Meking,

®  (Obligations towerds Envircoment.

#® Rightsand Interests of Stakeholders.

'®  Compliances.

Systerns are in place for Strategic Planning, Risk
- Munsgement, Financial Plans and Budgsts, Integrity of
Internal Controls snd Reporting, Communications
Policy with emphesis on trsmsparemcy and full
disclosure on the various facets of the Company’s
operations, its fumctioning and its finencisls and total
complience with ell Statutory/Regulatory
requirements not only in the letter of the law but also in

itx spirit.

-

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ANNEXURE — II to Directors’ Report

2. BOABRDOFDIHECTORS
2.1 SIZE OF THE BOARD

Your Company 1= a Government Company within the
meaning of Section 2(45) of Companies Axt., 2018 with
Equity Share Holding of 75% by Pregident of Indig and
25% by Governor of Uttar Pradlesh. The buginess of the
compuny is superintendsd hy the Bogrd of Divectors.

As per the Articles of Association of the Company, the
President of India shall from time to time detarmins
the number of Directors of the Company, which shall
notbe less than seven and not more then fifteen. '

22 COMPOSITION OF BOARD

Presently, the Board comprises of the Chairmen und
Managing Dirsctor, Funetional Dlrﬂnturi,
Covernment Nominee Directors and Indapmt!ﬂllﬁ'
Directors. Board of Directors of the Compamy
comprises of Ten Direclors consisting of :Ehu.t__
Functional Direetors including Cheirmsn, Cm
Nominee Director of Covernment  of India, ‘IH;
Nominee Directors of GoUP and Three Independent
Directors. The Directors brings to the Board wide
range of experlence and skdlls, Brief Profile of the
Directors Is set out in the Avonal Report.

2.3 AGELIMIT AND TENURE OF DIRECTORS

The age Uimit of Chafrman & Managing Director ar
Whole Thme Directors is 60 years. The Ghaﬁ'mdn
Managing Directors and other Whole Thue Dirsct
are appainted for a period of five years from the date o
assumpton of the charge or til the date ,‘
superannuation whichever event occurs earlisr
Part-time Govt. Namines Directors ars serving in Ex-
officic Capacity as representative of t]lq
Ministry/Administrative Depertment of Govt of
IndmﬂwtufUttuerdashmdmhmnnhum_'
to bB an ﬂﬁlﬂl ﬂf ﬂmt |I||"u'
Department. Iudepenﬂmtﬂnmtnrsnrenppnmtn&
Government of India usually for a tenure of three years.
2.4 BOARDMEETINGS AND ATTENDENCE
The Company is following Secretarial Standards with
respect tomeetings issued by ICSIL
Six Board Meetings were held during the FY 2013-14

|
.
X
.
of
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etuils of Date of Meeting, strength of Board and no. of Directors Present ere given in Teble 1:

Tble 1: Details of Baard Moetings during the Year 2013-14

L 165 April 18,2013 B 6
|2 166 July§, 2013 5 5
|a 167 September25, 2013 5 8
|4 168 December24, 2013 8 8
| 8. 168 March 27, 2014 8 8

Deteils of Categories of Directors, number of Beard meetings attended by Directors, attendance at last AGM,
- mumber of other Directorship/ Committee Membership during the vear 2013-14 are placed in Teble 2

“Table 2 1 Catogories of Directors and the DHrectorships and Committes positions beld by them

FUNCTIONAL DIBECTORS =~ - |:
1. |Shr. R.5.T Sai -] Attended 1 —_ 1
{Chairmen & Mng. Director)
Shri DV, Singh 5 Attended Nil —_ 2.
Director (Technizal)
Shri 5. K. Biswas Director (Pemsonmel) 5 Attended Nil = —
{ From 01.11.2013}
Shri C. P Simgh Director (Finsnce) 2 Abendad
{up to 31.7.2013)
Shri. Shridhar Patra, 3 Attanded Nil = —
| Director (Finance) {From 01.8.2013)
| GOYERNMENT NOMINEE
DIRECTORS
6. |ShriG. Sui Prasad, 2 Attended 4 — 1 |
Joint Secretury (), MOE Govt. of |
Indis, New Delhi (up to 31.10-2013)
7. |8hri Ref Pal, 2 A
Economic Advises MOP Govt. of
Indls, New Delhi (From 01.11.2013)
_ INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

8. |Shr O.F Gahroira, 5 -NA- T — —
Ex-Addl Chief Secty. (Finamce)
_ Govt of Mahareshtra Mumbai

9. |Shri Rajib S8ekhar Sahoo, 4 -NA- 3 = = -
Practising Charterad Accoumtant,
_ Bhubameshwar

10. [Prof (Dr)S.C. Saxena, 5 -NA- Nil = =
Director, IIT Roorkee

aa .

| =

~m
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Your Company, being a Government Company under the administrattve control of Ministey of Powes,
Govt. of India, the appointment, tenure and remuneration of Directors are decided by the President
of Indiz. Hence, the Boand does not decide remunerstion of Whole-time Directors. Part-tome
Dirvectors nominated by Government in Ex-officlo capacity are not paid any kind of remuneration.
Independent Directors are paid sitting fees @ T 20000 per sitting for meetings of Board a3 well as
Commilties meetings.

The Details of payments made towards sitting fees to Independent Directors during the year 2013-14
are glven in Tahle 3:

3 Hﬂ:lng&u l:ﬂ
Nama of s ; ( } = i
| Prof (Dz} 5.C. Saxens 1,20,000 | 1,40,000 40,000 50,000 3,80,000
| Shri O.F Gahrotra 120,000 | 1,490,000 40000 50,000 3,80,000 |
| Shri Rajib Sekhar Sshoo 100,000 | 1,20,000 40,000 60,000 3,20,000
EMP (EEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)

Jspu&eﬁmﬂmﬂtﬂ(l}ufﬂmmimhﬂ,ﬂﬂl&,mﬂﬂuh&ufﬂmmﬂﬂ (Appointmantmdﬂmmﬂ:lm .
Hmngmﬂ?msmd}ﬂnkgﬂﬂﬂmmmpmybehmmpmsﬂibadchumdmmnfmmpmshﬂm
ﬁawhulﬂnmaxsyh{mugmlhrmalm Accordingly, the ecompany hes designated Following Key

Ci'
.a-
& A 7]

(4

(B)

Hmagmnl!'munnel

T .

Shrf R.5.T Sal, Chatrman Managing Director

Shri Sridher Patra, Director{Finance)} & Chief Financial Officer
Shri 5. Q. Ahmad, Company Secrotary

BOARD MEETING PROCEDURES

The Company has laid down a set of guidelines and follow Secretarial Standard for the meetings of the Board of

Directoxs lssued by ICSI with a view to professionalise all corporate affnirs, These guidelines seck to
systesnatiza the decision maldng process in Board meetings in an informed and efficlent manner,

Scheduling and selection of agends itemy for Board meetings :

The meetings are convened by giving appropriate notice, normally not less than i=:5:~.
approval of Chalrman of the Board. Detalled agenda notes, msmagement reports end other e ory
statements are circnlated well in advance nermally before 7 days among the members to facilitate mean! ..HJ

informed and forused decisions during the meeting. Su&mwnftheﬂwdﬁgendamﬂsumaihﬂ_ o

conveniencs and save ims.
Meetings are called at shorter notlee or resolutions are passed by clreuleton in case of wrgent Hems
approval of Board,




Wherever it Iz not practical to attach voluminous

docmnentsto the agenda, such papers  aroplaced
on the tahls in the meeting.

The agends papers are circulated after obiaining
the approval of the concerned finctonsl Director
and CMD.
Presentations are made in the Board meetings on
Agenda matters to ensble members to teke
informed decisions.

The memhers of the Board have complets access ta all
information of the Company. The Board is also free to
recommend sny issue that it may consider important
= nclusion I the agenda Sendor Mansgement
Officials ave called invarlably to provide additional
inputs to the items heing discuszed by the Roard, as and
‘when necessary.

(€} Recording of minutes of the Board/Committes
meslings:

Minutes of the proceedings of emch
Board/Committee meetings are duly recarded in
the Mimites Book. The Dmaft minutes of each
Board mesting are circulated inviting comments
from each member of the Board giving 7 days
Hme, After that the Mioutes are Bunalized

incorporating the suggestions/advise of the
DHrsctors. The finalized minutes are pgain pot up
in the next BOD meeting for confirmation. The
Secxetarial Standards issued by ICSI with respect
o Meetings are being followed.

(D) Fllow-Up Mechanism

System of submission of Action-Taken Report
(ATR) on the decisions of the Board/ Committes
members higs been introduced.. Thiz acts as an
effective follow-up, review and report process of
Boardmatters.

() Mattery putup before Board and Complianns :

Tt is our Endeavour to ensure that all applicsble
provisions of law, rules and guldelines are adhered
towhile preparing the agenda notes.

The following items are regularly put up to Board
for its consideration:

> Statos of Commercial Operation And Project

Whorks.
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updates.

Capital Budgets and smy updates.
Award of Major Contracts,

Review of progress of ongoing project=
including criticel issues and aress needing
manaFement atbention,
Annual Accounts, Diractors” Report, eto.
Quarterly Financial Results for the Company.

Minutes of mestings of Andit Committes, CSR
Committes, Remmmerston Committee and other
Committees of the Board.
Disclosure of Interest by Directors about
Directorship and Commitiee positions occupled
by them in ather Companies.
Amendment in Memorendum and Articles of the
Company and other Policy Matters.
Quarterly Repoxt on farelgn exchangs Expostmes.
Any significant development in Human
Resowrces/Industrial Relations lke signing dI
wage agroement, implomentation of Voluntary
Relirement Scheme ,ate.

Highlights of imporiant events from last m
to the current meeting,

Implementation and Status of New Projects.

Raising of Long/ Short Toom Loans and othe
financing ismes .

Payment if Interim and Deddaration of E‘;‘u'[
Dividend.
Fixution of remumeration of Statutory Anditors.
Issues relating to Humen Resource Development
and Industrial Developments,
Any Material issues requiring considerntion of
Board ete,

COMMITTEES OF BOARD OF
DIRECTORS:

Presemtly, the Company has three
Sub-Committess of Board as under:
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) Audit Conmittee,
8 _' Bemuneration Committes.
i) CSH & Sustsinability Committee.

All the Indepemdent Directors serve on these
rmwmdmufﬂzamchmrﬂdthsmmg.

The Company Secretury serves ss the Secrefary to all
Sub- Committees of the Board.

‘3] Andit Committes

The Composition, Quorum, Scope, ete. of the Audit
Committee are in line with the Compamies Act, 2013
- aind Guidelines on Corporate Governance, as issued by
 Department of Public Enterprises, Govt, of India, The
| pawers and terms of reference of the Audit Committes
e as specified in Clause 49 and 4.3 of the DPE
Cuidelines on Corporate Governance and Section 177
-of the Companies Act, 2013,

3,11 Composition of Audit Committes

fﬂmmbers.'ﬁwthudxufﬂwmbend‘mﬂ:t
committee shall be Independent Directors and the
 Chairman of Audit Commitice shall be Independant
Director In lne with DFE CGuidelines the Audit
R mitiee hsis been const tubed us nmdir:

The composition of the Audit Commmittee as on
31.03.2014 is given inTable4:

Tabls 4: Nams of Members of Audit Commiftee and
(1. [Prof (Dr) 8. C. Samena

Category of Members
Independent Director—
Chajrman
Independent Divecton—
Member
Shri Raflb Sckhar Sahoo  Independent Director —

Member

|2, |Shri O.P. Gahrotra
a.

permment Specia] Tnvitees.

3.1.2 Torms of Reference of Audit Committes

The Terms of Reference of Audit Committes include
‘n':lhwing:

»  Overseeing the Compeany’s Finsncial Reporfing

A

(b}

(e}

(d)

(e)

0

b

Process and the disclosure of its :an.dﬂ
information to ensure that the financial statements
ars Trus and Fair

Recommending to the Board, the sppointment,
re-appointment of the Statutory Auditors,
Fiaton of Aodft Fees and Fees for Other
Services.

Reviewing, with the menegement, the Annual
Finameial Stafements before submission to the
Board for approval, withparteularreferencoto:
Matters required to be induded in the Dirsctor’s
Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board's report in terms of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Chenges, if any, in accounting policies and
practices and reasons for the same;
Major acooumting entries involving esthmates
based on the exercise of judgment hy
management
Significent adjustments made b the Bm.n:iai,
statemsnts sristng out of suditor’s fndings;
Compliance with other legal reguirements
relating to financial staternents:

Disclosure of any related party transactions;
Andit Related Matters such as:

Rw:lewl.ug 'l'hﬂ adequa.qr 'ﬂf Iﬂtﬂml Condt r'Ei
Systems and Inteynal Audit Function,
the structure of the Internal Audit Dapa;
Staffing ard Seniority of the official heading the
department, reporting structure coversge end
Eequency of Internal Audit,

Discussing with Intarnal Anditors any significant
findings end follow up there on.

Reviewing the findings of any internal
imvestigations by the Intomal Aundibos nfo
mutters wheve thers is suspsctad fmud.
irregularity or a failure of Toternel Contral
Systems of & material nature and reporting the
matter bo the Board.
Discussion with the Statatory Anditors hafors thi
audit commences, ehout the naturs and scope
mudit a5 well as post-audit discussion to ascert
any arca of concern,

ding
g
TS



| To look into the reasons, If any, for substantial
defults in thepaymentstothe  Shareholders(in
case of nom-payment of declared dividend) and
creditors.

{f) Adequacy of the Enterprise Risk Management
_ Process and adequacy and xeliability of the
Internul Control System.

4.1.3 Meetings snd Attendancs
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32 Bemuperstion Commitles

As per the proviions of the DPE Guidslines, a
Remuneration Committee was reconstituted o
consider and decide the Pay & Allowances, Annmal
Bonus/Variahle Pay Pool, and Policy, within the
prescribed Hmits as under:

As on 31.03.201 4 Remunsration Committes comprizes
of three members. Name of members and their

Sizx Meetings of Audit Committee were held seutngory sve plased in kil 7:
during the year 2013-14.Details of Meetingsheld  Table 7 : Name of members of Bemuneration
are given in Table 5: Committee and thelr Categorles:
Table 5: Detalls of Audit Committee meetingsheld | &| g rnroanen | Categocy of Members
during the year 2013-14 1 :
== L |Th(Prof)8.C. Samwma Indegpemndemt Director-
| Amdit | o eTAwdt | | Neof Chairman
 (Commitien ooy ey (MBI bory 2 |Shof O Cahrotra Independent Director-
[ L| 5 |Aprll7 2013 3 2 Member |
il 2 25 |July 8, 2013 3 3 Director{Pergonnel) iz the parmanent Speclal Invites
| 8.| 57 |September 24 2M3 3 3 of the Committee.
'_ 4 Decembar 33, 2013 g 3 323 Meetings and Aftendance
-_ B. Febraary 13, 2014 3 3 Two meetings of the Remuneration Committes wera
5. 80 | March 27, 2014 3 3 held during the financial year 2013-14 on December.

'._’Ihﬂ detalls of the meetings of Aundit-Committes
‘sttendad by the mombers for the year 2013-14 are
given in Tahle 5,

“Teble 61 Details of Audit Committes moctings
_attended by the members »

23, 2013 and March 27, 2014, The defalls of the
meetings of Remmneration Committes attended by the
members are a9 undar:

Table B: Name of members of Rem

i - N di
2

Committee and their atendance :

1. [Dr (Prof} 8.C. Suxena |Chairmem

2
2. ShriOP. Gahrotrn  |Member | 2
3. |Shri Rajib Sekthar Sahoo Menher 2

8 |  NeameolMemberef | Meciings Meetings
1. | Prof(Dr) 8. C. Saxena, 7 7
. Indepestident Diiroctos
| 2. | Shri O.P. Gahrotra, 7 7
Independent Direcios
3. | Shri Rajib Sckhar Ssboo, 7 §
Independent Director
The Director(Finance) and Chief Audit Officer

invariably attended the Audit Committee meelings as
Speclal Invitees. Several other officers as well as
Auditors also were called to asgist the Andit Committee
from time to Hm.

Director{Personnel) and Director (Finance) ehien
the meetings as Special Invitees.

As per the new CSH & Sustainahility Poli -'-’igf':
tha Board has congtihited the Board Level CSR &
Sustainability Committee for effective
implementation of CSR Activities of you
compay, This is also in line with New Companie
Act-2013.
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3.1 Composition

The composiion of the CSR & Sustainahility
Committeeason date 1s given in Table 9.

Table 9 : Nume of members of CSR & Sustainability

s
| L |Prof (De)S.C. Samena | Independent Direotor—
: Chalrmen

£ | Bl O.E Cahrotra Independent Director —
s Member

3. | 8hei Rajib Sekhar Sahoo | Independent Director —

Member
| 4 |Shd DMV Singh Functional Director -
Member

Cenernl Menager, CS8R & Susininshility being the
Nodal Officeris the permanent Specinl Invitee to the
Committes. The Board Level Comittes meets at least
- once in every three months and four Hmes in a year

338 Moeetings And Attendance

Five meetings of the CSR & Sustainability
Comnmittee was held in the FY 2013-14. Details of

Meetings held are given in Tuble 1
Thble 10: Nume of members of CSR & Sustainability
Committes and their sttendance:

. Date of s

Cs® | Mot
11 May 31, 2013 4 3
|2 September 24,2013 | 4 4
|3 December 23, 2013 4 4
| 4 March 27, 2014 4 4

Director (Finance) stiended the mestings as
Special Invitee.
 Fanctions of CSA & Susiainability Committee

The Board Level CSR & SD Committes steers the
Implementation and Monitoring of the CSR-85D
Programmes/ Activities of the Company, which
include the following :

» Considerstion of CSR #& Sustainability Projects /
Activitieg and Annuel Plan/Budget.

.

Conslderation of Perlodical CSR-3D
Report f Status Report.
¥  Monitoring of CSR-8D) Activities,

¥» Consideration of Impact Assessment Report of
CSR-SD Projects,

¥ Anyother tasks as deemed necessary stc.
4., CENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Date, time and location where the last three Anrmal
Genoral Meetings were heold are given in Table 11.

Ay nbi'iga 18

Table 11 : Details of Last thres Annnoal Ceneral

2 Al
Bageteriba; 2011 |
[

030 EM,

1" Floor, East Towec [Flot No.20 Sector | Flot No 20, Sentor
NBUC, Flacs, N Ld Koo, (Wi 1d Esoghgmbd,
Bhixhora Pitoeoah  Chosinbed (L) | Chaxdehasd (18]
Yary, New Dielld
Bpeeial | NIL [NIL » Apgerneing S
Bosines Brrmtowing Powesr
ol Board I enven
of Pudd g Cagiesl
&t Froo Basewves

5. DISCLOSURES
5.1 BELATED PAETY TRANSACTIONS

There is no tmsaction of material nature v ‘al.
Promoters, Direciors or Management,
potemtial confliot with the interest of Company at
large.

6. WHISTLEBLOWERPOLICY

Whistle Blower Policy has been adopted to
establish a mechaniem for employess o repoxt to
tho management, concerns abowt unethicsl
behavior, setnal ar mspectsd frmd, or violation of
Eiamnpmysﬂanamlﬂmddmﬂsonmnduqt
ethics policy. Adequate sefeguards are provided
employees agalnst victimization and also pw
for direct access fo the Chairman of the
Committes in exceptional cases.

¥ It provides necessary safeguards for prot



employess from victmization, for whistle blowlng
in good fafth.

An employee who knowingly mekes false
allegations shell be subject to Disciplinary Action.

> Ths Copy of Whistle Blower Policy iz also
avallzhle on the Official Wehsite of the company
for ensuring transperency.

7. CRIEVANCE REDRESSALMECHANISM

“The Company has adopted a Grievance Redressal
- Machsmisym for employees.

‘A Crievance can be defined ss any sort of
dissatisfaction, which needs to be redressed In order to
bring shout the smooth fanctioning of the individusl in
the organization. Broadly, 2 grievance can be defined s
amy discontentment or dissetisfaction with any aspect
‘of the organization. [t can be real or imaginary,
legitimate or ridiculous, written or oral, It must be
'Im&dmﬂﬂmhmehmoﬂheﬂhen

8. RBISEMANAGEMENT

Your company has asdopted Risk Management Policy
‘duly approved by Board for dealing with various
‘spects of assoctated risks in managing any business
activity. It is a sbructured appooach to managing risk
‘regulting from all kinds of threats und involves &
sequence of human wctivities including risk
I.-'-||IIIIl-‘:.|lII rizsk I'.ll.lmﬁﬁmtlﬂﬂ, deve]npmmt snd
implementation of risk response/mitigation of risk
‘The objective of Risk Munsgement is to mitigats
various risks related to Environment, Technology,
- Humans, Organtzstion and Politics. Risk Management
- makes an effective contribution to the achlevement of
corporate ohjectives and Constitutes an infegral part of
various fimctional managememt aress. The Risk
Munegement comprises of & well defined system of
- Rigk Analysis, Risk Responges and Rigk Control 20 as
bomindmize the risks to an aceepinble level,

9, BECORD MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

'THDC has adopted Record Management Manmal in
line with guidelines of National Archives of India with
the followhg objectives:

® T facilitate proper presevvation and storage of

records.

2 6ﬂmfﬁw &
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To lacilifate quick retrieval of records,
® Tb exercize control on growth of records at it

inceptionitself,
® Th identify records for timely wesding o as to
optimize the costof maintenance of records.

®* Tb comply with statwtory obligations for retention
of records.

¢ Tsoptimize office space utilizaton, ste.

10. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION — Official

Website
The Company communicates with its shareholdars
through its Annuel Report, General Meetings mnd
diselosures, which are also placed in its official web
site, Information and latest updates and sonouncement
regarding the comparny cam be accessed st Company’y.
website: wwwthde.govin ecludiog the following :

¢  Company's Profile
®  Board of Dirsctors & Board Sub-commitisss.
®*  Memorandum & Articles of Association.
®*  Company's Pexformance & Axmual Reports.
&  Major Projects.

*  Varipus Policies of Company.

® [Information under RTT Act, ote.

11. COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF TNDIA :

Your Company comss under jurisdietion of
Comptroller snd Auditor General of India and 15 slso.
suhjscttnPnﬂmlnentnr}r:werm@tundusachnnﬂlﬂﬁj
Company Act, 1656, |
The Statutery Anditors of the company are sppointed
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, whe

gives the directions to the suditors o the menner in
which the audit should be conducted by them. The
Comptroller and Auditor Gemeral of India is alsg
empowersd to comment upon the andit reports of ths
primary suditors. In sddition, the Comptroller
Auditor General of India condurts a test sudit _
arcoumts d'yuwmpmymdreport:t‘h&mulh'_
audit to Parlament and State Leglslatures. i
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18 COBFORATE ETHICS POLICY

The Board of Divectors of your Company approved
\Corporute Ethics Policy 28 o part of Corporate
‘iz o emphasize the employee’s and consumer's
expeciutions to be treated to fair business prachices,
‘This policy will sexve to guide business hahaviour to
enqure that all thoss who work for the orgmiration
ohserve the highsst standard of professional ethics end
‘have a respomsibility to contribute to the good
povernance of the company snd to enhsnce its
reputation of probity, integrity and impartiality,
.:TEleEﬂJmsHﬂwymmghnﬂnppl}rmnﬂmhan
of the Board of Directors, employees incuding those
oo depufationfien. Anoual affirmation is obisined
regarding Compliance of Code of Business Conduct
and Ethics from Beard Members and Sendox
{',hd}ipagmnantd'tha(hrpmﬂiunupmﬂmlﬁvﬁlnf
DCM.

13, BOARD'S CODEOF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has laid down separate Cods of
Conduct & Ethics for Board Members and Senior
Hmngunent alignment with Company's Vision end
sto achieve the Mission & Objectives. It aims af
@ha:m:ing ethicel and transparent process in
ng the affairs of the Company.

-Deelaruﬂmasmquimdundernlmm&
DPE Guidelines

'All the members of the Board have affirmed the
compliance of the Code of Conduct for the
financial yearended on March 31, 2014."

(R.S.T Sai)
Chairman & Managing Director

14. ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE
THDC INDIA LIMITED

Pragatipuram Bypass Road, Rizhikesh- 245201
Uttaraldhand

.

The phone numbers end e-mail reference for

communication are given below:

Company Secretary  |Sh. 8.0. Ahmad

Office Contact Nos.  |0135-2438308,
Fax- 0135-2430442

E-Mail thdecs@vaboo.co.im

For Public Crievances |Sh. R.N. Singh,
AGM(SP)
Divector-Public
Grlevances, THDC India
Limited, Plot No. 20,
Sector 14, Kansharmbi,
Chaziabad (U.P) - 201010

Confact 0120-2776480
M- 9HOSZH0905

E-Mail rsingh@thde.govin
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BRIEF PROFILES OF OUR PRESENT DIRECTORS

Shri A5 T Sai, takesover as the Chainman & Managing Director of THDC India Lid.
(THDCIL) on 08.03.2007. Prior to this, he was holding the charge of
Diirector (Finanee) in THDCIL since May, 2005. An Electrical Engineering
Graduate, Shri Sai is a fellow of Institution of Engineers. He has done Management
Diploma frora IIM, Bangelore and also holds Degree in Law from Delhi University.
He has 34 years varied experience in Banking, Finance, Commercial, EPC
Contracting and Contract Management. He has developed transparvent tender
documentation for evaluation of Suppliers’ Credit and also Introduced innovation of
Bomnus for early completion of Project in Delhi Metro. Before joining THDCIL as
Director{Finance), Shri Sai has worked in SBI, NTPC, POWERGRID and Delhi
Metro respectively in various capacities. Presently he is also Part-time Director in.
UJVNL and member of Governing Body of ITT, Hoorkee.

Shri Deepak Singhal was appointed as Nominee Divector of Govt. of UP in THDC
India Ltd. we.f 26 August, 2014, He is an IAS officer of 1982 Batch. He held the
several important administrative positions in Uttar Pradesh viz. Managing Director,
Garhwsl Mandal Vikes Nigam, Administrator and Vice Chairmsn m Meerut
Development Authority, Collector & District Magistrate, Special Secretary under
Govt. of UR Member of Board of Revenus, Allshabad and Commissioner under
Bareilly Division from July, 1897 to August, 2000.

He elso held office of Chainnan & Managing Director of Uttar Pradesh Power
Corporation Lid. and U.E Jal Vidyut Nigam from February, 2005 to September, 2005,
He was the Joint Secretary of Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals and
Fertllizers, Govt. of India. Presently, he is Principal Secretary (Irrigation) in
Govt.of U.E

Shrl Sanjay Agarwal was appointed as Nominee Director of Govt of UP in TH ll-:gf"-::
India Ltd. w.e.£ 26 August, 2014. He is B.Tech & M.Tsch in Electrical Engineering
from 1IT, Kanpur. He has joined IAS U.P. Cadre of 1884 Batch. He was CDO ol
Meerut from July, 1988 to July, 1963. He worked as a Collector & District strat
of various Districts. He was assigned the important and responsible job of Secreti
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to Chief Minister, Govt. of U.E from May, 2001 to March, 2002, He also held the post
of Managing Director of UPSRTC. He went on deputation to Government of India
from January, 20605 to August, 2010.

After retarning from deputation, he became Principal Secretary to Govt. of UR and
held the responsibility in various departments of U.E from August, 2010 to May,

9013. Presently he is holding the charge of Principal Secretary (Energy), in Govt. of
U.P and Chairman, U.P Power Corporation Lid. from May, 2013.

Shri Raj Pal, Economic Adviser, Ministry of Power belongs to Indian Economic
Service. He has done his Masters & M. Phil in Economics. He has also done Diploma
in Development Studies from Institute of Developing Economies, Tokyo, Japan.
As a Member of Indian Economic Service, Shri Raj Pal has experience of about 25
years working in different Ministries of Government of India like Ministry of
Pinance, Planning Commission, Ministry of Industry, Ministry of Labourete. He has
also worked 25 Adviser; Economic Regulation in Telephone Regulatory Authority of
Indig prior to joining his current posting as Economic Adviser, Ministry of Fower. In
Ministry of Power Shri Raj Pal is Joint Secretary incharge for Policy & Flaoning,
Training d Research & Coordination division.

Sh. D.V.5ingh joined office on 12.05.2010 as Director (Techuical) of THDC India
Litd. Prior to this, he was working in the capacity of Chief Project Officer (CPO) af
Koteshwar Hydro-Electrie Project (4x100 MW) in THDC India Itd. since
March'2007 to bring the ailing and derailed project an track. Enormous volume of
Civil/Elect./Mech. works were got executed with record progress in three years ime
and two units of the project started generation from April 2011. Project won many
awards at national level for its fastest implementations end project menagement.
Shri Singh did B.Sc. Engg. (Civil) with honours from NIT Rourkela in 1983, He

attended the seminar at California (USA) an “Hydro Vision-2008" to enhance the.
vision in Hydro Sector and imparted with an exhaustive training in design of Dam
and Power House Civil works by Hydro Project Instifute (HPT) Moscow through
Moscow University Moscow, Russia. Shri Singh has 31 years nfmriedaxpeﬂanm‘:
Under Ground works, Power House works, Spillways, Contracts, Materis
Management, Rehabilitation and Heavy Civil Construction. He has been working s
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Charge of Tehri Power House also and during this period, units of 250 MW of Tehri
HPP (4x250 MW) were commissioned. Before joining THIDC India Lid., Shrl Singh
warked with Larsen & Toubro in Coal Hamdling Project, Fertiliser Project and High
Rise Building Project at Delhi. Recognizing his overall feat in Civil Engineering &
project management and contribution in implementation of Koteshwar Hydro-
Electric Project, he was conferred with the award of “Eminent Engineer” at national
convention of “Institutions of Engineers (India)” in 2012. He has also been
conferred with “Chartered Engineer” by Institution of Engineers (India).

Sh. S, K. Biswas has taken over the charge of Director (Personnel) of THDC India

Limited (THDCIL) on 01.11.2012. He has vast experlence of about 30 years in the
field of Human Resource Management. Sh, Biswas had joined THDCIL as Gensral
Manager (Personnel & Administration) on 01-11-2007. Over these years he has
rendered his valuable services in various other reputed Public Sector Undertakings
(PSUs), ie. Cement Corporation of India (CCI), Sathyj Jal Vidyut Nigam Lid
(STVNL) in various capacities. Sh, Biswas is 2 Graduate in Science Stream, Post
Graduste with specialization in Personnel Management & Industrial Relations from
XISS, LL.B. from Himachal University and Diploma in Training & Development
from Indian Society for Training & Development.

Shri Sridhar Patra has taken over the charge of Director (Finance) of THDC Indis
Ltd on 02.08.2013. He had vast experience of about 27 years covering various Publie
Sector Undertaking ke Odisha Mining Corporation Lad., Indian Rare Farths Ltd.
and Mangalore Refinery & Pstrochemicals Lid(A subsidiary of ONGC Ltd)
Shri Patra is a graduate in Commerce from Utkal University and a Member of
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. He has done MBA(HRD) from Vidys
Sagar University. He has contributed as an academician apart from his professional
employment in PSUs.

Prof. 5.C. Saxena was sppainted Independent Director in THDC India Lid. by
Govt. of Indiz for a period of 3 years weef 17.11.2011. Dr. Saxena iz a renowned
academician and obtained his B.E. Electrical (1970) from Allahabad Universify
M.E. Electrical (Meas. & Inst.) (1973), and Ph.D. Electrical (Biomedical Eng,)(197%
from IIT Roorkee {erstwhile University of Roarkee). He joined an the faculfy ¢

- . R
I_ |
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Elecirical Eng. Deptt. of IIT Roorkee in 1973 and rose up to the level of Professor,
Head of Deptt. and Dean. Presently he is serving as the Vice chancellor {Actg) JIIT,
NOIDA.He served as the Director, Thapar University (eardier T.LE.T) and Thapar
Centre for Industrial Resesrch and Development. Prof. Saxena has established his
Engineering Excellence in management, technical and financlal growth of the
institutions of excellsnce and National importance, He has guided 24 Ph.D, and
published over 200 research papers. He has received various prestigious National
Awards in the field of Education. He is also holding positions in verious autonomous
Education Inztitutions and Commiszions.

Shri Rajlb Sekhar Sahoo was appointed Independent Directorin THDC India X4d.
by Govt. of India for a period of 3 years w.e £, 08,11.2011. He is a practicing Chartered
Accountant. He is one of the Princfpal partner of M/s SRB & Associates, Chartered
Accountants. Apart from THDC India Limited at present, he is also Director in
NTPC Limited a Maharaina Company of Govt. of India and Hindusten Zinc

He is a member of Task Force on MoU Depiti. of Public Enterprise Govt. an"nﬂ&‘
for the year 2011-12 and 2012-13. He is o member of Sri Jagannath Tem
Managing Committee, Puri appointed by Govt. of Odisha as an Indep ;....;-,.1.;. !
Member. He is an Independent Trustee of Odisha Urban Infrast
Development Fund (QUIDF) appointed by Govt. of Odisha. Haisamembar
Structure Committee for Professional Educationzl Institutions of Odisha appoin *
as per the direction of Supreme Court of Indis chaired by a Retd. High CourtJudge
since 2007, He is the treaxure of The Indus Entrepreneur (TIE) having headl
guarterin Silicon Valley, USA.

He was Trustee in Paradip Port Trust from the year 2008-10. He was Director in
Andhra Bank from July'2008 to July'2011. During his Tenure in Andhra Bank he was
Chairman of the Andit Committee and Member of Risk Management Committes.

He was the chairman of Indo-American Chamber of Cornmerce for the year 2008-
10.Presentlyhe is Directorin NTPC Ltd. Bank of Baroda and Hindustan Zinc Ltd,
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Shri O, B Gahrotra was appointed Indspendent Director in THDC India Ltd, by
Govt. of India for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 16.03.2012. He holds Masters in Finaneial
Management from Jamnalal Bajaj Institute of Management and from Birmingham
University, United Kingdorn,

He belongs to the 1968 batch of Indian Administrative Service. After his retirernent,
he was associnted with Rewas Ports Limited as the Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director where he was responsible for overall management and setfing
up of a green-field port project. He is presently working as the Menaging Director of
Synergy Li Power Resources India Pvt. Lid. where he is assisting in setting up 2 2000
MW gas bazed Power Plant in Maharashtra.

He held several respangible positions in the Government. During the period from
Septernber 2004 to December 2006, he was desiguated as an Additional Chief
Secretary of the Finance Department of the Government of Maharashtra where he
was responsible for the overall budgeting, planning and fiscal management of the
State of Maharashtrs. Mr. Gahrotra was an Additional Chief Secretary and Mansging
DirednrqfﬂmMahmthtate]hrﬂleGmpmaﬂnn,ammgmmuﬁg
undertaking, from May 2001 to November 2004,

He was a Senior Executive Director in SEBI from February 1996 to April 2001
where he was responsible for regulating Foreign Institutional Investors, corporate
takeovers, technology, overseas coordinstion and interacting with the International
Organization of Securities Commission ("TOSCO") members as well as regulation of
the Primary Markets in India.

Presently, Mr. Gahrotra is the Director in Onang Management Advisory Services
Private Ltd., a director on the boards of Elan Vascular Technologies Pvt. Lid.,
Kalpataru Yid., Trimax IT Infrastructure and Services Jad and Uttam ;
Steels Lid.
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Members of
THDC Indis Limited

We bave examined the compliance of conditions of Corporste Governance by THDC India Limited, forthe
year ended on 31.03.2014.

The compliancs of conditions of eorporate Governance is tha responsibility of the management. Cur
canmination was limited to procedures and implementations thereof, pdopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the condifions of the Corporate Governanee. It is neither an sudit nor an expression of
opdnion on the Ananclal statement of the Company. |

In pur opinion and to the best of our information and secording to the explanations given to us, we certify
that the Compeany hes eompiled with the conditions of Corporate Governance [

Wo further stute that such compliance iy nelther an assurance as to the fiture viahility of the Compeny nar
thauﬁdmwmﬂmuﬂbcﬁmsﬁﬁwﬂnhthammmthumn&mﬂdﬁanﬂﬁmnﬁh&&mpﬁytj

Place : New Delhi
‘Date : 10"Tuly 2014



BACKGROUND:

 Elpctric Power iz ons of the major inputs for the
‘economic and social dsvelopment of eny Country.
India ranks sixth in the wmld in total energy
gonsumption and needs to eccelerate the development
‘ofthe sector to meet its growth aspirations,

It 15 endeavour of the Government to ensure
uminterrupted supply of slectriclty to Agriculturs,
Industry, Commencial Estahlishinents and Housahalds
‘at affordeble mutes. Covt of India has introduced
various reforms and policfes to emcourage growth of
 Power Sector in s competitive environment. The target
for capacity addition duoring XIth  Flan is 75785MW
(Hydro- 9204MW) and during XITIth Plan is
SUEEMW (Hydro-12006MW). In the past Power
. Sector has seen some success stories but growth i still
‘behind the schedule. As a Mini Raina CPSE, the
Company s committed to play a major role In
development of Power Projects with tntent to fucilitate
-achisvemsnt of Govt. objectives and contributs for the
‘national growth .

With installed Capacity of 1400MW, THDCIL it nowa
- mull project argantzation with varlous power projects
at diffevent stages of implementation, At Prezent the
Company has 15 Projects which installed capacity of
" MW under various stages of development.

The Company hes Authorized Capitel of T 4000 Cr. and
- Pauld Up Capital of T 3473.00 Cr. as on 31.03.2014 with
equity participation of Govt, of Indfa and Govt. of UP
in the ration of 3:1. The Company has initisted action as
‘4 Strategic Business Diversification Plen te
commission a Super Thermal Power Plant of 1320 MW
“at Ehuzja, in the State of Uttar Pradesh and various
Conventlonal / Non Conventional and Renewsble
Power Projocts,

 SWOTANALYSIS:

'Oppartunitiss and Threats have to be studied against
strength and wealmesses by snalysie. The SWOT
mnulysis of THDCIL is given below:

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
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ANNEXURE-I ko Directors’ Report

A) Strengths
®  Strong techalcal skill base:

THDCIL acquired stvong techmical base in the
implementation of technically challenging Tohri Hydro
Power Complex (2400 MW) involving the highest
Earth & Rockfill Dam (260.5m height} in the Asian
Region and the 5* highest in the World.

® Fngincering and constructonal akills in
underground works in complex Himalayan
Geology:
The Tehri Project involved 27 tunnels h.uﬁng
meximum dis. of 11 m totaling to length of about 18 km.
end 18 shafis having maximum dia of 12 m and
maximum height on 220 m, with total length of about
2.27km.
¢ Capuble of bandllng complex issues relating to
Environmental and R&R involved in the
implemsentation of Hydro Electric Generation
Flant: '
Tehri Project involved smccessful R&H of excund
15,000 familiss, Catchment Avea Treatment from Tahyl
Dam upto Gangotri, apart from other measures
torwvards scological improvement.
¢  Competent and committed worldores:
The Cumpm:[y has 8 strong and Eﬂ.pﬂblﬂ :In-l:.l:u .:|.|-1-E
Team and Team of Support Staff consisting of
805 Executives, 124 Supervisors and 1 134 Workmen,

*  Sound Bnancial position :

Theﬂnmpmisamsistenﬂymningpmﬂtﬂno&
2006-07 making organization with sound §
hass.

B) Weaknosses

*  Presently confined to Hydro sector only:

® Predominantly State Specific — Projects muinky
concentrated in only one Statei.e. Uttarukhand,

®  Procedural constrainis assoctated with Publis
Sector ownership,
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-.: E — ;
' #  Untspped Hydro Power potential in India :
There is huge potential in Hydro Power Secior. The
deteriorating Hydro-Thermal Mlix, increase in peak
- panwer shartages have forced policymakers to turn thedy
sitention towards water resouroes and on developing
Hydro Fowsr

» Hydro Power Potentizl in Neighbaring
Countries:
E'Thmisputantinlﬁ:rgmwﬂmfthalmsinusuut:iﬂanf
Iﬂﬂm;ﬂrhculnrlymtheregu:mwhem Government of
Indls provides bilateral support such as Nepal and
'#  Consultancy:

The Compeny could also mse Its expertise and
experience to provide consultamcy / projact
implementation services to other CPSUs / States /
Private Sector in the implementation of their Hydro
Power Projects, Other conventional /mon-conventional
D) Threats:

4  Timeinclearances

Stringent norms end cumbersome procedures fou
emvironmental and forest clearances and
ﬁmnms from the National Board for Wild Life
'{ﬂiﬂ:ﬁmﬁrﬂpp]lﬂblﬂ}lﬂmhhﬂﬂhyﬁmnhtummg
clearences for projects, which may affect the capacity
addition programames.

Oppaosition of Hydro Powsr Projects on envircomental
~snd religions grounds delays the Project clearances and
-implementation.

®  Land aoquisition

The process of land pequisition for infrastructure work
a5 well as for o projects components including
submergence it quite cumbersome and time
consuming,

- # Geological uncextainties

Geologieal surprises especially in the young
Himalgyan region resultin ime and cost over-rung.

# Natwal calamities

Az most of the hydro projects ave located in hilly
‘termains, natural calamities liks landslides, hill slope
- collapses and road blocks, flouds and cloud bursts cause

- B4 .I

severe sethacks in construction schedules leading to
e & cost overruns.

® Hegulatory Rlsks

Posgibdlity that the HRepulatory Authority may not
congider the tofal cost of the Projsct for tariff Further
changes in tariff regulations may effect cash flows
operational results. Thriff Policy with effect from 2015
permits the diztributlon entities to procure Power an &
competitive basis. Thus, the Company will be deprived
of the protecton given wnder the presomt turiff
regulation.

An important benefit of Hydro Power and Pumped
Storage Projects is their ability to provide peaking
power and ancillary services fo the system; these
benefits are not well recognized i the curvent pricing
reglms particnlarly since distrihutors have lidls
FUTURE OUTLOOK +

Capacity Addition

The future of humsn prosperity depends on how
succsssfully we tackle the energy chellenges fucing us
today. The futore outlook of the Company is on the
Sustainable Development focused on:
®  Generation of Green, Remewable Power to protect
the environment snd safaguard the foture;
® Energy Efficiency to reduce demand; and
& Tnnpvetion to promote the emergencs of efficiant,
environmentally friendly technologies.
Considering the varlous stages of developmml
Projects the likely contribution of the Compeany w E
ha24 MW in XITth plan.
The Company would endeavour to leverags its core
competencies in development of Hydro Resources in
varlous States / Countries, on its own or through Jaint
Ventures with the State Govts. / other P5Us and
Organizations in Indis and Abroad.

The Company further intends to harness other sources
of energy like Thermal end Renewsble viz. Solar and
Wind power The Company slso intends to
consulieney o other Govt Departments [ P
Developers fn varlous aspects of Hydrop
development, viz, survey and tnvestigation, pla
and development, project msnagement, and operatic
and maintenance,



To,
The Members,
“THDC India Limited,
Bmhkash 245001
Utinrakhand

Authorised Shore Capital Re 4000 Crore

CIN No.U45203UR1833C01000522

I have conductad the Secrotarial Andit of the
~enmplisnce of applicable statutory provisions snd the
‘adherence to good corporats practicss by Mfs THDOC
Indiz Limited (heveinafter called the Gompany).
Secreterinl Andit was conductad in & manner that
provided me a reasonsble basis for evalueting the
‘corporate conduets/stututory complisnces and
expressing iy oplodon thereon,
Based on my verification of the Company’s boaks,
- papers, minute books, forms end returns filed and other
‘records meintsined by the Compuny and also the
{information provided by the Company, its officers,
agonts and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secraturial andit, I hereby report that in my
cnm tha GADDEnY has, dmmg the andit pﬂl‘le
povering the financial year ended on 31* March 2014
complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company hes proper
Board-processes and complizmee-mechanism in place
o the extent, in the mamner and subject to the reporting
-made heremafbor:

I have examined the hooks, pepers, minute books,
forms and retums filed and other records mainteined
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31*

March 2014 according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules made
underthat Act;

‘2, The Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
under that At to the extent applicable;

3. The Memorandum of Association and the Articles
of Aszociation of the company;

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2014

4, Guidelines wn Corporate Governance for Central

Basad on my examination and verification of the
registers, records snd docwments produced mnd
mrﬂ]]],ﬁtﬂmﬁlrmnhﬂnmﬂﬂl]ﬂﬂ:ﬂhﬂﬂlgwﬂntﬂmﬂJ
by the Company,
I reportthat:
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ANNEXUEE — IV to Directors’ Repor

Public Sector Enterprises lssued by the
Dapartment of Public Enterprizes in May 2010;
Guidelines on Corporate Social Responsibility for
Central Poblic Sectw Enteryrises issued by the
Departmentof Public Enterprises in Apedl 2010;
Secraturial Standards issued by The Tnstitute of
Company Secretaries of India in respect of Board
Meetings and General Meetings:

The status of the Company duning the Finaneial
year has been that of a Unlisted Public
Government Company;

The Company has not been a holding or
subsidiary of another company. The comparry hes
notbeene fuancisl conmany;
The Board of Directors of the Compeny is duly:
constilited. Changes in the Board of Directors
that fook place during the period under review
mumedmtmﬂnemnqﬂuncemﬂl the
provisions of the Act.
As on 31* March 2014, the sharcholding pattern
between the government of Indin end government
of UP was 73.058% and 26.92% respectively 'Phﬁ
variation in percentages of holding a5 against th
agreed percentages af Holding us p
Memorendum and Articles of Association is
aceoumt of Subseription to equity by respective
partners at different imes.

The Diractors have complisd with thi
requirements as W disclosure of in respect of their
eligibility of appointment, their b
indepmdmt, tnterests and concerns in O
and arrangements, shareholdings
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directorships in other companies and interests in
otherentitles.

6. The amount borrowed by the Company from
bank{s)/ finsmcial mstitution(s) and others were
within the borrowing Bmits of the Company. Such
borrowings were made by the Compsny in
complisnce with applicable Lrws.

7. The Companyhas potinvited public deposits;

8. The Company has created amd modifiad charges
on the azsets of the company as per provisions of
tha Act;

8, The Companyhas hsured all its secured assets;

10. The Company hes been regular gensrally in
depaositing all its Stintory dues;

Iforther report that:

"M The Company has complisd with ths provisionsas
- applicable under the Companies Act, 1856 end the
Rules made under thet Act: the Companies Act,
2013 end the Rules made under that Act to the
extent applicable; and the Memorandum of
Asspciation and the Articles of Aswociation of the
Company,

o

(b}

e}

()

Place : Now Delhi
Date : 10%Tuly 2014

The Company has complied with the Guidelines
Sectar Enterprises issued by the Department of
Public Enterprises in May 2010;
The Company haz complied with the Guidelines
en Corporate Socfal Respounsibility for Central
Puhlic Sector Enterprises issued by the
Department of Public Enterprises in April 2010;
The Company has genernlly followed the
Secvetarial Standards issued by the InsHbtute of
Company Secretarios of Indla in respect of Bogrd
Meetings, Armual Censral Mestings.

Sdf
(BS.R. Murthy)
Practicing Comparny Secretary
JLES-&EBH
C.ENC.1308
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ANNEXURE - ¥ to Directors’ Report

THDCIL BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT- 2013-14
Section A1 General Infermation about the Company

1. Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company : U45203URIBS3C01006922
&, Name of the Company : THDC India Limited
‘3. Replstered address : THDC India Limited, Bhaglrathi Bhawan,

Bhagirathiparam, Top Tervace, Tehrl Garhoral
4, Websito : www.-thde.govin
5. E-mail id s ernd@thde.govin
8. Financial Year reported : 2013-14
7. Sector{s) that the Company iz engaged : Power
in (industrial activity code-wise)
asi 3510 35101 Rlaciric power grnerstion hy Hydroeloctric Powsr PRl

®As per classificalion wnder Natonal Indusivial Classification, Central Statistical Organisation, Ministry of Statistics
- and Programme Implemeniaiion, Government of India, New Delhi.

8. Listthreekey products/services that the Company manufactures/provides (ssinbalance sheet)
i. Hydro Electricity

ii. Engineering Consultancy

8. Total number of locations where business activity is undertaken by the Company

i, Number of International Location 01{Bunakha HEF (180 MW), Bhutan),

i, Nember of National Locations — 14

| Prajects mnder Operatioa

|1 | bt Dsm s EPP 1000 Tehri Garbroval Uttarakhand

|2 | Eoteshwar HEP 400 Tehrl Garhwal Uttarakhand
Prujects under Construction

|8 [Tebripsp 1000 Tohri Garhwal Uttarakhand

| Vishnugad Pipalkoti HEP | 444 Chamali Uttarakhand

5, | Diwkwan SHF 24 Jhansi Uttar Fradesh
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wder DPR Proparation / Smevey snd Investigation

‘8. | Jhelam Tamak HEP

108 Chamalt Uttarskhand
7. | Maleri Jhelam HEP 65 Chamoli Utiarakhand
|8 | Karmoli HEP 140 Uttarkashi Uttarakhand
18 | Jadhgnga HEP 50 Uttarkashi Uttarakhand
|10 | Bolung Beiling HEP 130 Pithorugarh Uttarskhand
(11 | Gohwos T EEP 50 Chamoli Uttarskhand
| 12 | Malshej Ghat PSS 700 Maharashtra
|13 | Humbarli PSS 400 Msharsshtre |
‘|._ 14 | Khurja STPP 1320 Bulandshahar Uttar Pradesh J]
I Tatal f211 |

Ineddition, THDCIL have following Offices:

ff) NCROfHce, Kaushambi, Gaziabad.
iif) Linsion Office, Chandigarh
v) Liasion Office, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh
v) Liasion Offics, Nainital, Uttarakhand
10. Markets served by the Compamy :
! IL provides Electeledty to following beneficiary States / UT:
. Uttarakhend
if) UttarPradesh
i) Haryana
iv) Punjab
'v) Himachal Pradesh
vi) Tammuend Kashmir

vil) Bajasthen

wiii) Delhi

) Chandigarh

Ssction B: Financial Details of the Company

1, RaidupCapital » TAATINCE

2. Total Turnover (GrossInonme) 1 T2182.40Cc

3. 'Thtal ProfitAfterTezes (PAT) ¥ 505300k
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4. Tofal Spending on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) upmmtageofl’mﬁt.&ﬂerh:(ﬁ} ;
2 % of PAT 0l'2012-13 as per DPE Guidelines.

5. Listofactivities inwhich expenditure in 4 above has boen Incurred:
The Company has broadly memrred CS B expenditure doring the FY 2013-14 on following major heads
. Economic & community Development
Haalth & Veterinary Care

. Environment & Netural Resource Management

‘e. Infrastructurs Devslopment

- Women Empowerment and Child care
Emergencyneed/ Relief Measures

‘h.  Other Social Welfare Activities

Section C: Other Details

1. Doesthe Companyhave any Subsidiery Company/ Companies?
No

2. Do the Subsidiary Company/Companies participate in the BR Initiatives of the parent company? If yes,
then indicate the number of snch sobsidiary compamy{s)

NA

Do any other entity/entitios (0.2, supplicrs, distributors etc.) that the Company does business with,
participate In the BR iitatives of the Company? If yes, them indicate the porcentage of such
entity/entitics? [Loss than 30%, 30-60%, Mora than 60%]

No
Beotion D BR Information
1. Details of Director/Directors responsible for BR
‘a) Details of the Director/Director responsible for implementstion of the BR policy/policies :
'#  DINNumber - 00L71820
*  Name - ShriR.5.T Sal
@ Designation - Chairman & Managing Director
Details of BR head
. Individual Directors responsible forimplementation of the BR poliey/policies
No Policos tesponsible |
Principle 1 | Businesses should conduct and govern Director (Technical)
(P1} themsalves with Ethics, Tramsparency and Appaal Rules Director (Personn -f
workmen

- ¥
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* Corporate Ethics Policy
® Code of Buginess
Conduct and Ethies
® Whistle Blower Polley
* Integrity Pact
Principle 2 | Busineases should provide goodsand | Safety Policy CSR &
(B2} sexvices that are safe and contrlbute to Sustainahility Pollcy
sustainability throughout their life eycle
Principle 3 | Businesses should promote the wellbeing | HR Policies
(P3) | ofall employees
Principle 4 | Businesszes should respect the intevests | R & R Palicy
{P4) of, und be responsive towards all
stakeholders, especially those who
are disadvantaged, vulnerable and
merglnalized.
Principle 5 | Busineszes should respsct and pramote | Vision, Mission & Values
Principle 6 | Business should respect, protect, and Envirooment Policy
(P8) make efforts to rostore the environment
| Principle 7 | Businesses, when engaged in infleencing | Core Value
(FT) public and regulatory palicy, should do sa
. in & responsible manner
Principle 8 | Businesses should support inclusive CSR & Sustuinashility Palicy
(P8} growih and equiteble development CSR Communieation
Strategy
| Principle 8 | Businesses should engage with snd
(P9) provide vahie to their customers and
consumeTs in a responsible manmer

.‘.I'rmmpleewue (a2 pex NVGz) BR Pabicey/Policies (Reply in T/N)

Do you have a policy/policies for....

5.
|No.
L
2.

Haz the palicy been formulated in consulistion
with the relevant stakeholders?

| s

Dosz the poliey conform o any national /
international standerds? if yes, specify?

| 4

i Has the policy been approved by the Board?

ii. If yes, has it been signed by MD/Owner/CED/
Appropriate Beard Director?

Na | Na Na
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. | Doos the compsny have a specified committee of
tha Board/ Director/ Officiul to oversee the

implementation of the policy?
6. | Indicate the Hok for the policy to be " * | Not| * | Not| * |Not| *
viswed onbinar* on pn on

7. |Hasthe policybeen ormallycommunicaedtoall | ¥ | ¥Y | ¥ | Y | Y| Y| Y | ¥
relevant internal and external stabebaldess

| 8. Does the company have in-house struchure to Y ¥ Y ¥\ Y\  rix|lx
implement the poliey/policies.
|5, Does the Company heve a grisvance redressal ¥ (¥ | ¥ X | ¥ ¥ ¥ |[ X
mechanism related fo the palicy/policda ta
address stakeholdens’ grievance Telated to the
policy/ policies?

| 10,| Has the Company carved outindependentaudit/ | ¥ | ¥ | Y | ¥ | Y| ¥ | ¥ | ¥

svaluation of the working of this policy by an
internal or external sgency?

* Environment Policy is svailabls on thde gov.in/ English/ Seripts/ Envirmment Policy. aspx
'®  R&RPolicyis availobleon : thde gov.in/English/Seripts/Environment RandR.aspx

# SR & Sustainsbility Policy isavailsbleon : thde. govinfwritereaddste/English/pdfCSR
& (SR Communication strategy of THDCIL is svailable on : hitpyAhde.govin/ writereaddats/ englishipdll
CSR._CommuStrategypdf
Corporate Ethics Pllcy ls aveilable on: thdo govin/writereaddate/english/ pdff Corparate ETHICS Folieypdf
'thﬂelllnwarl’uliwll availabloan;

he Stakeholder of ths Whistls Blowar Policy is only Employess of the Company. Therefure, the Policy on Whistls:
Blnwf.r:s madle available on Intranet i.e. on Emplyees Login only.

' Code of Business Conduet and Ethies is available on : thde.gov.in/ writereaddafa/ english/pdff BusinessConduet
-and Ethics,pdf

"R & D Policy is available on thde.gov.in/writersaddata/English/pdf/R&D _Policy-Publish pdf

Bafuty Policy s available on thelc. gov infwritareaddata/English/pdffsafetymsmual pdf.

2u. W anewer to 8. No. 1 agaimst any principle, is ‘No’, please explain why (Tick op to 2 options)

Principle 9 : All the core elements identified under Principle-8 wre duly followed by THDCIL through its
-commercial procedures. However, THDCIL feels thet a separate policy on Principle 8 12 not requived beeause:

®  THDCIL supplies to the bulk customers viz $tate Elsetricity Distribution Companies, Majority of which are
owned by respective State Coveanment.

*  Allocation of Power 5 made by Mintstry of Power based on cextaln policles and puldelines,
®  Power Tariffis datermined by Central Elactricity regulatory Commission (GREC) engaging all stakehc
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b Issues, if any, ave discussed and resolved in common forums lke regional Conmnittees, where custor
arganisations and generators are members,

Separate feedback is obtrined from Custemers (beneficiaries) to understand their needs and expectations.
3. Covernance related to BR

@  Indicats the frequency with which the Board of Divectors, Committes of the Boand or CEO to assess the BR
performancs of the Company - Half Yeurly

#  Dues the Company publish n BR or a Sustainsbility Repart? What is the hyperdink for viewing this report? How
frequently it s published?

THDCIL is publishing Sustainahility Reports srmually since 2008-08. The Sustainahility Reports of THDCIL
greavuilableat:

L. Sustminahbility Report 2012-13 - thde.gov.in/writerenddata/SustainabilityReport12-13.pdf

2. Susininability Repoct 2011-12 - thde.govinfwritereaddate/Englich/frdf/Sustainability11-12,.pdf
3. Sustainability Repoct 2010-11 - thde.gov.in/wiiterenddata/Englishipdf/Susteinability10-11.pdf
4, Sustainahdlity Report 2008-10 - thde.gov.infwritereaddata/English/pdffSustainability08-10.pdf
Section E: Principle-wise pecformance

Principle 1

‘1. Doesthepolicy relating to ethics, bribery and corruption cover cnly the company? Yes/ No. Does it extend to.
the Group/Joint Ventures/ Suppliers/Contractors/NGOs /Others?

mmmwmum@mm&m&mmmm'
Eovernancs practices, Corporate Governance Involves a set of relationship between Company’s Mamagement,
ite Boord, its Shareholdery and Staleshalders.

THDCIL has endesvored o adopt besl pmctices of Corporate Governance required under Companies
Act/DPE Guidelines. Gwermmm]hmthemunﬁldﬁtyufaﬂﬂmmmy’spermnelmﬂhhmdm he
company policies approved by the Board of Directors. The principles stated in thess policies ave defined
through guidelines and endes of ennchuct:
Ethics Policy, Whistle Blower Policy, Conduct, Discipline snd Appeal rules for the executives and Supervisors
and Standing Orders for the workmen are already in vogue which are atmed at mitigating the risks associated
with the corruption.

Tn Hydro Sector, construction of projects include contracts of substantial value considering the nature of the
activities. Integrity Pact is mandstorily signed for all major work contracts {(estimated value more than ¥ 10000
Million) and for supply and services works (estimated value more than ¥ 500.0 Million) awarded by THDCIL,
MoU has been sigmed with Transparency Inteanational, India with a view to promote and stremgthen
transparency in procursment and contract management.
Thus the policy extends to the contractors also.

2. How many stakeholder complaints have been received in the past fnsncial year and what percentage was
satistactorily resolved by the management? If so, provide detuils thereof, in about 50 words o so.
Thera is na opening outymnding complaint from previous year.

To Complaints were received during the period 01.04.2013 to 31.03.2014 under Whistle Blower Pulic
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- The Sereening Committer constituted under the policy has referred the matter to an Indeprendent Investigator
T enquiry/Investigation,
- ple 2

List up to 3 of your products or services whnse design has incorparated social or snvirenments! concerns,
All electricity generation methods have environmental impacts. Being in Hydro Power Sector the impact is
least ag it iz an environment fidendly encrgy sowree. The company practices caveful environmental management
to imit the impacts of its oporations on the environment.
Az o responsible corporats citizen, the company  strives to confrol the environmental impact of its setivitiss,
Reduction of akmospheric emissions (especially greenhouse gases), messures for soil and water conservation,
blodiversity protection, integration of faciltties with their surroundings, reduction at source, reuse, recycling
ave the efforts extended to all aspects of mitlgating adverse tmpact on environment, |
Environment impact studiss ere conducted for construction projects that are likely to affect the biophysical und
human environments. Mitigation, compensation and follow-up measures are also developed. To ensure thatits
actions are effective, THDCIL counts on sound environmental management systems. ISO 14001:2004 {EME}J-.
has been acquired for thres projects namely Tehrl HIPE Tehrl PSP and Vishnugad Pipalkotl HEE Third party
monitoring is also invalead for affactive implementation of the Environment Management Plun.

For each such product, provide the following details in respect of resourse use (energy, water, raw matarial
eto.) par unit of prodnot(optional):
Reduction during sourcing/production/ distribution achieved since the previous year througheut the valus
chainf

Reduction during mege bry consumers (energy, water) has been achieved since the previous year?
- Hydroeleciric Projects generute Electricity by non-ransumptive uge of water and the sald water is released for
drinking and Irdgation purpose,

Does the company have procedures in place for sustainable soureing (nchnding transportation)?

HMWMwmhﬁﬁmm“mdebh?mmmwhm
words or so.
River water a2 used for generstion of Electricity comes from natursl sources and its guantity and quslity is nal
affected in the process.
Has the company taken any stops to procure goods and sexvices from Jocal & maall prodocers, including
communities surrcamding thedr place of work? If yes, what steps have been taken to Improve thedr capacity
and capability of locel and small vendors?
Procurement of goods are baing carried out through s-tenders and published on THDCILL tender wizard porh -q
i.e. werwienderwimrd com/THDC us well as on CPF Portal ie. wwweprocure govin for wide publicity: A
tenders are open for all vendors induding local vendars, Tenders are also published in local news papers so that
there will be maxdmum partcipation from local and smalll producers.
To encourage local/small vendors/contractors participation, training is imparted to local/small vendors fue
learing e- tendering procedure. Small works are awarded to local contrectors. The main works contractors
engaged in specialised works is encournged to sublet petty works ta local contractors suppliers.
Hiring of vehicle for the Projects / Business Ingtallations is dons from local paopls.
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recycling of products and waste (separately ax <5%, 5-10%, > 10%). Also, provide details therwof, in about
50 words or so.

Our Prodnot viz, Electricity gets completely consumed and hence there s no scope of its recycling. e-waste fs.
disposed off through Government approved parties.

Please indicate the Thial number of employees:2063 (as on 31.03.2014)
Pleuse indicate the Total mumber of employees hired on temporsry/ contractusl/ casual hasis,

The company does not hive employees on temprory/feontractual/casual hasiz, However business Moduls of the
company provides for sutsourcing of varions activities viz. Construction, Erecton, Specialized Consultancy
Services, which generafes hnge indirect employment opportunities.

Hleass indicate the Number of permanent women employees 121 (gs on 31.03.2014)

Please indicate the Number of permanent employees with disabilities 28 (as on 31.03.2014) [Emouﬂw—-ﬂ, ;
Supervisors-2, Workmen-17).

Do you have an employves azsociation that is recognized by management,

There are following Associtations/ Unions in THDCTL recognized by Management:

THDC Officers Assoclation

THDC Diploma Engineer Association

THDC Supervisor Asgociation

THDC Chalak/Helper Kramchar] Union

THDC Kamgar Union

THDC Shramik Sanph

THDC Workers Union

THDC IT] Tekniki Kremchard Sangh

Tehri Jal Vikas Nigam Limited Krsanchari Uniom

THDC Employees Union

What percentage of your permanent cnployees is members of this recognlzed emploves association?
Atpresent, 1736 (83.99%) Permanent Employess are member of thesa Associations /Unicns.

Whomss sidivats this Mmibier of couplitits ralating to child bz fursed Tabous; tovobumticy Iabig auatil
harussment in the last financial year and pending, az on the end of the financial year.

[ i i o e
| 1. |Childlsbour/forcedlsbourfinvoluntary labour Nil
| 2. |Sexual hgrasgment Nil
| 8. | Discriminatory employment Nil
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8 thmhgedmrmﬂwmﬁomdmphymmﬁmmfdyksﬁﬂnp—mﬂnﬁmhﬁnh;hﬁ
st yoarP

No. of Emplayees trained | Pevoentage of Employoes trained |

coror, S e 0 W, S (S
Permanent Employees 300 206 14.50% .96%
 Permanent Women Employoes 4121 6/121 3.31% 4.96%
| Casual/Tamporary/Con tractual Employess Nil Nil Nil Nil
| Employeeswith Dissblities 5/28 - 17.86%
Principle4
‘L Hasthe company mapped itsinternal and external stakeholders?

Yes
. Outofthe ubove, hag the compeny identified the disadvantuged, vulnerable & marginalived stakeholders.
m ~
Are there any special mitiatives taken by the company tn engage with the disadvantaged, vulnerahls and
marginalized staleholders. If so, provide detaily thereof, in about 30 words ar 0.
The Company is concerned for upliftment of disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized stakeholders, Their
lifestyle and livellhood has tmproved due to continuous support and assistance provided by wey of education,
vacational fraining, formation of self help groups and providing revolving fimds. Health awareness and health
chacluip camps have heen organisad forthem.
Principle ¥

l. Does the policy of the campany on hurnen rights cover only the company or extend to the Groog
Veniores/Suppliers/Contractors/NCOsAOthers?
All Personnel Policles of THDCIL are applicable to all {ts employees posted in Units, Offfces & Prof ots,
Contracts swarded by the Campany includes prvigions related fo Humsn Rights and strict complismes of
various labour lews snd lews of the land.
How many stakeholder compleints have been received in the pust financial year and what percent was
satisfuctorily resolved by the management?
No complaint oo human dghts nduding sexual harassment has been veceived during the year One
representation received undeor Public Grisvance Redrossal Mechanizm which 13 haing addressed.
Principlo6

L Mﬁamﬁwﬂaﬂmwﬁmﬂyhmwmmhw';
THD}CIL bas its Environment Policy that extends to all its employees. There are environment pratection
related clauses in the contract so that our contractors, sub-contractors, suppliers and consultents followr dus
diligence in mitigating the impacts of their activitios on snvivonment.
Does the company have sirategiey/ initiotives to addresy glohal environmental isyuey smch as -"4::'"-:'
changa, glohal warming, sto? ¥/N. If yes, please give hyperlink for webpags sto.
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Yes, The web link of THDCIL Envirenment Policy Is hifp:
English/PDF/envpolicyeng pdf
3. Duoesthe company identify and assess potential environmental rigksf Y/N

Yes. Detailed Enviromment Impact assessment is dene at Project Prepamation Stage and Envirooment Plan is
prepared which iz effectively Implemented.

4. Does the company have any profect related to Clean Development Mechanism? If so, provide detalls
thereof, in about 50 words or so. Ao, H vos, whether any environmsental complisnee report 1a Rled?

Currently the company does not have smy project registered with Clean Development Mechanism Executive
Board.

‘5. Has the company ndertaken any other initiatives on — dean fechnology, energy efficiency, renewahle
eneargy, ete. Y/N. i yes, please give hyperlink for web page ste.

The company isinvelvad tn Hydro Elactric Genoration which itselfis a clean and renewable enorgy. However,
the company is also takdng initintives to enter into other renewahble sonrces of ensrgy viz. Wind Power smd Solar
Power

6. Arethe Emisxions/Waste gensrated by the company within the permisgible limits given by CPCB/SPCH for
the financial year being reported?

Yeu

7. Number of show cause/ legal notices received from CPCB/SPCR which are pending (f.e. not resolved to
satisfaction) a3 om end of Financigl Year.
Nil

m m- &7

L. I your company s member of any trade and chamber or association? I Yes, Name only those major ones
that your business deals with:

‘&  AllIndia Management Association (AIMA)

b Standing Conference of Public Enterprizes (SCOPE)

‘2. Hays you adyocated/lobhied thrangh sbove associations for the sdvancement or improvement of public
gond? Yes/No if yes wpecify the hroad areas { drop hox: Governance and Administration, Eosnomic
Heformy, Inclusive Development Policies, Ensrgy security, Water, Fond Security, Susiamahle Bugmess
Pringiples, Othery)

THDCIL, being a responsible CPSE is committed to comply the Law of the Land, Rules, Regulations and
Public Policies.The company considers policles and guidelines, and statutory directions issued by the
Government of India from Hoes to Hme In femation of its own policies.

Whenever need for review of the existing  Policies and gridslines is felt, views/sugpestions are submitted ta the
Administrative Ministry, i.e., Ministry of Power, Covt of Indin for comsideration. It is also ensured that the
views/suggestions are not based on the consideration of gain to the Company or a particular section of soclety
butforthe overall benefit of the larger public and nation as a whaole,
Pringiple 8

l. Does the company have specifisd programmes/mitistives/projects in purviit of the policy relatad e
Pringiple 87 If yen detsils theraof,
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' The Company is teking up CSR & Sustainebility Projects as per the rules & divectives from GOI through &
department with trained dedicated team members headed by the GM (Social & Env), The compeny is also

undertaking Community Development mainly in the nedghbourhood sxea of operating stutions & Customer
basa of THDCIL ie. specially in Northern India with particular focus on 3C/ST, OBC, women, children,

specially sble persons & aged persons. Appropriate partnership is also being created with the concerned
stakeholders for the effective delivery of community development programs through comsultation and
participation.
The Company formulated CSR Policy-2013 for implememtation of CSR Project/Activities in its opsrational and
business sreas during the FY 2013-14. CSR Communication Strategy deals with effective two way ongping
communication with the concerned Stakeholders for selection of CSR & Sustainahility Projects / activities and
increasing avvareness on sustainable Development.

Are the programmes/projects undertakem through in-house team/own fonndationfextermal
NGO/Covanment shroctures/any other srganization?

The CSR Projects of the company are executed through company sponsored NGO, SEWA-THDC end THDC
Educational Society {TES) which are registered under Society Act, 1860, Reputed Acadermnic Institutions and
NGOsgare also engaged for performing the CSH Activitles.
Have you done any impact assessment of your initiativel
Yes

What is your company’s direct contribution to community devslopment projects- Amount in INR and the
details of the projects undectakem.

As per government directivas, the company had esrmerked 2% of Net Profit after Tax (PAT) amounting to
¥ 1062.76 lnc, for CSR & Sustainability Budget for the FY 2013-14. The CSR & Sustainability bndget is being
allocated and set asids as Non-lapsable CSR Find for implementation of verious CSR Schemes. Soms of the
CSR initiatives are as under :

Three scademic nstitutions L.e. H.N.B. Untversity Srinagar Garhwal, KM College Delbi University and
PDFSR Modipuram are angaged for scolagical restorstion, soclo economic empowarment & mustnin
livalihood of population of project affacted axeas.

SC/ST Hostel has been constructed at Tehel

SEWA-THDC wing construgted in the school for deef and dumb st ITT Roorkes.
TTT Hostel at Chemba constructed for students.
Enpincering Collegs constructed by THDC is unning through Uttarakhand Techmical University at Tehri.
Three Homeopathy Dispensery and one Allopathic Dispensary heve heen established in Fehri and Uttarkashi
and approx 4,000 people per month are akingbenefit from thess dispensaries,

Madtical Camps are also organizad tn the ares, ayprox 3,800 patients have taken benafit,
"Peo schools et Tehri and Rishikesh (600 students approx) ave also funded by SEWA-THDC.

community? Plesse explain in 50 words, or so.

Yes. Company has ukensteputuanmﬂutmmnmnﬁydwalopmtmiﬂa&mi&mnﬁﬂyadnptad
eommunity. Thres aradesmie institutions ars engagad for commumity development. Periodical m
umhhuﬂmmmganmdmmgthapummnfmmtyﬂamrdsmmdmﬂu form @

photo graph video graph and write-up. Time to time kishan gesthi end skill development programm

aa 4
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awarenoss programmes are organized for external and internal stakeholder at Centre for Sustainable
Liyelibood and Commmmity Development, Rishikesh and sensitized to community shout CSR and different
community development programmes.

What percentage of cusbomer complaints/consinner cases are pending ux on the end of fnancial year.
No customer complaint has been recelved during the reporting poriod.

Does the company displey product information on the product lahel, over and above what iy mandeted as
per local laws P Yag/No/N.A. /Remarks(additional information)

Precautionary Measures being teken during operation of Tehri HPP end Eoteshiwer HEP are as below:

Alarm System : Alarms to warn downstream habitants have been installed at both Tehrd and Eoteshwar Projects
both which are blown before starting machines of power plant or operating the spiltways for releasing water
duringflnods.
During Operstion of machines at Tehri : [5 minutes hefors starting any turhine  intimation s given to CISF
control rovn established at Diamn top as well as outlet of the maein access timnel of the Fuwnrpluntﬁrhln\m:lg
girens fo warn people. Whenmmthmnnemrhneutabemrted.emhmmuhvemmhmeumdiﬂnrm
gap of 15 mimutes.

Dhring Oporation of machines at Koteshwar : Ifthe fivst omit, out of the four vmits, is started the siren is blown
15 minntes before sturting the umit snd theresfter, its operation is repested twice in 5 minutes interval sach.
Ifany unit is elready in operation and next unit is started, then the siren is blown once, 5 minute before its stard,
When more than one machine is to be started, each consecutive machine is started after a gap of 15 minutes.

Dhuring operation of Spillways at Tehxd: Before operating Spiltways, sirmishlmm:ﬁ:rg[vlngwaminghiha
peaple in the downstream of dam in the proximity of the river For public swareness and waming in th
downstream of Dam, mmmmmmtmﬂmmdawﬁmmwﬂermraqmreﬂhhemlﬂuaﬂthmﬂlﬂpw

During operaiion of Spillways at Koteshwar: It is ensured before operation of Spillway Radial gates that the
giren is blown continwously for one minute end repeated thrice al an intervel of 5 minutes each. For ja -
awareness and warning in the downstream of Dam, announcement is also made whenever water 1s required to.
be relaasad through Spillways,

Note : Whils opening of the spillways, every precantion is takem in releasing water Spillway gries are opened
gradually one after the other and et a time, anly ona gats is opened for about 100mm to eveid sny untowsrd
sitzation in the downstream
h&mmmﬂdbm:ﬁhﬁuﬂamt&n&mynw&mgmﬁnhﬂem
oresponsible advertising and/or anti-competitive behaviour during the last five years and pending as os
end of financial year. If so, provide details thersof, in about 50 words ar so.

No

Did your company carry out any sonsomer mvvey/ consumer satisfastion trendsf

Yes, Customer Surveys are carried out in the form of feedback surveys. Feedbadks, s received, sre being
amalysed to meet the expectations of the Customess.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2013-14

General

The pecompanying financial statements have been
prepured on the historical cost basis in conformity
with the stututory provisions of the Compenies
Act, 1656 and the Statements, Standards end
Guidance Notes issued by the Ingtituts of
Chartered Accountents of Tndin from time fo time.

Useof Estimates

The preparation of financisl sintements requires
estimates and ussumptions that affect the reported

amount of asscts, Habllitles, revenue and expenses.

during the reporting peroad Although such
estimates and assomptions sre made on &
reagonabls and prudent bagds taking into account
from these estimates and sssumptions. Such
differences are recopnized in the year in which the
actusl resultzare cryatallized.

. Grants-In-Ald

Grants-in-Ald received from the Central/State
Government or other snthoritiss towsrds capital
expenditure s well g Comtribution received From
the Consumer 1e Government of Uttar Fradesh
Tehri FLE.P stuge-1 is treated initiofly se capital
raserve and subsequently adfusted as income in
thea sume proportion as the depresinfion written off
on the assets ecquired out of such

contribution/mants-in-atd.
Fixed Aspets.

L Flxed Assgets including intangible asseds ave
stated at their cost of acquisition/
construction. Assets and systerns common
to more than one generating Unit are
capitalizad on the basly of emghneering
gstimatas/assessments. However, Fizad

A

5  Cupital Wack-in-Progress.

construction purposes which would get
merged with the moin fixed agtels or ceate
fo be of use after construction perfod, ave
cartied as purt of Capital Work-in-Progress
of the muin item of Fized Asset to be
capitalizad therewith.

to the Compeny ere included in Fizad
Asseds,

In respet ofland soquired through Speeial
Lmdmmmﬂﬁmiﬂdﬂr-nnl%:
are utilized / intended o be uﬁ‘]iml
construction of huildings m&
infrastructural fucilities of the Company.
Cost of land acquired through SLAO is
capdtalized on the basls of compensation
paid through SLAO or dirsctly hy ttﬂl-‘
Compeny. E:pmd.l:hlrennrdubﬂihhm
the owstess of smeh land is not oo
arriving at the cost Iﬂﬂﬂhﬂ]ﬂ Ill:lﬂ ¥
copitelized on the basis of lease &
pald.

In caso where the final settlement of hills.
with contractors is yet to be effectad, |
agset i complete and ready for nse,
capdtalization Is done on provigional basly
subject to necessary adjustment in the yess

of final settlement.

Cost incurred towerds lease amount
rent on lease hold lend and compens
for land and properties ete. used &
submergence nnﬂnl‘hnrpurpmaﬁ uch w
re-settlement of oustees, consh
new Township, afforestation, srpense
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maintenance and other fecllities in the re-
settlemant colondes untll takeover of the
saune by the local suthorities ete) and whers
constrocton of such altexnative facilitles Isa
specific pre-conditiom for the acquisition of
the land for the purpose of the project, is
carried formard In the Capitsl Wk in
Pragrass of Rehabilitaton, On the
commeraial operation of the project the
game ghall be capitalized sz Land-
unclassified.

Depasit works are accounted for oo the
husis of statemenis of account received from
the Agencies concerned.

In respect of supply-cum-erection

contracts, the vahie of supplies received at
site is treated as Capital- Work-in-Progress.

Claims for price woration in case of
contracts are aceounted for on acceptance,

Adminigtration and General overhead
sxpemses of Corporate office [/ Service
centers atiributuble B Consbruction of
Flzed assots ave identifiod and allocated on s
gyatamatic basiz to Construction
projects. Expenditure during Censtruction
(EDC) (net) imcluding attributable
administration and CGenersl overhssd
expenses of Corporste Office / Service
centers for the year s apportioned to
Capital Work-in-Progress an the basix of
accretions thereto and included in the cost
of related assets Hll they are ready for thedr
intanded uss.

Expenditure during Construction (EDC),
reloting to rehabilitation Works of Projects
is carried forward and {5 o be dealt in line
with Policy Na.5(i)

. Borrowing Costs.

L.

Borrowing coste directly relatable to
5 - I-I- : md I I- {)f -E

7. Foreign Currency Trangsotiony

i

iv.
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qualifybng agsets mu@itnhmdu;;ﬂﬁ':
the cost of such agset wpto the date when
such assst is ready forits intended uss.

Borrowing costs in respect of funds
barrowed generally and used for the
purpoze of obtuining a qualifying asset but -
not directly relatable to specific Fized
Assets durlng their consbucton are
capitulivad. Such horvowing costy are
capitel work in progress for the year. Other
harrowing costs are recagnized gy expenses.
in the period in which they are incurred.

Transactions dealt with in foreign curreney
are recorded st the rates at which
transacted,

At the balance sheet date, forelgn cunrency
cloting rate. Non-monetary items
de inated i) Eapal i l:gf‘-
repartad at the axchange rate ruling at the

depaosits / Habilitlss relating to fxed i'
capital wuork-in-progress arising m :
transartinn entered into prior to 01
isadjustedtut‘h&mrylngmstofmpem
fized nsset/capital wnﬂ:-ln—pmgrm
However, Exchange differences arizing ou
of transaction contracted om or after
01/04/2004 ure accountad for in accordanes
with AS — 11 {Revised 2003} The Effocts of
Changes in Forelgn Exchange Rates',

mﬂrmms am '.l.-l|"_JIII! 1-I
asincomes & sxpensss in the period in v
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method following the rates notifled by the
Central Elactriclty Regulatory Commission
(CERC) for the purposs of fixation of tariff
In respect of agsets, where mate has not been
notified by CERC, depraciation is provided
pn struight line mesthod a5 per mies
prescribed wnder the Compemies Act in
force, In case of change in cost of asset due
to increase/ decrease in long-term lishility
om account of exchange fluctoations, award
of Courts, ete, revised umamortized
deprecieble smount is provided
prospectively over the regidual wseful life of
theassot.

fi.  Low value #ems costing up to Rs. 1506/,
which are in the nature of assets are not

capitalized snd charged torevenus,

., Invespect of Assels costing up to Re 5000/
but mors than Rs.1500/-(sxclnding
immoveble pssets) 100% depreciation is
provided In the year of purchese.

Iv.  Depreclation iz charged from the date the
wsset hecomes ready foruys’.

v Cnst of Leasahald Tand is srnortized over
the lease period.

vl,  Cost of computer Software is recognized s
intangible asset and amortised on straipht
line msthed over & pexriod of legal right to
uge or 5 vears, whichever it earlier
Machinery spares which canbe used only in
connection with an itemn of fixed asset and
whoge uge it expected to be irreguler are
capitalized and depreclated over the
rogidual useful life of the related plant end
machinery.

B Stores & Spares.

i Storss and spures wre valued at cost
determined on weighted average basis o
net realizghle value whichewor i lower,

-

i,

10. Income & Expenditure

i

iv.

Diminntion In value of obsolete and

unserviceabls stores amd spares is.

Sale of energy is accounted for as per final
tariff notified by Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission {CERC), Incaseof
Power Station where final tariff iv not
notified, recognition of revenue is based on
the parameters and method provided in the
applicahle Regulations framed by ths
gppropriate anthority ie CERC. The
recognition of Revenue would he
independent of the Provisional Hate
sdopted for the purpose of collection
pending notification of ‘Anmmal Flxed
Churges' by CERC. Recoyery .d’mﬁmﬂ.
respect of forelgn currency loans are
sccountsd for on year to year bagis,

Incentive !dummntnmn mmmmlnd: :
approved by the Central E -1.-:-.-'..;.1_"
Regulatory Commission or sgres: J
Stations whers the seme have not be

natified/ approvedfagreed with
beneficisries | ives/ disi
accounted for en provisional basis.

Surcharge recoverable from sundry debtors
for zale of energy and liquiduted damages/
wernanty cluims ure not treated s avcrusd
due to uncertainty of its realizatis
for on the basis of receipt.

ROCTVITE

Income from econsullancy wark is
accounted for om the basls of actua
progress/ techmicel pseessment of
executed or cost reimburseble in lin



v Interest earned on advances to contractors
as per the  terms of contract, are reduced
from the cost incorred on construction of
the respective asset by exedit to related
Capital Work-in-Progross Account.

vi. Value of scrap is sccounted for st the
time of sale.

Insurence ceims are Accounted for in the

vear of receipt /scceptance by the Insurex/
ceartainty of realization.

Ezpenditure
vill. Cost of stores and spares used on repain

and meintsnance are charged to the Repairs
and Maintenance Account.

ix.  Prepald expenses and prlor period
expenses/income of items of 10,000/~ o
below in aach cass, are charged off to the
natural heads of acoounts,

4 Net Ilncome/expenditure prior to
Commercial operstion is adjusted divectly
in the cost of related assets and systams,

5 Preliminery expenses on account of new
projects incurred pricr to approval of
feasibility report are charged to reverma.

wii  Amaunt st eppropriate percentugs of profit
of previcus year as preseribed under DPE
guideline iz sot aside as non lapsable fimd
for Corporate Social Respomsihility,
Sustainebility Development and Research

& Development.

11. Employses’ Benafits,

i Liability for retirement benefits to
employees in respect of gratulty, leave
encashment and post retirement medical
benefits, baggmage allowance, memento to

14

——aE O
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dependent of deceased employees and
funerul expenses ete. as defined in AS-15 is
aceounted for on sccrual basis based on
actuarial vahiation determined as at the year
end.

ii, = The company has established a separate
Trust for administration of Provident Fand
and the company's contribution to the Find
is churged I expenditure every year. The
Lighility of the company in respect of
shortfall (if any) in interest on invegtmentsfs
actuarial valuation at the vearend.

Miscellaneous Expenditure

chnmdhthaymuf&:pendihne

Thaxes om L0 Come

deharmednnﬂmhuhufhmbloinwm
ﬂmxumme'mact.Mmedm "
recognized on Hming differences between €
muﬂnghmmamdmﬂammforﬁa
amd quantified using the tex rates and lows enn
nrxuhsinnﬁwlymmteduunthe]!nlm
date. Defaared tax essets are rmugﬂnd :
carrisd forward tn the extent thers is a reason
mhmtythatmﬂimentfuhmahnblﬂmmmg gl
be available against which such deferved tax assels
can bhe reslized. Defarred Tix Racovery
Adjustment Account is eredited/debited to the
ectemt tax expense {3 chargeable from
Bemeflciaries In future years on sctual payn
basis.

Cash Flow Statement.
Cash flow statement is prepared in accordame

with the indiroct method preseribed in Acotniiiag
Standard (AS) 3 on ‘Cash Flow Statement’,
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-March-2014

Amcamt i lae T

(a) Share Capital 1 3,47,300

(b) Reserves And Surplus g | 3ss8ls| 733194
‘Non-Current Lighilities

() Long Term Borrowings 3 307,088

(b} Other Long Team Lighilitias 4 23,302

(&) Long 'Thrm Provisions 5 22,838 358742

(a) Shart Term Botrowings 6 63,358

(b) Trade Payables 7 24

(¢} Other Curvent Liabilites 8 69,017

(d) Short Term Provisions 8 16175 148475
ASSETS
(a) Fixed Assets

(i) Bogible Assets 10 843,416

(i) Intungible Assets 10 74

(iif) Capital Work in Progress Il L11,712| 855902
(b) Deferved Thx Assets (Net) 12 32,108
{¢} Long Term Loans and Advances I3 57,702
{d) Other Non-Current Asscts 14 162
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As at 31-Mar-2013
{a) Inventories 9 558
{b) Trade Receivahles 16 1,72,416 £,30,701
{6) Gash and Cash Equivalents 17 7,742 1,608
ﬁﬂ'j Short Term Losns snd Advances 18 5437 2745
{e) Other Current Asseis 18 L171] 180147 685 238,298

 S{gnificant Accounting Policies and the accompanying Notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

(5. Q. Ahmad) (Sridhar Patrs) (B.5.T. 8ai) 1
Company Secretary Director (Finance) Cheirman & Mansging Director

Ag Per Our Report of Even Date Attached
For BHATTA & BHATIA
Chartered Accountents
FRN 003202N of ICAT

{Anant Bhatia)
Partner

Membership No.:- 507832

‘Date ; 27.08.2014
Place : New Delhi
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-March-2014

.z"l.J:lm:l:lﬂlm-tmlat:?‘E

[ o The oar nded
 31-Mar-2014

_WTH. _
nmm

INCOME

155614
7,039

'lhrhll Bevenue

3,18,238

£,09,659 |

Finance Costs
Depreslation & Amertisation
Generation Administration
and Other Expenses
Provisions

(Regulatory Linhility)

|

18,864

19,323

47435
15,188

ot

1,482,450

Profit Befors Prior Period Items and Thx

67,673

Prior Period Expenditure /
{Incmsme) -Net

| Profit Befors Tax

59,751

Corrent Tax
Incomw Tax
Wealth Tax
Deferred tax- Asset

27

13,852

(6,500)

11,553

(6,820)

(5.372)

Profit For The Year

2




26T e

2013-14

I

f|

Baslc (%) 172.88
Diluted ) 172.88 157.86

EIWMMMMMMMMNMMMMM[&MMEM;

(8. Q. Ahmad) (Seidhar Patea) (R.S.T: Sai)
Company Secretary Director (Finance) Cheirman & Managing Director

As Per Our Report of Even Dats Altached
For BEATTA & BHATIA
FRN 003202N of ICAY

{Anant Bhatin}
Pariner

Membership No.:- 507832

Dute : 27.08.2014
Flace: New Delhi
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A FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-March-2014

B -

Amount in lac T
(Figures In Parenthesis Ropresent Dedncﬂm}
S bl -l
| A. CASH FILOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax and Prior Period edjustments 67873 60,173
Adjostments for:-
Depreciation 48,028
Provisions
Advance Against Depreciation- Deferred (L8185}
Interest on loans 53,087
Prior Perind Adjustments (L078) 89,360/
Operating profit Before Working Capital Changes 167,083
Adjmstment For :-
Inventories (B23)
Trade Raceivables 58,985
Other Assets (556)
Loans and Advanees { Current + Nea Current) (3,555)
Trade Puyable and Liabilities L711
Provisions (Current + Non Current) 5177 80,200/
‘Net Cash From Operations (A) £13.957
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Change in:-
Fized Assets and CWIP (52,661)
Construction Stores (13)
- Enpitn-l Advances £.805
Miscellaneous Expenditure (Tb the extent adjusted)
Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (B) :ﬂ.ﬁa}
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- €. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Shure Capital (Inchuding Pending Allatment) 3,000 10,051
Borrowings (1,07,328) (11,565)
Interest on loans (53,027) (60,510)
Dividend & Tix on Dividend 0 0
‘Net Caxh Flow From Financing Activities ( C) (L57,355)
D. NET CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR (A+B+C) 6,133

| E. OPENING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS LG9 13,787

| K CLOSING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS(D+E) 7,742 1608

. Cash and Cash Equivalents includes Balance with Banks of ¥50 Lac (Previous year W50 Lac ywhich fs not
~ avallable for use by the Carporation.
Previous year's figures have been Regrouped / Rearramged / Recast wherever necossary.

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

(8. Q. Abmad) {Sridhar Patra) {R.S.T. Sai)
Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairmsn # Managing Direchor

As Per Our Report of Even Date Attuched
For BHATIA & BHATIA
Chartersd Accountants
FRN 003208N of ICAT

{Anant Bhatia)
Pariner

Membership No.:- 507832

Date : 27.08.2014
PMace : New Delld
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-MARCH-2014

Note -1
SHARE CAPITAL

Amount in lac €

No, | Numberol | T Nmberof |

Aigthorined
‘Equity Shares of T 1000 /= each 4,00,00,000| 40000000 4,00,00,000 4,00,000.00

Essued Subscribed & Paid-up 34730017 347908 34430917 344300
Equity Shares of T 1000 /= each Fully Paid up

| ToTAL AT AT 34T 144,308 |

Note 1.1

RECONCILIATION OF NO. OF SHARES & SHARE CAPITAL QUTSTANDING

' | Noty | AsstdlMargold Ad ot 31-Mar-2013
Furtioulars ‘No. | Numberof Number of :

| No. Hhares Amount Shares Amomt ~

Opentng 34430017| 344308 32075817 32078 |

Tosued 3,00,000 3000, 1455100 1455K |

‘Raduction 0 0 0 |II

| Cloa S4730017| 347308 34430917 J"

‘Nots L8
DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES IN 'I'.'EIE
COMPANY

Az st 31-Mar 2014 A1 ot T-Mar-2013
DI

- ‘Shars halding more than B %

1 Got £.53,81,517 74.08 25081517
| IL GOUP 9349400 2882 83,489,400

TOTAL 34730817 3.44,30.817
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RESERVES & SURPLUS o
. L :

‘Cantribution Due From Government of 1,44,134 144,134
Uttar Pradesh Towards Irrigation Sector
LESS:-
Comiributlon [n Arresr 15 15
Contribution Received L44,118 144,118
;:_I';.E'SS:— |
Adjustment Towands Depreciation 40,016  1,03208 34,350 1,080,760
Other Capital Resarve
PHBI Grant from World Bank
(For VPHEP Projects)
‘Opening Balance 472 472
Received during the year o 0

| 8ab Toral: % 1,00,678 L0258
‘Surphss In Profit & Loss Acogunt
Add:- Profit for the yoar as per 58,538 53,138
P&L Statement
'TOTAL PROFTT FOR APPROPRIATION 232140 230608
Sub ‘fotal. "B" £,42,140 2,29,608 |
Suh Total - “C" (A-=H) : 3155.315 339,840 i
(To the extent not written off or Adjusted)
Opening Balance 1 10
Addition during the year 1 0
Utilised/fadjusted during the year 0 0 (10)
Sub Total - “D” 0

| TOTAL (C-D) 385415

‘2.1 The Company hes not proposed/declered and paid any dividend for the EY.2013-14 & 2012-13.
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LONG TERM BORROWINGS
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i

As st 31-Mar 3014

A. SECURED
FOWER FINANCE CORPORATION
T (PFC) - 78302001 (For Tehri HPP)*

{Bﬂpnynhlemtulﬂymsun(}umtaﬂy
instalment fram 15th July2005 to

15th April 2015, carrying floating interest

rate ranging from @ 8.75 % to @ 10.75%)

POWER FINANCE CORFORATION
Lid. (PFC) - 78302003 (Far Tehri HPF) *
instalment from 15th october 2008 to
15th July 2023, presently carrying floating
interest rate @12.75%)

FPOWER FINANCE CORPORATION
Lad. (PFC) - 76302002 (For KHEP) #
.'ﬁﬁmnynhle upto 10 years on Cuarterly
{nstalment from 15th January2012 to

15th october 2021, presently carrying
floating interest mite @12.75 % p.a)

RarnlE] I-E I- n '-

Lad. (REC) (For KHEF) #
(UA-CE-PSU-033-2010-3754)

(Bepayable uplo 10 years an Quartedy
‘instalment from 30th September 2012 to
30 June 20892, carrying floating interest rate
Tanging from @10.75 to @ 12.5% p.a.)

‘Bural Electrification Corporation

Lad. (BEC)-330001- (For Tehri HPP)*
{Bepayable uplo 15 yeart on Quarterdy
‘instalment from September 2007 to
Murch 2022, carrying foating intevest

rate ranging from @ 11.5% to @12.5% p.a.)

76,736
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| Ast31-Macd0l4

| Aswarseessrz |

State Bank of Indis (SBI)-32677052247
(For Telwi PSE) #4

State Bank of India ( Repaysble on 10 years
on Quarterdy Installments from August 2016
10 May 2026 Preesently carrying Floating
Interest rate @@ Bage mte + 1.2%
pale112%)

17,000

(Guaranteed by Govt. of India
‘World Bank Loan -8078-IN (For YPHEF) $

{repayable upto 43 years on half yearly
instalment from [5th Nov. 2017 to

15th May 2040, cartying interest rate @
LIBOR +varishle spreed.p.a. L.e. 0.83%)

345,732

| ToTAL (B)

d

mr- (A+B)

. Long Term Loan Secured by first Chargs an Pard Passu basis on Assets of Tohr Stage-1 1., Dam, Power He
Civil Construction, Power House Electrical & Mechanical equipments not covered under other v
#nd Project township of Tehrd Dam and HPP togtherwith all rights and interest appertaining there to.

'# Long Term Losn secured hy first chargs an Pari Pasv basiz on assets of Kotsshwar HER
"# # Long Tirm Loan secured by first chirye i Parf Pasan batis on assets of Tuhri PSP
¥  With negative lien on the equipments financed under the respective loan renking pari-passu.

There haz beenipo defult in repayment of any of the Loans orinterest thereon during the yesr.
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Note 4
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

22,880 28,331
0
1,618 21,271
8
m Others 4 12
Deaposits, Retention Money 2,019
From Contractor ate.
Other Lishilities 0 2,019

ﬂhmnts]:mmumlurﬁdmnm.ﬁgﬂmtmpmm [&AD}hﬂ:bamuﬂmtaddjmngﬂm hl:lﬁ'pﬁl:lml 4t :. _"'_
n ufMDMb&mdeinalﬂ:ulequmtmﬂawnﬂingl}L
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'SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

| Amcnt mhut
NoteNo.|  Asatdl-Mar90l4 |  Asatd)-Mar2013
A, Secured loans;
‘Rural Electrification Corparation Litd o 2,500
{Carrying Floating Interast
Tate @ 13% p.a.)
Over Draft (OD) From Banks *
Punjsh National Bank {Carrying 63,358 71,312
| rate +0.25% p.a. Le.10.5%)
[ToTAL @) 63350 7pLe
B, Ungecnred Joans:
Power Finance Corporation Lid. 0 25,000
{(Carrying Floating Interest
TRate @ 12.75% p.a)
Canars Bank  Carrylog Floeting 0 30000
JIntarest Bato @ base rafe ‘
w 10.25%) B
] TOTAL (B) 0 55,000 |]
| TOTAL {A+8) 63,359 28818 ‘

# 0. amoumiting to ‘63359 Lacis secured by way of 2nd Chergs on Block of Assets of Company
‘There has been no default in vepayment of any of the Loans or nterest thereon during the year These Short Term.
Loans are to be repatd within a year,

‘Note 7

"TRADE PAYABLE

.- Trude Payabls -MSMED :
Trade Payahle ~Other than MSMED o

| ToTAL _
86
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OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
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e

Current matarity of Long
Term Debt

A SECURED *
{Indian Currency Loan)

| TOTAL (&)

ﬁ;.'UN SECURE]) »=
{Guarmteed by Govt. of India )

TOTAL (B)

TOTAL (A+B)

54813

1

| Liabflities

Fhr Micro And Small Enterprises.

Deposits, Retention Money
From Contractnrs te.
Tnterest Accroed But Not Doe

5,588

2,871

2,087

5,047

6,858

5,047

6377

1,147

2,496
1,107

6,146

TAkd

|

;ﬁﬁ
|

6,146

mI FTAL

17437

|

17273

TOTAL LIABILITIES

69,917

72,086

* Detuil in respsct of Rats of Interest und "Thrms of repayment of Current Maturity of Sacured #nd vn Secursd
;Imtglbmmbtmdmdahuwmdhdmadmlﬂm

&
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e 1-11

AL WORK IN PROGRESS

Construction Work In Progress

Building & Other Civil Works
Roads, Bridgas & Culvests

‘Water Supply,Sewerage & Drainage
Generation Plant And Machinery
Hydruulic Works, Dam, Spillway,
Water Chaunels, Weirs, Service Gate
& Othex Hydraulic Works
Afforestation Catehment Area

Electrical Installation & Sub-Station
Equipments

ﬂupltnlEzpnnﬂjtureDnAueh Nuot
Owmed By Company

11.1

4,563

3,088

8,673

47,070

1,264

8,918

877

2522

16,650

16,688

173

1,065

178

1633

{2)

(%133
(3,091)

{19)

(283)

S

24,855
63,756

78,519

(6,051)

LILTL

57,081

(8,218}

(L817)
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- ITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION . !
Amount in lae T
| EXPENDITURE
EMPLOVEE BENEFITS EXPENSES v
‘Salaries, Wages, Allowances & Benefits 0,531 7704
Contribution to Providant & Other Funds £43 486
Pension Fund 515 305
Gratuity 5%7 520 |
Walfars {13 11,329 124 0,318
OTHER EXPENSES 24
“Rent for office al K i
Rent for Employee Residence 365 456 343 418
Rate and tazes 6 4
e st 380 419
Insursnce 8 5
ir & Muintenance
Buildings 141 82
Othears 179 920 148 238
Travelling & Conveyance 374 350
Vehicls Hire & Rumning 198 157
Security 182 133
Publtelty & Public relation 51 64
Other Cemersl Expenses 1,719 535
Loss on sale of assets 5 3
! Deferred Revenne Expenditnre Writtem OfFf 0 1
DEPRECIATION 10 602 481
[ TOTAL EXPENDITURE (A) 15,749 12,835
RECEIPTS
OTHER INCOME 21
Interest
From Bank Deposit 5 10
From Employees 101 71
From Others 4 110 3
g1
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* Machine Hire Charges 1 o
Rent Receipts 64 77
Simdry Receipts a7 143
Exress Provision Written Back 121 160
Profit on Sals of Azsaty 0 1
TOTAL RECEIPTS (B) 433 465

| PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 3 4

| NET EXPENDITURE BEFORE TAXATION 15,449 1L774

|

| Woalth Tax g 9 ] 8

|

| NET EXPENDITURE INCLUDING TAXATION 15,458 1,780
Balance Brought Forward From Last Year o 1,150

| TOTAL EDC 16,435 12,930 _

EDC Allocated Ts CWTP / Asset 14,989 11,108 ,

EDC Of Projects Under Approval Charged 573 14,802 763 | 11982

T Profit & Loss Account

Balence Carried Firward To CWIP 1,633 071

Note =12
'DEFERRED TAX ASSET
| | Nate Na. 2014
Deferred Tax Lighility
Deferzed Tax Asset 41,396 38,421 34,476 31,501
Defarrad Tex Adjustment (6,313) (6,313)
| Towml 32,108 25,18
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be 1-13
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES Amount in lic T
Capital Advances
Unsecured
)  Against Bank Cuarantes 12,430 4,208
ii) Rehshilitation & Resstlernant B,054 10,757
{Govt. of Uttaralthand 7 STAO)
i1y Othexs 23,173 29,154
iv} Accrued Interest Om Advances B 43 658 8445 46,564
‘—m TOTAL - CAPITAL ADVANCES 43,659 46564
| Secured 2313 2670
Unsecured 1,542 3,855 Biz 3,482
| Securad 2,055 1,968
| Un secured 172 2927 59 2,047
Loans Ts Directors
Secured 2 0
Unsecured 0 2 4] 0
Interest Avcrued On Loans To Directors
Beamad 3 4
| Unsecured 0 3 0 4
- (Advances Recoverable In Cash or
In Kind or For Valus Th Be Hecelved)
To Employees 212 152
For Purchases 0 1 =
To Others 7161 7.073 6,982 7183
Dep
| Security Deposit 181 180
Depoait with Govt/Court agl 300
| Othes Deposit 1 583 1 a9l |
|~ SUR-TOTAL 14,043 13,180 |
' LERS:- Provision For Bad & L 9
Toubtfal Advances )
SUB TOTAL - ADVANCES 14,043 13,180
TOTAL LOANS AND ADVANCES 57,702 568,744
MNote 1= Due From Directors .
Principal 2 0
Interest 4
TOTAL 4
Note :- Due From Oficers
Principal 4
| Intorest 5 ]
|  TOTAL 9
a3
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R NON CUBRENT ASSETS

| NateNo.
2
17
1] 1]
1B
143
[t] 143
143
i 182
TNVENTOB]ES
| Partcalers NotaNo. | AsatalManatid
wwmmw&hwﬂmm
MM&H&\HMMMIIW}
Other Civil And Buflding Material 185
Othors (indluding Stores & Spures) 3dme
Mateetal In Trancit (Valnad At Cost) g
Material Under Inspection (Valwed At Cost) 8 3,601
Ilm'l'rmmnﬁhrnﬂmtm At
| TOTAL 3,381
;_ b =16 _ _
| Particalars NoteNow | Asat31-Mar 8014
Mﬂumdingﬂru‘!hﬂonﬂu
| Unsecured, Congiderad Good 1,053,285
Conzlderad Disubtful [ 1,038,285
Oither Dok
Unsecured, Conzidered Good £3,.131
Congidered Doubtiol [t] 68,131
'TOTAL 1,72418

nﬂh- =17
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

16,1 Trads Receivahle inchudss Regulstory Asset Thehtors of TIO8062 Lacs (PY, TL1457¢ Lace).

! .-_I e

| Nots No.

st 31 Mac 8014

Cash & Cath Eyuivalents
‘Belances With Banks {(Including Auto sweep,
Flexi Deposit with Bunks)
Cash on Himd
Orthews { Balanoce with Bank nndar Lisn not

7,680

7,748

B -
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e 5-18

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Partisula: | NoteNo,

Loans To Employees
Becured 630
Unserured 158 748

Interest Accxued On Loans To Employces
Sarured 196
Un securad 2 131

- Loams To DHrectors
Sﬂﬂlﬂﬁd a 0
Unzerured 0 3 Q 0
| EGI:III'H:] 1 1
Ungacured 0 1 0 1
|'m'1 -
| Unsecured, considered good 0 ] 16 18
(Advances Recovernble In Cash or In Kind
or For Value To Be Racetved)
To Employses asl
Th Oithews 967 1,742

B2

Becurity Depostt 145
Thax Depozit 2.448
Other Deponit 0

R

SUB-TOTAL

LESS:- Provision For Bad & Doubtfil Advances

TOTAL LOANS AND ADVANCES &m

Note + Dwe From Dircetors

ao BE.HE

IR

E

rl’ltll:!!: =18
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

::IrapaldEmmm | - 1,188 P
| Interest Acarued 3 :

TOTAL L171
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f REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Paxticolars Note No.

‘Energy Sales muﬂ' T 1,87,741

Add,

Advance Against Depreciztion 1,619 5,441

| P

Advance Against Depreciation- Deferred 1] ,03,696 Q0 | 193,182
FERV Recovery From Beneficiarics 834 576
LY. / Congestion Charges 1,359 1,770
| Commultaney Income 681 B
[TOTAL 5,06,670 195,614

20.1 Tha company has filed teriff petition befora the Hon'ble CERC for Tehri HEP 2008 -14 tariff pariod. Pending
fina! tariff determination, sules reverme has been recopnized on the basis of provisional AFC determined as per triff
reguletions 2008 applicsble for the period 2008-14.

The Hon'ble CERC hes issued final tariff arder dated 16.04.2013 for Tehri HEP for the period 2006-08 . Compury
fled review petition secking smendments on varlous lssues. The CERC hies disposed the tariff petition vide ity
_;@udaladﬂ.ﬂlﬂﬂl&aﬂuwmgmmﬂufthamﬂmmﬂhammmf.

Betng aggvieved the company has preforred appeal bafore the AFTEL, bmpact of the contentions allowed in the
rewview orderamounting to 3578 Lac has hean sccomnted for as sales revenne after considering AAD of X1615 Lac.

30.2 The company has filed tariff applicetion befure the CERC seeking tariff fixation of Koteswsr HEP for the
period 2011-14. The company had claimed cast of common facilities as capital cost alang with the GOD of the first
generating unit, The CERC has issued tariff order duted 15.05.5014( afler the Bulunce Sheet dute) for Koteswar.
| HEP for the period 2011-14 allowing provisional tariff

The tariff petition with duly sudited & certified tariff flling forms had been submitted to Hon'ble CERC on
50.03.2018 following the principles enunciated as per CERC Tarlff Regulations, 2009, On commercial aperation of
project the tariff forms were revised snd submitted to CERC an 02.02.2013, duly cortifiad by the Statutem
Auditor.

In the said crder cost of utility has been spportioned equally smong all the four genemting umits which lowered the.
terifl’ by T 22700 Lac for the period 2011-2014 which has been accounted for.

'The company has made regulatory liahility of T 15192 Lac i.e the difference between the amount collected from the
‘beneficliries as mutnally agreed to during the perlod 2011-14 and amount allowed by the CERC in the aftresald
order The said vegulatory Hebility has boen adjusted against sundry debius.



Note i-21
\OTHER INCOME

‘Noto No.

I -
On Bank Deposits (Includes TDS ¥ 30550.00
Previous year T 27783.00 )

From Employees
Others

Machine Hire Charges
Sumdry Recsipts

Excags Provision Wiitten Back
FProfit on Sale of Assots

Laie Payment Surcharge

TOTAL

Less: .
Transfarred To EDC

11.1

TOTAL

Nots :-22

[EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Nom Na. [P e Tear K

11.1

Note :-23

Fingnee Costs
Interast On Loans

LESS:-
ed And Capitalived With CWIP Accoumt

11.1

TOTAL

06 07 22

2013-14
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te :-24
CRATION ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES

Repair & Maintenance
Plant & Machinery
Conmimption of Stores & Spare Parks
Buildings

Others

Travalling & Conveyancs
‘Vehinle Hire & Running

Security

‘Publicity & Public relation

Other General Expenseg

Loss on sals of assats
ﬁqm:umﬂnmiltmqrho]mb*ﬂmhmt
mmwmﬂﬁ
M&mﬂnm&ﬂhm
ghhbamnumlm

inss:

Transforred Th EDC

TOTAL

‘Note -85
FPROVISIONS

:E'rnmum Tor Doubtful Debts, Loans & Adveances
Provisions Fhr Stores & Spares

TOTAL

LESS:-
Transterred Th EDC




o 1-26

RIOR PERIOD INCOME/EXPENDITURE (NET)

26T e

2013-14

EXPENDITURE

| Pergomnel Exp

Repafr and Meintenance
Other Genersl Expenses

Depreciation
Advertisement & Publicity
Misc- Others

1,110

| Suh Towl

LESE:-
Teansferred To EDC

IL1

456
1,108 486 |
4
489

TOTAL

1,076

_Nntn 187
'ROVISION FOR TAXATION

Current Year

13,858 11,88
=

__ Gub Total

13,552

_ TOTAL

13,952

WEALTH TAX
| Current Year

| Sub Thtal

B B
g

LESS:-
Transferred To EDC

1.1

TOTAL
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8, The Accounting Standards issued by ICAT have been complied with as undex:

=T

Slgniffcant Accounting Pollcies adopted In the preparation
and presentation of financlal statements hag been disclosed
in the Financial Statements.
AS] DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING
in relation to Capital Expenditure on Assets not owned by
the Company amd Policy related to Coarporate Social
Respansthility & Sustsinsbility Development. Impact of
such change has bean disclosed vide noteno. 29.17.
The company is engaged in generation of hydro electricity
powet, thus does not hold rew materialsy/ WIE Construction
. Stores, 5 : d consumables held for Constuction
AS2 | VALUATIONOFINVENTORIES. | g o m B o e e of goneesticn
process is valuad at cost determined on weighed sverage |
basis ornet realimble value whichever is lower,
Cagh Flow statement i being prepsred as @ part of
R (AGEERRCHR SIATEMEN]S. (b} of A8 -3 us disclosed in Significant Accounting Policy Mo,
14,

! CERC has issued Orders dated 15.05.2014 and 05,06.2014 |
AS4 | CONTINGENCIES AND EVENTS | for KHEP and Tehri HPP respectively after the Balanos
i OCCURRING AFTER THE Sheet dute but befors spprovel of Accounts. The impact of

BALANCE SHEET DATE abowe orders has been accounted fox
(AS5 | NET PROFIT ORLOSS FOR THE | o There fs no extra ordinary income jexpenditure for whith
PERIOD, PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS | dyyiiomre i nquired under AS 5. Prior period ftems.
;gﬂtﬁgﬂm AN AP TN G (income / sxpenditurs) have been disclosed m Note 28,
Depreciation has been provided as per CERC Regulations
) as stabed in accounting polley na. 8. Necossary disclosures |
= D it e such as Histarical Cost, Depreclation for the yean,
Accummlated Deprecistion ete. as required undsr AS §
heve been disclsced in Nota No. 10— Fixed Assets,
A57T |ACCOUNTING FOR|® The company has not mndertaken any construction
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS. oontracts during the reporting period. Thoenot spplicahls.
ASB ACCOUNTING FOH RESEARCH stndkwithdrew
ANDDEVELOPMENT. Taa s
basts of final tariff allowed by CERC and AFC ]
AS8 | REVENUE RECOGNITION. Frrad Cost) dstermined bused on tartf ragulation pe
final tarif order to be issued by GERC.
.
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Accounting Policy no. 1) to 10{iv) explains sules revenne -
mechanism followed by Company.

Cost of Fixad Agsets, purchased/ salf constructed huve been
sccommited for in accordanee with AS-10.

AS10 | ACCOUNTING FOR FIXED|* Necessarydisclosure inrespect of Gross/ Net Book Value of
ASSETS, Asgets at the begloving and end of Accounting Perlod
showing dotails of addiions mads, asssty discanded/ sold
_ have been disclosad in Fimancisl Statements,
ﬁﬁll ACCOUNTING FOR THE Accounting Policies relsting to Foreign Thansurtions hag
EFFECTS OF CHANGES IN|  beendisclosed vide Significant Acoounting Folietes No. 7(1)
FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATES. i), v iE
Company hus received consumer condribution from GOUF |
toward Trrigation Component & PHRD grent from World |
AS 12 | ACCOUNTING FOR Bauk for VPHEF project, accounting treatment has been
GOVERNMENT GRANTS. given fu accordance with AS 12 and disclosed in Significant.
Accounting policy No. 3.
_AH 13 | ACCOUNTING FOR The Compamy hes not mnﬁﬂmymmhnﬁnthﬂmﬂﬂsﬁ
INVESTMENTS. isnuln,ppl:lmhle.
AS14 | ACCOUNTING FOR N |
AMALGAMATIONS St fuptonkile.
The Company contributes af a fized % of Basic and DA as
declared by EFFO towards Provident Fund Contribution
| under Defined Contribmtion Plan and varlous benefits such
AS15 | EMPLOYEE BENEFITS &y Cratmity, Loave Salary, PnutRetlmmanlMadImlﬁdliy
. undar Defined benefit Plan. Suitnble smounts are provided
in books based on actuarial valuation.
Pending approval of Ministry of Fower (MOF),10% of Basic
and DA has been provided towards contribution under |
propozed Superunmation Pemzion Schama.
Company has recognised T 1483 lnc es borrwaing cost for
AS16 | BORROWING COSTS. CWIP during the year. Recoginltion of borrowtag cost has
heen caplained in aceounting paliey no, 6 (1) & 6{I1),
Al present the Company is engaged in Generation of hydra
REPO pumfrmn'lhhn&ﬁ:tﬂlmnrHEPIumtbdmdn )
2% | SEGMENT R Tehri Garbwal 1n the state of Uttarakhand, Hence, ;
reparting s not applicable.
|AS 18 | RELATED PARTY ¥
DISCLOSURES. No related party transaction has been carried out

EleymHuwwrdﬁhilsﬂfﬂﬂmumdnmﬁf.

101
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Menagerial Persormel hos been disclosed vide mote no.
288,

Company has not entered into any financlal lease chming
the yeer. Operating leass transections heve been disclosed

i e vide note no. 28,15,
Company has not {ssued any potemtial Equity Share, hence
EPS hoth Basic and Diloted vemaing same and has bean
|AS20 | EARNINGS PERSHARE, disclosed in Stutement of Profit & Lass,

| AS 21

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS.

There is no subsidiary / holding company of THDCIL, thus I
this AS 21 1s not applicable.,

ﬁsm

ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON
INCOME,

During the year 2013-14 Deffered Tiix Asset smounting £
¥ 6620 1ac hes been necounted for.

AS28

|AS23 | ACCOUNTING FOR
INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES Campany does not have any assoclates; thevefore, ﬂﬂ!ﬁsi:h
IN CONSOLIDATED not applicable. '
!. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
= No opemtion/activities have been discontinued during the
AS24 | DISCONTINUINGOPERATIONS.
year, thus no disclogure is required,
o The company has been proparing itoterim Financigl
A5 25 ;ﬁ%&ﬁmﬂm Stutements a4 1 good governance practice wanihmm,lﬂd-
alisted Company. _
AS28 | INTANGIHLE ASSETS. g waroas infangibls asset and . Mr
period as explained in Significant Accounting :
Folicy no. 8{vi). |
AS 27 mﬁﬁﬁcﬁF Corpany has no joint venture project. Hence this AS {snot I[
VENTURES applicable.
IMPATRMENT OF ASSETS. There is no impairment of sset during the yesx

AS29

FROVISIONS, CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT
ASSETS,

The Company makes best assesment teking into different
factors such as possibility/ certainity of Auancial obligation
on Company and prabability of cash outflow snd provides
lishility accordingly Other cases mre considered ae
Contingent Liability.

FINANCTAL INSTRUMENTS:
RECOGNITION &
MEASUREMENT

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

PRESENTATION

= .’H 32

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:
DISCLOSURES

Concemed Standards are in relation to Meas )
Presemtation amd disclosure of Financial Instruments.
Hence thesa AS are not applicahls

1 -lll—l:'.
haer Fi o
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OTENO. £ OTHER EXFLANATORY NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

: Emmmﬂmhmhmmmgmbemuumdmmpﬂnlmtmdmlmﬂdedﬁrfnﬂiﬂi
advances) (s T 328584 lac [Previous year (PY, T 175918 lac)].

‘2. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

@ Lac)
2013-14 2012-13

,.{g Claims againgt the Company, not Acknowledged as debte:
Arhitrution /Court casss Inchides: 139281 220245

(4) Bank Guurantes ¥ 3778 Lac (FY. ¥ 28 lac)
Given by company

(b Decreed against the Company in different
Arbitration/ Labour court Cises and deposited by
The Coampany but
Disputed i appeals, T 351 Lac (EY. T 260 lac)

{if) Disputed Income Tax, Trade Tax, 180 728
Commercial Tax, Entry tax includes ¥ 179 lac (PX. T 179 lac)
Deposited by Company but disputed in sppeal.

~ (Coutructars cluims ete.)

Company has alsv accepted EMD/Security Dsposit in the shape of FDRACDR amounting to ¥ 1047 lne
{BY. T 840 lac) besides the “Deposits, Retention money from Contractors” amounting to ¥ 4880 lac
(EY. T 2851 lac) as disclosed in Note 4 8 Note 8,

An amount of T 7800 lac s recovershle by the company from the Uttarakhand Govt. towards extrs sp
provided by the company for official premises of the Govt, TheDishhtMaglshﬂeraisudademdnﬂhﬁ
¥ 8449 lae inclusive of royalty claim of ﬁﬁﬂuhcmdhnlmmnmulmlmdsmm;tthmtlﬂmlm
paid in cash aguinst sarlier royalty demand of ¥ 3820 lac snd balance smount of €1920 lac was edjusted sg
amournit recoverable by the company towards cost of extra spece provided. Thesmdmnuntuffﬂﬁﬂﬂhu ]
been considered as cost of the cuplial assets of the project. The District Magistrate ralsed firther demend note
af T 17002 lac and T 2829 lac towards royalty payable by the company against aggregates used in constructionol
Tehri and Kotoswar HEP after adjusting the amount slready paid and claim made for erira space. |

BamgaggdmmdﬂmmmpawﬂhdmtpeﬂﬂmbdmwﬁeﬂmhhmghﬂmﬂnfUmmﬁhmﬂ
smnnl the demands. As per interim order of the Hon'hle High Court BC of ¥ 5749 lne had been submitted an:
band of n&mmmmmadmﬁmufﬂmummdcmmmmnmmmm

Uttraldhond vide its order dated 25,05.2014 has disposed of both the writ petitions guashing the entire demands
with divectives to return the BG/ Bond and refund the amount paid if any. Actions have been indtiated to
refimd of the amounts pald and return of BG. As the appeal period has not yet been expired. no fint
accounting adjustment has hean mada.

5. The umnumt of horrowing cost capitalizad during the year is 71493 lac (FY. T 1704 luc) after adjustmant of i
amount of € Nil lac (PY. ¥ Nil lac) towards interest esrned on short term deposits of surplus borrowed funds
during the year.

)

iy ._._'.,_‘_"'ﬁt! .;I_I..-: .

L
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3 mwwﬁmm&mmm@mwmmmsmmh

foamal proposal has been forwarded to Mindstry of Pewer for seeking approval, Pending receipt nfapprurd,.;
provizion for pension find @ 10% of Basle puy & DA umounting to ¥ 1401 lue hes heen mads in scooumnts. 1

7. () Purunt to the Gevernment of India, MOE&E, New Dalhi's arder no.FNo.8-3/89-FC duted 17/23rd
Oct., 2002- the Covernment of Utterakhend videits office order no. G1-186/7-1-2002-300{459)/88 datad
30 Oct., 2002 has issued order for diversion of 336,832 hectare Civil Soyem and Forest land at Kofeshwar
Out of 338,032 heetare, lease deed fx 337.057 hectare lund has been exeented and for balinee 1,875
hectare forest land is pending for completion of legal formalitles. Similarly in VPHEE MOE&E
Government of Indis vids order no 08B/UCP/06/312/2006/F(/144 dated 28.04.08 hss sanctioned 5.75
hectare of forest land on Isass for which 1agal formalitiss are yet to be completed.

(i) Private land scquired by the company for ressrvoir, profect wark, eolonies, misc. eto. including freshold
land at various project is 3855.11 Ha. Out of which titls deed of land measuring 138923 Hac is yet to be
entered in the name of the Compary,

(iiiy Construction of Tehri Hydro Complex was commenced by the Imrigation Dept. of the then Uthwrpradesh
State Govt in mid seventies, As the project area is fuclustve of forest ares, clearance for diversion of forest
land for non forest use was sought from the MoEE Govt. of Indla. The MoEE Gol has conveyed
clearancs for diversion of 2582 8 ha of forest lund (2311.4 ha Civil Soyam Land and 271.50 ha reserva
forest lund) vide their letter No. 8-32/08-FC dated 09th June 1987 addressed to Secretery Forast, Goviaf
Utturpredesh for construction of Tehri Dam. ﬁemﬂnrdermpurhn]l?moﬂrﬁadvnhhﬂnrﬁm
8-32/86-FC, dated 24/25th Tune 2004 of MoEF, Govt of India with direetives to the Prineipal Se of
mmwwmmwmmmmmmhmumw
Protocted Forest U/s.4 or Sec 20 of the Indisn Fovest Act, 1827 or the State Fovest Act. In view of the
Hbmﬁﬁcﬁﬂmaﬁ:mmd]m&mﬂbamﬂtedmthnmmanﬂh&mﬁemdhndm:ﬁm
property of the State Cavt. as Reserved Forest/ Protscted Forest. Relying upon elsarunce of the MoEE
hmmmwmmﬂmmdmwmmmwuwm

44498 ha of Civil Soyam lend subject to Forest Conservation Act on which stores, workshop, staff
quarters and other utilities efe were constructed by the Irrigation Dept. of the then UF Govt as basie.
requivemnent forming integral part of the Tehrl Hydro Project. Relytng upon office order vide No,
586/ Tehrl Dam Project/23-C -4/T-18 dated 20.06. 1989 {ssuead by the hrrigation Dept of the then UP Govt.
{issusd for tamsferring assets of Trigation Dept in frvour of THDC India Lid) the company has te
possession of the said assets, Formal commmumication is awaited.

'B. 43 Flatx {PY. 43 Flais) on the land acquired by the company are in unauthorized occupation of verious persons,
 Freeholdland includes 0,458 Hectares located af Sautiyal village encrouched by unsuthorized sccupants,

8. o)  Belated Purties— Key Management Personnel:

Whale time Directors:
L ShriR. 8. T. Sai Chairman & Mmmaging Director
2, ShriD.¥Singh Director (Technical)
3,  ShriS.K Biswas Director (Persomel)
4.  Shri Sridhar Patra Director (Finance)
5 Shri.C.PSingh Ex-Director (Finance)
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b)  Summaryoftransactions with related parties (other than for contractual cbligations) —Nil,

¢  Remuneyation and allowences, contribution to provident fund, other benefits and expenses to whole
tims Directors including Chalrman & Managing Director and Independent director’s feos & expensesis

¥ 248 Lac{PYT212 Lac).
d)  JointVenture companies - Nil.
10. Eamings pershare{EPS)-Bagie & Diluted

The elemonts considered for caleulation of earnings per ghave (Basic & Diloted) areas under:

| Net profit sfter tax need as T 53632.43 T 53137.70 |
mmaerator & In lac |
| Walghtad average no, of equity shares Baxlc : 34435027 MG:W_:-
| used a3 denominator Diluted : 34435027 Dilnted : 33660524 |
Eaming per shaye T Basic 172.88 157.88

h Dihated 172.88 15788
[Fage Value per share ¥ 1000 m’

‘11, Tn compliance to the Accounting Standard 22 on *Accuunting for Teses on Income” issued by the Institute
Chartered Accountants of India, The net increuse in the deferred tax assels of T 6820 lne (PY. T 5372 Lac)
has besn booked to Profit and Loss Account, The deferred tax assets pertabning to the perlod up to 31st
2009 is vefundabls to the beneficigries, thereafter, # 13 8 part of the current tax as par CERC Regulations 2009
2014 and notrefundable. The item-wise detail of cumulative Dafarred Tax Lishility/Assets is as under: L

! T do s
Deferred Tax Liability (4)
i) | Difference of Book Depreciation and Thx 0 o
o
| Dreferred Tax Assets (B)
it} | Difference of Book Depreciation and Thx 26631 10650
il Depreciatinn |
fii) | Advenes ageinst Depreciation to be 7308 7850
_ comsidered as income in tax computatinn ‘
i) | Provisisn for Staves 166 168
|} | Provision for doubtful debts 0 0
vi) | Provision for employee benefit schemes 4315 3826
] Net Deferred Tax Libility/(Assets) (A-B) {38421) (31501

1% (i)  In line with the Guidslines izsusd hy Govt. of India, Company is requirad to incur expenditurs
Corporats Sociel Responsibility and sustinability Development @ 2% of profit after tax for the y
2012-13 during the year 2013-14. Accordingly ¥ 1063 Lac has been provided forin eccounts .

(i) Inline with the D.BE. Cuidelines issued by Covt. of India, Company is required to incur mini
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expenditure en Research & Development (R&D) 0.5% of Profit after tex for the year 2012-2013 during
the year 2013-2014. Provision for unspent amount has been made by way of non lapssble RED Fimd,
Accordingly Board had approved R&D plan for the year 2013-14. During the yesr expenditure of ¥ 268
lac has been booked on R&D activity.

13. There isnacutstanding amount ss payshle to Suppliersy/Service providers registeved under MSMED Act 2006.

14 The management carried out the construction works of Eoteswar HEP through the contractor M/s. PCL.
Tntratech Lenhydro Consortium under Risk & Cost mechanism to expedits project completion. Payment made
by the company in excsss of amount payable under the contract had been debited to Risk & Cost Aecount and
ghown as recoverable from the contractor. The company had levied interest & 16 % on the yearly outstanding
amount of the Risk & Cost Account. The interest 3o levied was credited to CWIF account. At present the
contract has been foreclosad.

The contractor has gone for sxbitration. The Arbitrsl Tribunal has made detailed deliberation in para 207 ofthe
award dated 17.12.2010 and concluded that the mterest levied hy the company is not mainatnabls apart from
admitting claim of the contructor. The company has filed writ petition before the Hon'ble High Court of New
Delhi challenging the awnrd as erroneous and illegel, The award remaing in foree unless and until the same is
sel aside by the High Court, In view of the arder of the arbitral tribunsl the interest as levied in the past years.
amounting to¥ 11718 lac has been reversed and Memorandum Account iz matntained for the same.

15, ﬁaﬂmpmyhuhhnmlﬁﬁfﬁﬂpmmﬂmﬁrmmlmhﬂmﬂﬂmﬂmsmmmmﬁq
Vehiclas. These lsase srrangements ars usually rensvwable an mutually agrosd terms. Rent/Lasse include
¥ 501 lac (PY. ¥ 794 loc) bowards lspse payment {net off recoveries).

18, i) Company peys fized contribution to provident fund at pre-determined rates to a separute trust, which
invests the fimds in permitted securities. ﬁaﬂnniﬁbuhmh:ﬁmﬂyﬁnmnmhmumﬂtﬂﬁ
appropriste guthorities. The contribution of !lillnntrﬁlaalac}hthafundfur&npmﬂ
recognized as expense and ls charged to statement of Proflt & Loss, The obligation of the company is |
mahmchﬂm&mhhﬂmhmmnﬂﬂmmnhnfmhnnhthammberu:p&dﬂadbyﬂm
per Actnurial yalustion the lishility dus to statutory interast rates guarantesd for provident fimd as on.
31.03.2014 as per AS-15 (Revised) comes to € 125 lac (PY. ¥ 84 lac) as agginst the revenie surplus of
T 103 1ac(EY, T 70 lac).

if)  Disclosure mnder the provisione of AS-15on “Employess Bensfits”,

Provision for employes henefits has hasn made for the current peniod using the Actuarial Vahmtion dons as at
31.03.2014, Aceordingly, disclosure under the provision of Accounting Stardard 15 on “Employes Banefits” for.
the Financial Year ended 31.03.2014 ix given below:

'Ehble - 1 : Esy Actuurial sssumption for Actusrial Valustion as at:

| Mortality Table — }

Discount Rate B.5%
[Future Salary Increase 6.5%
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kble - 2 : Change in Presont Value of Obligstions (FVO)

Particular Crataity | _ Laoave ﬂ&m

[ PVO ut Beginning of year 611 4967 2087
[Tnterest cost 760 341 162
[ Past service cost
| Current sexvice cost 555 282 7
| Benafit paid (473) (918) (58)
| Actuarial (Gain}loss 593 B3R 118
PV st end of year 11049 4509 2398

Mible - 3: Amonnt Recognised in Balance Sheet

| PVO at end of year 11045 4809 2386
Tuir Value of Plan Assets at the

end of year

[ Finded Status (11049) (4508) (2326)

Unrecognised actusrial gain/loss

| Net lability rocognizod tn (11049) (4909) | (2326)
| Balance Shost

Tahle - 4: Amount recognized in profit & loss Account/EDC Aceount.

[He

Current Servive Cost 555 280
Interest Cost 760 342 162
Past Service Cost

Expeacted return on Plan Assets
Net Actunrial (guin)/loss recognizad 593 938 118
for the year

Expense recognized in Profit & 1817 1562 57
| Lass/EDC for the year.
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01 | Palicy No. 4(v} Capital Expenditure an Assets
nat owned by the Company is reflected a3
disthnet itean in CWIP HIl tha perlod of
Completion and thereafter in the Fixed Assets,
TDecreass in Fixed Assets by T 2615 Lac
and decrease in Cumulstive depraciation
D2 | Policy no.8(vi) relating to amortization of T 2462 lac and Increase in Expenses
Cepital Expenditure not owned by the J/EDC by T 153 Lae,
Compuny.
| |
04 Policy No. 10 (xii) reluted to CSR, SD Decrease in CSH & SD expenses by T 935 lae |
and R&D. sl cmrespondingly inereass in Profit before
] Tax by T 235 luc. )

18, The Ceniral Government has not notified the rute of cess peysble under section 441A of Campanies Act 1056,
The Company has, therefore not provided for any cess on turnover,

19. Payment o Auditors (including servies tax)

€ o e
| soisne 801813

L Statutory Audit Faas g* 8

1L | For Taaution matter (Tix Audit) 2 2

III. | Ror Company Law matter —— e
™ For Meanagement services —— —

V. | For other Services(Gertification)
|¥1. | For Retmbursement of expenditure

-:“._;fﬂubjaeth epproval in Annual General Mesting.
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20, Additicmal information requived as per Schedule VI of the Companies Act 1958 is as undex

Tinls

A Expenditure in Forelgn Currency (on cash basts)

Travelling

Consultancy & Professional Expenditures

Management/Commitment foa

Repayment of loan & Interest

Tmport of goods

NamingHon for Conference

Purchase of Software

TOTAL

Earnings in Forelgn Currency (on cash Basis)

Capital Goods

Spare paris

Total

470.00

Value of Components, Stores & Spare parts Consumed

Imported (in lecs Ropees)

(%)

0.14

28

E] =g E=|n=

Indigenous (in lacs Rupees)

617

(%)

£0.86

E Value of Export

_menfiplmpnrhkmpumﬂbmu[:

E013-14

| Tobri O

0.16

95.54

1L

Rishilezsh Main

Koteshwar

100.00

8200

| YPHEP

o)

1.00

617.00

| Tehri O&M

80.10

[Rishikesh Main

485.00

Koteshwar

[ VPHEP

5400
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. Licensed and Installed Capacities:-
(1} | Licensed Capacity (M.W) Not Applicahle®® |  Not Apphicahle®*
{ii) | Instelled Capacity (M.W) 1400MW 1400MW |
{iil) | Approved Capacity(M.W)- Based 2844 MW 2844 MW
on investment approval by CCEA)

:j{h}. Quantitative information in respect of Genertion and sale of Electricity (In Million Units)
{l) Pre — Conmerclal perlod |
| Genexstion NIL NIL |

Sales NIL NIL _'
) | Commercial period s
| Genaration 55822641690 MU | 426608716 MU |
' Sales (net of free power to home state, auxiliary 4887.0780041 MU | 3755.06300 MU
i I i md 101 ]

#% As per Section 7 of Electricity Act 2003 auy generating company may esteblish, operate and maintain &
generating station without obtaining license under this act. Therefore, licensed capacity ls notapplicable.

22, Previous year figures hove bsen regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to meke the fignres co
with the figuras of the current year,

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

(8. Q. Abmad) {Sridhar Patra) (R.S.T Sai)
Company Secretary Director (Finanee) Cthairman # Managing Director

As Per Our Report of Even Date Attuched
For BHATIA & BHATIA
Chartersd Accountants
FRN 003208N of ICAT

{Anant Bhatia)
Pariner

Membership No.:- 507832

Date : 27.08.2014
‘Place : New Delhi
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T the Members of

Report on the Financial Statements

1. Wo have sudited the accompanying finsncdal
statamants of “THD{ INDITA LIMITED” which
comprise the Balence Sheet as at Merch 31, 2014,
and the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow
Statesnent for the year then ended, and & sunimary
of significant accounting paolicles and other
explsnatory information.

mmm‘rs RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

2 Management is responsible for the preparation of
~ these financial statements that give a trus and fly
visw of the financial position, financial
performanes of the Company in accordance with
the Accounting Stenderds referred to in sub-
gection (3C) of seetion 211 of the Companies Act,
1956 ("the Act”) read with Genmeral Cireular
154013 dated 13th September, 2013 of the
Miniztry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Saction
133 of the Companies Aet, 2013. This
reaponsibility includes the deszign,
Implementation and maintenance of internal
contral relevant to the preparation and
prasentution of the finaneis] statements that give i
misstatement, whether due to framd or error.

AUDITOR S RESPONSIBILITY

‘3. Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on thesa
fnsncial statemeniz based on our andit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards cn Anditing [ssued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Stanclards
reguire that we comply with sthical requirements
and plin and perdfuorm the sudit o obiain
reagonable assurance sbout whether the fineneial
statements axve free hommaierla] misstatement.

An andit involves parforming procedurss to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
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in the financial stetements. The procedures
selected depend on the suditor's judgment,
indluding the sssessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financlal statements, whether
dus to fand & e In making those risk
aesszymemts, the anditor considers intarnal contral
relevant o the Compeny's preparation and fair
presentation of the finoncial stefements in erder to
dezign audit procedures that axe appropriste lnthe
circumstances. Ay audit aleo Includes svaluating
the appropristenses of sccounting policies wsed
smd the ressoneblensss of the accounfing estimates
overall presentation of the fAnencial stalements.
We believe that the mudit evidence we have
nhutnadismﬁdmtzﬂdappmpﬂmmmﬂdﬁl.
basis for s audit opinion. J

OFINION

5. In ouropinion and to the best of our infarmation
and according o the explanations given to ws, the
financial statements give the information required

byiheﬂntmthemm:uruqmrdmﬂﬂm
true snd fair view in conformity wiih

2) in the case of the Belance Sheet, of the stete of
affiirs of the Company us at March 31, 2014

b) inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Lavs , of
the Profit for the yvear ended on that date; end

¢) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash.
fiaw for the yesr ended on that date.

OTHER MATTERS

6. Without quallfylng our report, we draw attention

b.  Note No. 20(7) - Reganding position @
land at various projects for w i'n.t'

i .
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¢ Nole No. 29(8) - Regarding mauthorized
occupation of 43 Flats (Previous Year-43
Flats) by vaxions parsons snd snauthorized
oTIpEnis.

d.  Note No. 28(14) - Regarding adjustoeent of
Advance to Contractors towards the Risk
and Cost of KHEP Contractor {M/S8 PCL)
against the security Deposit lying with tha
Company.

BREFORT ON OTHEE LEGAL AND
REGULATONY REQUIREMENTS

f‘? As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repart)
Ordex 2003 ("the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (44)
of section 227 of the Act we enclose in the
amnexre & statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 & 5 of the wid prder to the sxtent

applicable o the company.

‘B, Asraquired by soction 227(3) of the Act, we report
that

a)  We bave obdained all the information and
 explanetions which to the best of our
Enowledge and balled were necessary for

b}  inour opinion proper books of secount as
requived by law have been kept by the
Compuny 30 fr o3 sppeany from o
exnmination of thoss boaks.

) the Balance Sheet, Slatemml_nf Profit and
Loss dealt with by this Report ae in
pgraementwith the books of accoumt.

d) in our opinlen, the Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit & Lossend the Cash
Flow Stutement comply with the
Aceounting Stendards referrad to in
sub-section(3C) of Section, 211 of the

Companies Act 1056,

11-1:3 -

Pluee ; New Delhi
Date: 27.08.2014

on the basis of written i
recefved from the Board DfDil'm ¢
on March 31, 2014, nome of the dimemlﬁ.;
dlsqlmhﬁednsmMmhﬂLﬁﬂlimtm
of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274
of the Companies Act, 1856,

Grefent |i|l||. "'I_:



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
(ANNEXURE REFERRED TQ IN PABAGEAPH 3 OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE)

T respect of its Fixed Assets: 4,

a) The Company hes gemerslly mainisined
mcords of Fized Assels, showing full
partionlars nchiding quantitative detadls
and location of Flxed Assets. Howevz
putting of identification numbers on the
PFizsd Aszets is under process. The records
for movement of the assels hove besn
propedy maintained.

B  Thesasets huve bean physically verifed by >

Independent Firm of Chartered
Accountants during the year and
disexepancies, though not material, noticed
cnsuch wveriflestion, have been dealt
proparly in the books of account. In owr
opinicn, frequency of verification is
reascnable having regand to the siza,

) During the year the compeany has not
disposad off substantial part of its Fized
Assats;

&)  Physical verification of inventory has been
conducted by Independsnt Firm of

Charterad Acommfants, except for the

opinion frequency of werification is
reagsouable,

b}  The procedures of physical verification of
inventory, followed by the Mimegement are
reasonable und adequate in reletion to the g
gize of the Company and the nature of lis

business.
¢ The Company has maintmined proper
rectrds of inventory.
. Inrespect of its boana:

The Company hag neither granted nor tuken any
loams, sacured or unsecured to/from Companies,
firms or other perties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1856. Accardingly, Clause (1) of paragraph 4
afthe Orderis not applicable to the company.

. The Central Government has prescribed
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In our opinion and according to the mformation
and explanstions given to us, there are adequats
internal eontrol systems, Commensurete with the
gize of compeny and nature of s business, with
regard o purchase of inventoryand fixed assets,
Dhuring the course of cor sudit we have neither
come across nor have been infermed of eny
eontimming faibore to correct major weaknesses in
the andedying internal control systems.
Based on the andit process applied byus, to the
heat of our kmowladgesnd belief snd sconrding
to the information and explanations given to us,
Hm-ewemnumnlrwunrnmgmnmhmfequ&
toin section 301 of the Companies Act, 1856 that
need be entered in the register roquired to be
maintuined nndes that Sucﬂnn.ﬁ&quﬂﬂiﬂnuﬁ
mmmhlmnfhm:mhm!mnrw
during the year does not arise.

Since the Company has not accapted any deposit
from the public, the question of compliance with
the directives mnmﬂhl'ﬂmﬂumBm]:M
and the provisions of section 58-A, 58-AA and off
relevant provisions of Companles Act, 1856, ax
rules framed thero undax, does notardse,

The Company has an Infermal Aundit sysk m

units of the Campany. In our opinion, the scops
and coverage of Internal Audit are commensarate
witth thes sizs and naturs of its businsss.

meaintenance dﬂmtﬂmﬂsundﬂr.'iedimm
(1)(d) of the Compardes Act, 1956. The campany s
muntumngﬂmmqmmdﬂmlﬁemrds. swever,
the Cost Audit for the year 2013-14 is under
progress.
a) According toa  the informatom - ':_7_?
sxplanation given to us, the Company i
dueawithnppcn:vprintemﬂhnnﬁﬁ ine
Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales Taa
Wealth Tax, Service Tex, Custom Duf
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Excise Duty and other statutory dues
applicabls to the Company and that theas
are no undisputed statutory dues
cutstanding s on 31.3.2014 for a period of
more than gix months from the date they
became payable. As informed, the
provisions of the Employees State
Inyursmee Act are not spplicable to the

15. As luformed to us, the Company has not given any
guarantos for loans taken by others from banks or
fingnotal imstitutions.

16. In our opinion, and according to the information
and explenetions piven o us, the company has
utilized the Term Losns drawn [ the purpose
for which they were ruised doring the year.

Company. 17. In our opinion, on an overell basis, end scoording
) . _ _ to the information end explanstion given to us, the
b) Mﬂ;ﬁmm“;rpm: company hasnot used the fonds raised on short.
i:hmu;tibmm“mg disputed Trade team basgis for long term investment.
yer | RIalsd) |  Dues Tr—— __
0708 102 Trade Thx THDCIL has fifed appeal ageinsl the demand raised in
asgessment order dated 28.02.2011, It

10. (@) The Company doss not have accumulated
losses atthe end af insnclal year and  has
not incurred any cash loss i the finencial
year under andif, and also in the
brmediately preceding finenclal year

(h) In the cass of ongoing projects of the
company which are under comstruction
singe this clause of scounmmlated losses is not

spplicable.

11. On the baly of andit procedures adopted by ug and
according fo the vecords, the Company has not
defaulted in repeyment of dues o any Fineneiol
Institotion or bank.

1% According to the information snd explsnations
given tous, the company has not granted any loans
and ndvances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures and ather securities.

13. The commpany iy not & chit fund or nidhi/mutual
bensfit fund/society. Accordingly, Clause (xiii) of
paragraph 4 of the Order is notapplicable,

14 In our opinfon and as per the information snd
explanations given to us, the Company is not
dealing in or trading in shares, debentores, and
other mvestments, Aceordingly, Clause (xiv) of
paragmph 4 of the Order is notapplicable,

allotment of shares to partiss and Compenies
eovered in the register mainteined imder asction
301 of the Act during e year. 1

18. The Compsmy has not issued sny debentures:
duringthe yest '
20, The Company has notmade any public isue of iy
securities durlng the yesr | 3
21 During the courss of our examination of hooks
in eccordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in Indis, we have nelther come @
any lnstances of fraud an or by the mmpmf,
have we bean Informed of much cases by thg:
Mansgement.
For Bhatia & Bhatia

Chariered 5

FRN: 003202N OF ICAL

AR RN LR

Membership No. : 507638
Plece : New Delhi
Drate : 27088014
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
'AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1956

ON THE ACCOUNTS OF THE THDC INDIA LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2014.

The preparution of financial statements of THDC Indis Limited for the year ended 31" March 2014 in accordsmes
with the financial reporting fronewark prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the
- Mansgement of the Conpany. The Statutory Anditors appointed by the Comptroller und Auditor Ceneral of the
Indis under Section 618(2) of the Campantes Act 1856, are responsible for ezpressing opinion on I'heneﬂmndll
mtmdusmwufﬂmcmpmum 1956 hasod on independent audit in acccrdance with the
£ ds pn Auditing prescibed by their profassional body; the Institute of Charted Acrountants of Indis. Thisis
m&mhmrabamdumbythamudnﬂmnmxdithpmdmdmmmm

1, on hehalf of Comptroller end Auditor Ganeral of Tndie, have conducted a supplementury sudit imder Sa
ﬁlﬁ&)[h} of the Compsmies Act, 1856 of the finuncial statements of THDC [nﬂnlnmtﬂdﬁ:lrﬂmrﬂr
ﬂ‘Mﬂdh,MlLThiampﬂmmhrymdﬂhubnmwdndmﬂhdnpmdmﬂywﬂhmﬂmmﬂm
i of the Stututory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquriss of the Stetutory Auditors end Cor
mel and & selective exmminetion of some of the scorumting records. Onthﬂhnusnfmfamﬁt,
-ﬁwﬂﬂmthnm to my lmowledge which would give rize to any comment upon or supplement to 5§
 Auditors Report under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956,

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor Gensral of India

Sd/-

(Tanigja. 8. Mitial)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex-opfficlo Member, Audit Bourd — I11.
New Dielhd

Plate : New Delhi
‘Dated : 18 September 2014
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